Message

From: Kay Coles James [info@heritage.org]

Sent: 8/15/2018 4:07:33 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: You can equip the Trump administration . . .

Kanneth,

 had {o write you one more time.

Your deadline to double your gift to equip the Trump administration with conservative principles and policy
is midnight tonight.

Literally evervthing may be on the line: Cur nation's fulure. Cur families’ future.

Your gift to The Heritage Foundation will advance freadom, opportunity, and prosperity in America. You will equip
our nation's decision makers with the policy they need o secure America's borders, confirm constitutional judges to
the courts, and reduce the size and scope of the federal government.

Please give your best contribution right away and have your gift matched dollar-for-dollar.

Thank youl
All the best,

Kay Coles James
President
The Heritage Foundation
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The

il
The Heritage Foundation | 214 Massachusetts Avenue, NE | Washington, D.C. 20002 | (800) 546-2843

You are subscribad o Heritage Foundation e-mails as wagner kenneth@epa.gov. If yvou want to change your e-mail
preferences, please click here {o updale vour subscription.
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Message

From: Matthews, Lisa [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=47122F6AD7DB43B8953AC69696DB9719-MATTHEWS, LISA]

Sent: 7/9/2018 3:30:35 PM

To: keogh@adegq.state.ar.us [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=8fde384118954a20be1f9210c502d14b-keogh@adeq.]; chuck.brown@la.gov;
Scott Thompson [Scott. Thompson@deq.ok.gov]; ee@ee.ok.gov; bryan.shaw@tceq.texas.gov;
butch.tongate@state.nm.us [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f4972aa88e34475fh6360fb0de214d93-butch.tongal;
larry.bengal@aogc.state.ar.us; richard.ieyoub@la.gov; ken.mcqueen@state.nm.us; t.baker@occemail.com;
lori.wrotenbery@rrc.state.tx.us; sam@nrwa.org; matt@nrwa.org; mpaque@gwpc.org

CC: kelley@adeq.state.ar.us; marian.mergist@la.gov; Sharon Smith [Sharon.Smith@deq.ok.gov}]; jodi.mckee@ee.ok.gov;
grace.barr@tceq.texas.gov; theresa.macias@state.nm.us; Idsal, Anne [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange
Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=blbeca8121fb47a08e82b6bf2247a79b-ldsal, Anne];
Gray, David [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=881c62b1e54142388c1de2f8e3799¢33-Gray, David]; Wagner, Kenneth
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99bc4d5eal6c139b1b67719¢c-Wagner, Kenl; Richardson, RobinH
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=2fa5¢9eb65dcd97¢81a8dc9ccdb1ffa7-Richardson, RobinH]; Grantham, Nancy
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=12a3c2ed7158417fb0bb1b1b72a8cfb0-Grantham, Nancy]; Orme-Zavaleta,
Jennifer [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3¢5a111dc377411595e5h24b5d96146b-Orme-Zavaleta, Jennifer]; Robbins,
Chris [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=958b4b78eb42457eacf53514e428efd6-Robbins, Chris]; Yamada, Richard
(Yujiro) [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4c34a1e0345e4d26b361b5031430639d-Yamada, Yuj]; Cheatham-Strickland,
Latonia [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=e0153e074b9640f1bbaa32cfdadfabf9-Strickland,]; Lawrence, Rob
[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b22505b64aced0lebala3dledb50f61d1-Lawrence, Rob]; Gee, Randy
[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=186e0aabc3e04d258db13b8bfa93cdca-Gee, Randy]; Scheuer, Amy
[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=236647acdecc48d7a41063525b847e09-Scheuer, Am]

Subject: RE: Invitation: Region 6 State/Tribal Environmental Leaders' visit to EPA ORD's Ada, OK lab (RSVP by July 12)

Good morning,

This is a friendly reminder that today is the requested time to please let us know if you and any of your staff will be able
to visit EPA ORD's Groundwater, Watershed, and Ecosystem Bestoration Division in Ada, OK on Tuesday, August 14,
2018. This will be a one-day meeting focused on topics that states and tribes let us know would be of interest, followed
by a lab tour.

If you have not already done so, please send in your RSVP for this upcoming August 14" visit to Lisa Matthews and Amy

Please see the original invitation (below) for details about accommodations and logistics, and please also RSVP if you will
be able to attend the group dinner August 13" at the Santa Fe Cattle Co.

Thank yout
Lisa Matthews
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From: Matthews, Lisa
Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2018 4:21 PM
Subject: Invitation: Region 6 State/Tribal Environmental Leaders' visit to EPA ORD's Ada, OK lab

Sent on Behalf of Chris Robbins, US EPA Office of Research and Development
Dear Region 6 (South Central) State Environmental Agency and Oil & Gas Directors,

On behalf of US EPA’s Office of Research and Development (ORD), we would like to invite you to visit £PA ORD's
Groundwater, Watershed, and Foosystern Restoration Division in Ada, OK on Tuesday, August 14, 2018. ORD has
partnered with the Environmental Council of the States (ECOS) and its research arm, the Environmental Research
Institute of the States (ERIS), over the past several years to share EPA research and to strengthen the alignment of EPA’s
science and technical capabilities with state research priorities and needs. As part of our outreach efforts, ORD has
hosted state environmental agency leaders and staff to visit ORD labs to learn about EPA’s research, meet our leadership
and scientists, and see first-hand some of the innovative work being done by ORD researchers. Our goal is to make EPA
research more accessible to states. It is also very helpful for us to hear more about the environmental issues states are
confronting, and receive feedback on how QRD’s research could more effectively support our joint efforts to protect
human health and the environment.

This will be a one-day meeting focused on topics of interest to your states, followed by a lab tour. The research at ORD’s
Ada laboratory provides the scientific basis for tools, strategies and technologies to protect and restore ground and
surface water quality and ecosystem functions. The Ada facility has several unique research capabilities, including
laboratories, field equipment, and test wells to perform specialized subsurface investigations on groundwater
contaminant transport, as well as develop and assess technologies for remediating groundwater contamination. Scott
Thompson, ERIS Board member and Oklahoma DEQ Director, will be our state co-host for the meeting. Anne Idsal and
David Gray from EPA Region 6 plan to join us. We plan to cover produced water from oil and gas production as an
agenda topic, and also invite state oil and gas directors to join us for this meeting. We will also be reaching out to some
tribal environmental leaders in Oklahoma to see if they might be able to join us, as well as a representative from the
Ground Water Protection Council and the National Rural Water Association.

As you prepare for your travels, we suggest staying at the Hamptoen Inn in Ada the night of August 13. We have set aside
a block of 20 rooms at the per diem ($93/night + tax) rate for attendees. To reserve and pay for your room, please call
the hotel (580-436-4040) and request one of “Lisa Matthews rooms” giving your name and providing the confirmation:

iFor those able to make it, we are also planning a group dinner on August 13 at ~6:30 pm in Ada (details TBD).

We held three similar meetings recently — Region 4 Southeastern and neighboring states’ visit to EPA Research Triangle
Park, NCin August 2017, Region 5 Midwest and neighboring states’ visit to EPA Cincinnati in February 2018, and Region
1 New England states’ visit to EPA ORD’s Narragansett, Rl lab in June 2018. We've received positive feedback from the
state commissioners and staff who participated in these meetings, stating that they have found the meetings to be very
valuable, informative and time well spent, and have followed up to connect staff with some of EPA’s scientists.

We hope you will be able to join us for this visit, and please feel welcomed to bring a few staff with you. Please RSVP by

(scheusr.amy@epa.gov). As we draft the agenda, it would be most helpful if you could please send us input on your
state’s most pressing environmental challenges and science needs, along with any other feedback on agenda topics of
interest to Lisa Matthews by July 11. We look forward to the event, and please feel free to reach out to Lisa with any
questions.

Sincerely,

Christopher (Chris) S. Robbins

Deputy Assistant Administrator for Management (Acting)
US EPA Office of Research and Development
919-541-0605
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Lisa Matthews

Sepjor Advisor and State Liaison

US EPA Office of Research and Development
202-564-6869 office

imobile
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Message

From: The Daily Signal Imorningbell@heritage orgl

Sent: /712018 4:45:38 PV

To. Waener. Kenneth [Jo=Exchangel abs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(EYDIBOHEZ3SPDLTY  en=Recipients/cn=048236ab839bcAd5ea 16c139b1b677 19 -Wagner Kenl

Subject: Meet the 6 Stelldr Judges Leading the Pack on Trump's Supreme Court Short List

July 7, 2018

READTHIS | TWEET
iT | SHAREIT

READTHIS | TWEET
iT | SHAREIT
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on @mmm
! Republicans’ 2016
i Supreme Court
Confirmation
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WATCHTHIS | TWEET
IT | SHAREIT

Share on Facebook | Tweet |

Yo TRROKRENEE (RRY

214 Massachusetts Avenue, NE
Washington, DC 20002
(800) 546-2843
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Donate to The Heritage Foundation

Add morningbell@heritage.org to your address book to ensure that you receive emails
from us.

You are subscribed to Heritage Foundation e-mails as wagner kenneth@epa.gov. If you
want to change your e-mail preferences, please click here to update your subscription.
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Message

From: Maggy Smith [info@heritage.org]
Sent: 8/13/2018 10:27:38 PM
To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]
Subject: Just two days left
Kanneth,

ust wanted to remind vou that thers are only two days left for vou to double vour impact in America with Heritage’s
Board Challenge. The deadline is Wednesday, August 15, so act guickly!

I know you won't want to miss out on this opportunity. We need to make surg President Trump and his
administration are armed with strong policy, now more than ever, and you are a key part of making sure that policy
reaches them.

Here's your secure link to the challenge: hitps:/isecured.heritage.org/ 2018/board-challenge-nm2

Thank you!
Best,

Maggy Smith
Membership Programs

Thie .

The Heritage Foundation | 214 Massachuselis Avenue, NE | Washington, D.C. 20002 | (BOD) 546-2843

You are subscribed to Heritage Foundation e-mails as wagner kenneth@epa.gov. If you want to change your e-mail
preferences, please click here o update your subscription.
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Message

From: Maggy Smith [info@heritage.org]
Sent: 8/12/2018 5:04:38 PM
To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]
Subject: Deadline this Wednesday

Kanneth,
There are just three days left to maximize your impact on the future of our country.

Cur team at Heritage reliss on support from commitied conservatives like you io advance conservatlive policy strong
enough to overcomes the progressive agenda. And thanks to members of cur Board, right now your gift goes twice
as far. The matching challenge lasts until midnight on Wednesday, August 15—don't miss this chance to
make doubly sure your conservative values are represented on Capitol Hill and beyond!

Make twice the impact in Washington before time runs out >>

Thank you for standing up for Americal
Best,

Maggy Smith
Membership Programs

‘The 48\ |
Heritage Foundation

The Heritage Foundation | 214 Massachusetts Avenue, NE | Washington, D.C. 20002 | (800) 546-2843

You are subscribed o Heritage Foundation e-mails as wagner kenneth@epa.gov. If yvou want to change your e-mail
preferences, please click here {o updale vour subscription.
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Message

From: The Daily Signal [morningbell@heritage.org]
Sent: 8/11/2018 4:33:32 PM
To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangel abs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

{FYDIBOHE235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99bc4d5eal6c138h1h67719¢c-Wagner, Ken]
Subject: Why Democratic Socialists Can't Legitimately Claim Sweden, Denmark as Success Stories

Aug 11, 2018

hy Democratic Socialists
Can't Legitimately Claim
Sweden, Denmark as

Success Stories

Although Denmark and Swaden have high
incoms taxes and generous social programs,
they ramain prosperous bacauss of their fres-
miarket economias,

Underreported:
The Santa Fe
School Shooting
Survivors the
edia lgnored

On May 18, 8 mass shooler el
17 people dead in Santa Fe,
Texas. Thras months later,
survivors are ealling for changs.
Bul no ong, # appears, i3
fistening.

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00171894-00001



Founder of
Congress’ Media
Fairness Caucus
Has a Prescription
for Curing Media

"Pya waited many, many vears
... for a president who would
point out madia Bias and v o
combat poliicst coresiness,”
Rep. Lamar Smith, B-Teaxas,
SaYS.

Teen With Terminal
Cancer Forgives
Cyberbullies as He
Fights ‘Culture of

Yith parhaps woeks left o Hive,
the former all-siar, sials
champion football plaver has
faced taunis on social media
that he sl dving soon snough,

Fact Check: Trump
Says 3.5 Million
People Have B
Lifted off Food
Stamps

Thars wers 43.2 million people
on feod stamps in November
2018
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Similar to Serving in

“We thank soldiers for thelr servics becauss they
devols themsabves o protecting our freedoms, and
wea ghould, But we ghould also thank the media for
the same reasan—aespecially when the slakss
have never been higher”

214 Massachusetts Avenue, NE
Washington, DC 20002
(800) 546-2843

Donate to The Heritage Foundation

Add morningbell@heritage.org to your address book to ensure that you
receive emails from us.

You are subscribed to Heritage Foundation e-mails as
wagner.kenneth@epa.gov. If you want to change your e-mail
preferences, please click here {o update your subscription.
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Message

From: Matthews, Lisa [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=47122F6AD7DB43B8953AC69696DB9719-MATTHEWS, LISA]

Sent: 8/10/2018 4:11:39 PM

To: Chris Adams [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=user2a846a13]; cary.betz@tceq.texas.gov; blanz@adeq.state.ar.us
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=userdc4dg8132];
carol@nrwa.org; Chuck Brown [Chuck.Brown@LA.GOV]; Shawn Coslett [S.Coslett@occemail.com];
julie.cunningham@owrb.ok.gov; Carolyn Hanson [chanson@ecos.org]; keogh@adeq.state.ar.us
[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=8fde384118954a20be1f9210¢502d14b-keogh@adeq.];
Amanda.Kindt@rrc.texas.gov; trey.lam@conservation.ok.gov; Mark Layne [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange
Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=user2¢26863f]; linck@adeq.state.ar.us;
owen.mills@owrb.ok.gov; brendan@nrwa.org; j.meyers@occemail.com; Shanon.Phillips @Conservation.ok.gov;
monty.porter@owrb.ok.gov [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d7f3ae6bd3f045aeb788f75¢7cb09300-monty.porte];
ray.roberts@deq.ok.gov [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=30d8e068ch1e475b966a4fdb20ce848b-ray.roberts@deq.ok.gov];
scott.thompson@deq.ok.gov; Lori Wrotenbery [lwrotenbery@iogcc.state.ok.us]; Rebecca Bond
[rebecca.bond@okkt.net]; tom-elkins@cherokee.org [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a66e279f66c54efbSaad38d9f1feb3cd-tom-elkins@cherokee.org];
amuller@potawatomi.org [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f08481a8ac7e427584c42220146e0fd5-amuller@potawatomi.org];
jnorem@men-nsn.gov; mack.peterson@chickasaw.net [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=39ecabf9fladdaech461df1e73828%bc-mack.peterson@chickasaw.net];
melissarobinson@choctawnation.com [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=8dca69216c8b4b96b93bf1b88b2a9¢01-
melissarobinson@choctawnation.comi; jwilliams@mcn-nsn.gov [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative
Group {(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=089198f0707b4eh49a816f7118235a91-jwilliams@m];
showard@potawatomi.org [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=44d00e5325aa4b66b662ce20b173bb6a7-showard @potawatomi.org)

CC: kim.wilson@tceq.texas.gov; Marian Mergist [Marian.Mergist@LA.GOV]; Kelley, Angela [KELLEY@adeq.state.ar.us];
callie.farrar@rrc.texas.gov; Sharon Smith [Sharon.Smith@deq.ok.gov]; hannah.phan@iogcc.state.ok.us
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=userade084a3];
D'Amico, Louis [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=78a91f83¢4414910be286efe02004dbc-D'Amico, Louis 1.]; Frithsen, Jeff
[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=e3743bd6f3c345baaaed07c1d6f78e92-FRITHSEN, JIEFF]; Gilliland, Alice
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=27celfdb154d448fa46badc656463213-Gilliland, Alice]; Gray, David
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=881c62b1e54142388c1de2f8e3799¢33-Gray, David]; Idsal, Anne
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=blbeca8121fh47a08e82b6bf2247a79b-Idsal, Anne]; Keeley, Ann
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b9596ea3104748ech85c76f6bcf4albe-Keeley, Ann]; LaVay, Maggie
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=01a7aac51cb242b993701fled4a84fd0-LaVay, Maggie]; Lawrence, Rob
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b22505b64aeced0lebala31e9b50f61d1-Lawrence, Rob]; Lowrance, Richard
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=cfc735b425ed4c0da5756724e1c96b6d-Lowrance, R]; McPherson, Mark
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=useraf3de097];
Morton, Michael [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=2775ae2d0afe4a3c9d056987ff4acc40-Morton, Michael]; Orme-Zavaleta,
Jennifer [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3¢5a111dc377411595e5b24h5d96146b-Orme-Zavaleta, Jennifer]; Robbins,
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Chris [/o=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=958b4b78eb42457eacf53514e428efd6-Robbins, Chris]; Sonich-Mullin,
Cynthia [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=e634d93d2e0741aaabalal4e14b347a6-Sonich-Mullin, Cynthial; vanDrunick,
Suzanne [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4954f39d5bfadc16a0ee0f8aed860580-vanDrunick, Suzanne]; Wagner,
Kenneth [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719¢c-Wagner, Ken]; Cheatham-Strickland,
Latonia [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=e0153e074b9640f1bb6aal32cfdadfabfo-Strickland,]; Yamada, Richard (Yujiro)
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4c34ale0345e4d26b361b5031430639d-Yamada, Yuj]; Young, Douglas
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=20f4b3c84514434488f40a0284a87063-Young, Douglas]; Forshay, Ken
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=67926c3fff7146f89dd12¢33fdf18a03-Forshay, Ken]; lewett, David
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b3382aff89b1417cb68026e6dbaacebS-lewett, David]; Parshionikar, Sandhya
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=76bf82eb615b4431a221461570392f98-SPARSHIO]; Garland, Jay
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=8344688361ec4461b89037afbf43f5aa-Garland, Jay]; Ross, Randall
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=e160b56edbed4455a904cdd9ace2d0aad-Ross, Randall]; Scheuer, Amy
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=236647acdecc48d7a41063525b847e09-Scheuer, Am]

Subject: Final materials: Region 6 State and Tribal Environmental Leaders’ Visit to EPA ORD's Ada, OK lab (August 14)

Attachments: Meeting Agenda_Ada.docx; Attendee List_Ada (final).docx; Logistics Sheet (August 14).docx; limmy Johns_boxed
lunches.docx

Good afternoon,

We are looking forward to Region 6 State and Tribal Environmental Leaders’ visit to EPA Office of Research and
Development’s (ORD) Groundwater, Watershed and Ecosystem Restoration Division (GWERD), Tuesday, August 14. We
are very glad that you’ll have the opportunity to learn more about EPA ORD science and technical capabilities, tour the
lab, and meet to identify how we can better collaborate on solving complex environmental issues. The meeting will
include presentations and discussion focused on topics of interest to Region 6 states and tribes including Contaminated
Sites, Watershed Nutrient Management Strategies, Produced Water from oil & gas production, Water Reuse, and
Aquifer Storage & Recovery, followed by a tour of ORD’s Ada facility including field equipment and gas chromatography
and metals labs. If you have not already done so, please RSVP to &y Schsuer and me if you will be able to join for the
group dinner at the Santa Fe Cattle Co. (self-pay) August 13 at 6:30 PM. The restaurant is across the street from the
Hampton Inn Ada.

To help you prepare for the event, attached please find the final meeting agenda, attendee list, logistics sheet and lunch
menu.

Hard copies of the materials will be available at the meeting. Attire is business casual (jackets optional); closed-toe shoes
are required for the lab tour. We will be ordering boxed lunches from Jimmy John’s Tuesday morning; we will collect
lunch orders and $10 then (exact change is appreciated).

Again, we are very much looking forward to your visit to GWERD. Please let me ( Ex. 6 Ecell) know if you have any

questions or need additional information. Safe travels, and we look forward to seeing you soon!

Best regards,
Lisa
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Lisa Matthews

Senior Advisor and State Liaison

US EPA Office of Research and Development
202-564-6669 office
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ATTENDEE LIST

Region 6 State and Tribal Environmental Leaders’ Visit to
EPA ORD’s Groundwater, Watershed and Ecosystem Restoration Division
August 14, 2018

STATES/ASSOCIATIONS

Chris Adams

Data Quality Assurance & Control
Water Quality Programs Division
Oklahoma Water Resources Board
Chris.Adams@owrb.ok.goy

Cary Betz

Manager, Permit and Support Compliance and
Groundwater Section

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
cary.bet: @tren texas.goy

Robert Blanz

Chief Technical Officer
Arkansas DEQ
blanz@adeg state.ar.us

Carol Booth

Special Projects Director
National Rural Water Association
carol@nrwa.org

Chuck Carr Brown
Secretary, Louisiana DEQ
chuck brown@lo.goy

Shawn Coslett

Manager — Pollution Abatement
Oklahoma Corporation Commission
5 Coslett@occemail.oom

Julie Cunningham

Executive Director

Oklahoma Water Resources Board
Julie Cunningham@owrb.ok.sov

Carolyn Hanson

Deputy Executive Director
Environmental Council of the States
chanson@ecos.ore
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Becky Keogh

ECOS Vice President and
Director, Arkansas DEQ,
keosh@adeg.statear.us

Amanda Kindt

Toxicologist, Site Remediation Section
Railroad Commission of Texas
Amanda XKindi@rrotenas.goy

Trey Lam

Executive Director

Oklahoma Conservation Commission
Trev.Lam@conservation.ok. oy

Mark Layne

Technical Director

Ground Water Protection Council
miagyne@ewpo.org

Julie Linck

Senior Associate Director
Arkansas DEQ
lintk@adeq.slate.arnus

Terry Lyhane

Assistant Director, Water Quality Division
Oklahoma DEQ

Terry byhane@dea.ok.goy

Owen Mills

Director of Water Planning
Oklahoma Water Resources Board
Owern Mills@owrb.ob gov

Brendan Murphy

Program Manager

National Rural Water Association
brendan®@nrwa.org
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Jeff Myers

Environmental Programs Manager
Pollution Abatement Department
Oklahoma Corporation Commission
Lmyers@@occemail.oom

Shanon Phillips
Oklahoma Conservation Commission
Shanon Phillins@Conservation.ok.goy

Monty Porter

Assistant Chief, Water Quality Programs
Division/Water Quality Standards Coordinator
Oklahoma Water Resources Board

Monty Porter@owrb.ok.gov

Ray Roberts

Environmental Programs Manager
Land Protection Division
Oklahoma DEQ
rav.roberis@deg.ok.goy

Scott Thompson

Executive Director
Oklahoma DEQ
seoth.thompson@ideg.okeoy

Lori Wrotenbery

Executive Director

Interstate Qil and Gas Compact Commission
lwrotenberv@ippoo.state ok us

TRIBES

Bill Anoatubby
Governor

The Chickasaw Nation

Rebecca Bond

Assistant Environmental Director
Kickapoo Tribe of Oklahoma
rebecca.bond@okkinet

Tom Elkins

Administrator, Environmental Protection
Commission

Cherokee Nation
rom-stkins@cherckes.org
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Shawn Howard

Senior Policy Analyst
Citizen Potawatomi Nation
showard@potawatiomior

Arthur {(Art) Muller
Environmental Director
Citizen Potawatomi Nation
aruller@POTAWATOMLORG

Julie Norem

Natural Resource Conservation
District/Conservationist

The Muscogee (Creek) Nation
NOremEmOn-nsLEDy

Mack Peterson

Section Head, Environmental Services
The Chickasaw Nation
mack.peterson@ohickasaw.net

Melissa Robinson

Director, Environmental Protection Services
Choctaw Nation of Oklahoma
melissarobinson@choctawnation.com

James Williams
Environmental Director

The Muscogee (Creek) Nation
IWilllams @men-nsn.goy

EPA

Lou D'Amico

Senior Science Advisor

US EPA Office of Research and Development
damicolouis@epagoy

Jeff Frithsen

National Program Director, Chemical Safety for
Sustainability Research Program

US EPA Office of Research and Development
frithsenjeff@epa gov

Alice Gilliland

Deputy Director for Management

National Risk Management Research Laboratory

US EPA Office of Research and Development
Hiland alice@epa.gov
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David Gray

Deputy Regional Administrator
US EPA Region 6

gray. david@epa.gov

Anne ldsal

Regional Administrator
US EPA Region 6
idsalanne@epa.gov

Ann Keeley

Acting Director, Groundwater, Watershed

and Ecosystem Restoration Division

National Risk Management Research Laboratory
US EPA Office of Research and Development
kesley ann@epa.goy

Maggie LaVay

Regional Science Program Chief

Office of Science Policy

US EPA Office of Research and Development
lavay.maggie@eps.gov

Rob Lawrence

Policy Advisor — Energy Issues
US EPA Region 6
lawrence.robBena.gov

Richard Lowrance

Senior Adviser for Nutrient Management and
HABs

National Risk Management Research Laboratory
US EPA QOffice of Research and Development
lowrance richardi@ena oy

Lisa Matthews

Senior Advisor and State Liaison

US EPA QOffice of Research and Development
matthews. lisa@iepa.gov

Mark McPherson

Senior Advisor

US EPA Office of Research and Development
mophersonmark@epa. gov

Michael Morton

Regional Science Liaison
US EPA Region 6
mortonanichashiBena.goy
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Jennifer Orme-Zavaleta

Principal Deputy Assistant Administrator for
Science

US EPA Office of Research and Development
prme-zavaletaiennifer@epa gov

Chris Robbins

Deputy Assistant Administrator for
Management (Acting)

US EPA Office of Research and Development
robbins chris@ena.gov

Cindy Sonich-Mullin

Director, National Risk Management Research
Laboratory

US EPA Office of Research and Development
sonich-mullinoynthis@epa.gov

Suzanne van Drunick

National Program Director, Safe and Sustainable
Water Resources Research Program

US EPA Office of Research and Development
vanrunick suzanne@ena.gov

Ken Wagner

Senior Advisor to the Administrator for Regional
and State Affairs

US EPA Office of the Administrator
wagner.kenneth@epa.goy

Richard Yamada

Deputy Assistant Administrator

US EPA Office of Research and Development
amadarichardi®enazoy

Doug Young

Assistant Lab Director for Chemical Safety

for Sustainability

National Risk Management Research Laboratory
US EPA Office of Research and Development
youne douslas@ens ooy
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ATTENDEE LIST

Presenters

Ken Forshay

Research Ecologist

Groundwater, Watershed and Ecosystem
Restoration Division

National Risk Management Research Laboratory
US EPA Office of Research and Development
forshav.ken@ispa.poy

David Jewett

Acting Deputy Director

Groundwater, Watershed and Ecosystem
Restoration Division

National Risk Management Research Laboratory
US EPA Office of Research and Development
iewett david@epa.zoy

Sandhya Parshionikar

Acting Director, Water Systems Division

National Risk Management Research Laboratory

US EPA Office of Research and Development
arshionikar sandhyva@epa.gov

Randall Ross

Hydrologist

Groundwater, Watershed and Ecosystem
Restoration Division

National Risk Management Research Laboratory
US EPA Office of Research and Development
rpssrandall@epapov
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NAME

Cash amount collected

JIMMY JOHN'’S BOXED LUNCHES

includes a bag of chips, cookie and pickle

Water bottles provided

Please bring $10 (exact change requested)

Cookie options: {Please circle your selection)
Chocolate chip

Oatmeal raisin

SANDWICHES {Please circle your selection and indicated if vou want no mayo, eic.)

#1 HAM & PROVOLONE
THE PEPE® lettuce, tomato & mayo

#2 ORIGINAL ROAST BEEF
BIG JOHN® |ettuce, tomato & mayo

#3 TUNA SALAD
TOTALLY TUNA® cucumber, lettuce & tomato

#4 TURKEY BREAST
TURKEY TOM® lettuce, tomato & mayo

#5 PERFECT ITALIAN
VITO® salami, capicola, provolone, onion, lettuce, tomato, oil & vinegar, & oregano-basil

#6 THE VEGGIE
Sliced provolone, avocado, cucumber, lettuce, tomato & mayo

#7 B.L.T.®
Bacon, lettuce, tomato & mayo
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Region 6 States and Tribal Environmental Leaders’ Visit to

EPA ORD Groundwater, Watershed and Ecosystem Restoration Division
Ada, OK

August 13-14, 2018

TICAL INFORMATION

This will be a one-day meeting focused on topics of interest to states and tribes, followed by a lab tour. The research
at ORD’s Ada laboratory provides the scientific basis for tools, strategies and technologies to protect and restore
ground and surface water quality and ecosystem functions.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency {(EPA)

Robert S. Kerr Environmental Research Center

919 Kerr Research Drive

Ada, OK 74820

Please note: If you use Google Maps, piease search for Kerr Environmental Research Center, Ada, OK, instead of the
street address. If vou search for the street address, it takes you post the building by 0.3 mile.

PARKING AND SECURITY AT EPA

When you arrive, park anywhere in front of the building. Please enter the EPA facility using the front lobby and sign
in at the security desk to receive a visitor badge. EPA representatives will be available in the lobby to greet and escort
you to the room. All visitors must be accompanied by an EPA representative inside EPA’s facility. The meeting will be
held in Conference Rooms 1/2/3. On August 14, lunch will be ordered in from Jimmy John’s. Lunch orders and $10
will be collected at the start of the meeting (exact change appreciated).

NOTE: Itis EPA's policy to make reasonable accommaodation to persons with disabilities wishing to participate in
EPA's programs, pursuant to the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, 29 U.S.C. 791. Any request for accommodation should be
made to Ms. Pat Bush at bush.pat@epa.gov.

HEALTH AND SAFETY AT EPA
There will be a brief laboratory tour. Only people with closed toe shoes will be allowed on the tour.

Lisa Matthews, Senior Advisor & State Liaison, Cell: P ! matthews.lisa@ena.gov
EPA ORD e EX 6 . pa.g

; . Officei  Ex.6 |
Ann Keeley, Acting GWERD Director, EPA ORD Cell:! i o !

Hampton Inn

Address: 1220 Lonnie Abbott Blvd, Ada, OK 74820

Phone: (580) 436-4040
http://hamptoninn3.hilton.com/en/hotels/oklahoma/hampton-inn-and-suites-ada-OKCADHX/index. html

As you prepare for your travels, we suggest staying at the Hampton Inn in Ada the night of August 13. We have set
aside a block of 20 rooms at the per diem (593/night + tax) rate for attendees. To reserve and pay for your room,
please call the hotel (580-436-4040).

August 13" at 6:30 pm there will be a group dinner (self-pay) at the Santa Fe Cattle Co. Please RSVP to Amy Scheuer
and Lisa Matthews of your interest.

For directions to the lab:
https://www.epa.gov/aboutepa/visit-national-risk-management-research-laboratory-and-satellite-facilities
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Region & State and Tribal Environmaental Leaders’ Visit to

US EPA Office of Research and Development {ORD)
Groundwater, Watershed and Ecosystem Restoration Division
{GWERD)

August 13-14, 2018

Robert S. Kerr Environmental Research Center
919 Kerr Research Drive

Ada, OK 74820

August 13

6:30 pm Group Dinner - Santa Fe Cattle Co. (self-pay)
Please RSVP to Amy Scheuer and Lisa Matthews

August 14

Robert S. Kerr Environmental Research Center
Conference Rooms 1/2/3

8:00 am Registration
US EPA staff will meet you in the main lobby and escort you to the meeting room, where you
will receive meeting materials; lunch orders and 510 will be collected (exact change appreciated).
Lisa Matthews, Senior Advisor and State Ligison, EPA ORD

8:15 am Welcome and Introductions
- Chris Robbins, Acting Deputy Assistant Administrator for Management, EPA ORD
- Scott Thompson, Executive Director, Oklahoma DEQ and ERIS Board Member
- Governor Bill Anoatubby, The Chickasaw Nation
- Anne idsal, Regional Administrator, EPA Region 6
- Ken Wagner, Senior Advisor to the Administrator for Regional and State Affairs, EPA

8:30 am Overview of US EPA ORD: Science and Technical Capabilities
Jennifer Orme-Zavaleta, Principal Deputy Assistant Administrator for Science, EPA ORD

8:45 am State and Tribal Perspectives/Topics of Interest
States, tribes and national associations are requested to informally talk about some of their
most pressing environmental challenges and related science needs (3-4 minutes each).
- Arkansas DEQ
- Louisiana DEQ
- Oklahoma DEQ, Water Resources Board, Conservation Commission, Corporation
Commission
- Texas CEQ and Railroad Commission
- Cherokee Nation
- The Chickasaw Nation
- Choctaw Nation of Oklahoma
- Citizen Potawatomi Nation
- Kickapoo Nation
- The Muscogee (Creek) Nation
- Ground Water Protection Council
- Interstate Oil and Gas Compact Commission
- National Rural Water Association
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10:00 am Break

10:15 am Contaminated Sites
- State perspective {Chuck Carr Brown, Louisiana DEQ)
introduce agenda topic, and if possible, give examples from your state’s experiences.
- EPAresearch and technical assistance (David Jewett)
- Roundtable discussion

11:00 am Watershed Nutrient Management Strategies and Research Support Needs
- State perspective (Becky Keogh, Arkansas DEQ)
- EPAresearch (Ken Forshay)
- Roundtable discussion

11:45 am Working Lunch
Order in from Jimmy John’s, self-pay

12:15 pm Produced Water from Oil and Gas Activities: Characterization and Management
- State perspective (Shawn Coslett, Oklahoma Corporation Commission)
- EPA presentation (Jeff Frithsen)
- Ground Water Protection Council presentation (Mark Layne)
- Roundtable discussion

1:15 pm Water Reuse
- State perspective (Scott Thompson, Oklahoma DEQ)
- EPAresearch (Sandhya Parshionikar)
- Roundtable discussion

2:00 pm Agquifer Storage and Recovery
- State perspective {Julie Cunningham, Oklahoma Water Resources Board)
- EPA pilot study (Randall Ross)
- Roundtable discussion

2:30 pm Break
2:45 pm EPA ORD Groundwater, Watershed and Ecosystem Restoration Division (GWERD)
Overview

Ann Keeley, Acting Director, EPA ORD GWERD

3:00 pm Tour of EPA ORD Ada Facility
- Field Equipment Demonstration, Dock Area
- Gas Chromatography Lab, Rm 351
- Metals Lab, Rm 304 and Metals Prep Lab, Rm 305
- General Parameters Lab, Rms 123 & 127

Return to Conference Rooms 1/2/3

4:00 pm Recap today’s discussion, feedback and next steps
Chris Robbins, moderator

Adj
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Overview of EPA Office of Research and Development

The Office of Research and Development {ORD) is the scientific research arm of EPA, whose leading-edge
research helps provide the solid underpinning of science and technology for the Agency. ORD supports six
research programs that identify the most pressing environmental health research needs with input from EPA
program and regional offices, partners and stakeholders. Strategic Research Action Plans outline the research
underway in the programs. The research is conducted by ORD’s three national laboratories, four national
centers, and two offices located in 11 facilities across the country and in Washington, DC.

Contaminated Sites

Contaminated sites comprise a variety of media (land, water, air and combinations) and contaminants of
concern {organics, inorganics and mixtures) and are in every state in the union. ORD research and technical
support activities tackle issues at contaminated and hazardous waste sites nationwide and provide the
foundation for EPA research efforts. This presentation provides an overview of ORD’s contaminated site
research and technical support activities, focusing on two case studies located in states and on tribal lands.
ORD technical assistance is provided through five technical support centers (TSCs) — Engineering TSC,
Groundwater TSC, Site Characterization and Monitoring TSC, Human Health Risk Assessment TSC, and
Ecological Risk TSC. For the Tar Creek Mine Superfund Site case study in Oklahoma, ORD provided technical
support to address soil remediation and ecosystem restoration — characterizing potential contaminants of
concern in “chat” piles, modeling fate and transport of heavy metals from mining-contaminated lands, and
evaluating potential soil amendments as well as the bioavailability of heavy metals in amended soils. For the
Delatte Metals Superfund Site case study in Louisiana, research examined the use of a limestone/manure
based permeable reactive barrier (PRB) to treat heavy metals and acidity in groundwater, the long-term
performance of this specific PRB design, and any potential secondary water quality impacts at the site. This
presentation will discuss potential broader applications of the lessons learned from these examples, as well as
technical support opportunities that are available to states and tribes for addressing contaminated sites.

Watershed Nutrient Management Strategies and Research Support Needs

Excess nutrients can be detrimental to water quality. Application of restoration, as an approach to nutrient
management, is a potentially valuable tool for the management of nutrient pollution in watersheds. It can be
useful to decision makers to discuss some of the management practices, tools, and examples of successful
nutrient retention related to ecosystem restoration. This presentation will explain some of the controls and
drivers of nutrient retention with respect to floodplain river restoration. This research can support better
management and restoration decisions to improve water quality, particularly in river floodplain systems.

Produced Water from Qil and Gas Activities: Characterization and Management

Produced water is water associated with oil and gas production from underground formations. Estimates for
2012 were that produced water volume generated in the United States was approximately 21.2 billion barrels
per year (about 2.4 billion gallons per day) and nationally, most of the produced water was disposed of using
Class Il underground injection control wells. EPA’s 2016 report, Hyidraulic Fraciuring for Qi and Gas: Impachs
from the Mydraulic Fracturing Water Cycle on Urinking Water Resources in the United States, summarized
information about produced water volume, composition and management. Concerns over costs, water
availability and induced seismicity have influenced produced water management practices, leading to
increased reuse and, depending upon produced water quality, other beneficial end uses. Especially west of the
98" meridian, produced water is starting to be considered a source of water, not a waste, and fit-for-purpose
treatment technologies are being developed to support produced water reuse. Although costs are the major
driver for the management of produced water, there remains legal, environmental and social barriers for
greater incorporation of produced water as part of regional water management strategies.

Water Reuse
Increasing water scarcity has led to potable reuse of purified wastewater using both direct (i.e., linkage of
purified water to drinking water plant intake) and indirect (linkage to drinking water plants after passage of the
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purified through an environmental buffer, typically a groundwater aquifer) approaches. Localized reuse of a
variety of wastewaters {e.g., graywater, stormwater, roof runoff) within single buildings or urban districts for
non-potable purposes such as toilet flushing or landscape irrigation is also gaining popularity across the
country. All of these forms of wastewater reuse (direct potable, indirect potable, non-potable) require
guantitative microbial risk assessment (QMRA) models to predict the treatment necessary for safe reuse.
Reuse also requires effective monitoring to ensure treatment systems are operating effectively to avoid acute
microbial exposures. This presentation will emphasize ORD’s capabilities in addressing these two key technical
areas by summarizing ORD’s research to help inform a state-based initiative to safely implement non-potable
water reuse. A group of public utilities and health agencies seeking uniform guidance on treatment
requirements and monitoring approaches has recently released a Guigshook for Developing and Inplementing
Regulations for Onsite Non-potable Water Systems. ORD worked closely with this group to generate treatment
targets using OMRA models. In addition, ORD is testing innovative approaches to monitor the treatment
performance of these systems, emphasizing the linkage of the most recent advancements in microbiology with
simple, on-line sensors.

Aquifer Storage and Recovery

Aquifer storage and recovery (ASR) is an integrated water management strategy that involves the delivery of
water directly to an aquifer via spreading basins and injection wells. ASR allows the capture and storage of
water in an aquifer that may otherwise be lost. Increased aquifer storage can enhance the base flow of springs
and streams, as well as provide more water for the needs of rural well owners and municipalities. In certain
systems, however, the additional aquifer recharge may result in impacts to water quality. ASR in karst settings
may not provide the same level of protection offered by porous media systems. Additionally, naturally
occurring contaminants {e.g. metals) can become mobilized by changes in aquifer geochemistry resulting from
groundwater recharge, under certain conditions. There is strong interest among states, tribes, local entities
and land owners to understand the benefits, limitations and costs for ASR projects. Ongoing research focuses
on methods to increase the quantity of water available to support both ecosystem needs and water
production, while protecting groundwater quality.

Overview of EPA ORD Groundwater, Watershed and Ecosystem Restoration Division (GWERD)

The Robert S. Kerr Environmental Research Center (RSKERC) in Ada, OK, is a premier EPA research facility that
houses the Groundwater, Watershed and Ecosystem Restoration Division (GWERD) of EPA ORD’s National Risk
Management Research Laboratory. ORD scientists in Ada conduct research on groundwater, subsurface
contaminant remediation, and ecosystem restoration. Working closely with states, tribes, and EPA program
and regional offices, ORD scientists conduct and apply research to real-world problems. The national mission
of the RSKERC includes a continuing focus on the Southern Plains region and the unique environmental
problems facing states and tribes in the region.

1. Field Equipment Demonstration, Dock Area {Dr. Randall Ross)
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The Field Equipment Demonstration portion of the facilities tour will include: GeoProbe Rotosonic rig;
GeoProbe 6600DT; GeoProbe mounted amphibious vehicle; geophysical logging trailer; and other
assorted tools that illustrate GWERD’s subsurface characterization capabilities.

The demonstration and discussions will focus on tools and methods used by states and tribes for
characterizing the subsurface, including contaminant distribution, lithology, geologic heterogeneity,
sampling, hydrogeologic characterization and other aspects.

2. Gas Chromatography Lab, Rm 351 {Dr. Ken Forshay and Kristie Rue)
The Organics Analysis laboratory is staffed by trained EPA and contractor chemists. The lab is equipped
with gas chromatography (GC), gas chromatography-mass spectrometry (GC/MS) and liquid
chromatography-tandem mass spectrometry (LCMS/MS) to conduct various technigues that are used
to identify the chemical makeup or characteristics of a particular sample from soil, sediment and
water. The determination of hazardous organic compounds which comprise a large group of
contaminants with a complex diversity of biologic effects across Superfund sites are conducted in this
laboratory.

3. Metals Lab, Rm 304 and Metals Prep Lab, Rm 305 {Dr. Rick Wilkin)
The Metals prep lab and Spectrometry lab are equipped with digesters, inductively coupled plasma
optical emission spectrometry (ICP/OES) and inductively coupled plasma mass spectrometry (ICP/MS).
The labs will be toured as example facilities where water quality data are obtained for measuring
metal contaminants of concern in groundwater, such as chromium, arsenic and lead. New methods for
obtaining arsenic and chromium speciation data will be showcased on the tour.

4. General Parameters Lab, Rms 123 & 127 {Mark White & Lynda Callaway)
The General Parameters lab consists of multiple functions from a sample log-in and chain of custody
resource for GWERD to the provider of inorganic, greenhouse gas, stable isotope and carbon analysis
as well as many other physical parameters from lab and field projects. These projects range from state
extension articles on anthropogenic deep soil nitrate, groundwater impacts from CAFQ’s adjacent to
state owned land, to monitored natural attenuation of contaminated sites and groundwater in
collaboration with the Oklahoma Department of Agriculture Food and Forestry, Oklahoma Water
Resource Board, Oklahoma Department of Wildlife Conservation, University of Nebraska, Oregon State
University, Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality and Oklahoma State University.
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Message

From: Maggy Smith [info@heritage.org]

Sent: 8/10/2018 12:56:35 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: Less than a week left

Kanneth,

P hope you're doing well,

You know how crucial it is to fight for America’s conservative principles . Over the past decade, wa've drifled from
being the strong, secure, respeacted country that we once werse. As a resull, i¥'s no wonder that President Trump’s
promises resonate so strongly with Americans.

The return to conservative principles is not only necessary—it's urgent. Members of our Board of Trustees
understand this and are {aking action o bring # about.

They've pledged an incredible amount—a million dollars—of thair own money as a maiching challenge because
they believe so strongly in the work that Heritage is doing. From now until Wednesday, August 15, they are
challenging you to match them, up to $1 million.

That's just a little under a week for vou join the Heritage Foundation and make double the impact on conservative
policy and on the fulure of America.

Use this secure link to become a Herltage member and join the matching challenge before Wednesday's
deadline: hitps://secured.heritage.org/board-challenge-nm2

Thanks so much.
Best,

Maggy Smith
Membership Programs

The MR o
Heritage Foundation

The Heritage Foundation | 214 Massachuselis Avenue, NE | Washington, D.C. 20002 | (BOD) 546-2843

You are subscribed to Heritage Foundation e-mails as wagner kenneth@epa.gov. If you want to change your e-mail
preferences, please click here 1o update vour subscription.
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Message

From: Ed Feulner [info@heritage.org]

Sent: 8/9/2017 2:52:08 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: You need to see this

Kanneth,

P want to make sure you see the good news and have a chance to pariicipate:

Members of The Heritage Foundation Board of Trustess believe so strongly that America must implement
proven conservative policies right now that they have pledged to maich, with thelr own money — dollar for
dollar — every contribution we receive by midnight on August 15,

Make a qift today and have it matched dollar for dollar >>

Barack Obama left 3 wake of devastation, saddling you with a horrible heslth care system, altacking your
constitutional righis, increasing national security threats through unlawiul immigration, and leaving the country in a
state of near bankruptcy.

Fwant to see these problems fixed, and so does cur Board of Trustees. Will yvou make a gift to Heritage and push
forward conservative solutions?

Make a gift today and have it matched dollar for dollar >>

Solving these problems requires the brightest minds who can focus their intellect on crafting solutions based on
proven conservative principles. That's why our experts are working around the clock o bring sound and
sensible conservative policy back to Washington.

And time is not on our side. We have to reverse eight vears of bad liberal policies and implement
constitutional, conservative policies that give opportunities o all Americans.

And we have a limited window of time {o implement new policy before the 2018 midterm glections. And you know
that President Trump isn’t just fighting against liberals and the media—he’s waging war against Establishment
Republicans who want to protect the status quo.

That's why members of the Heritage Board feel 50 strongly that we must act now—and why they are making this
generous offer 1o match every gift dollar-for-cloliar before August 15,

Please give a generous gift today at this secure link and members of the Herilage Board will match i, dollar for
doliar: https:/isecured.heritage.org/boardchallenge

Thank you for taking a stand for conservative principles when your country needs you the most
Onward!

Ed Feulner
President
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Thie o
Heritage Foundation
The Heritage Foundation | 214 Massachusetlis Avenue, NE | Washingion, D.C. 20002 | (800) 546-2843

You are subscribed to Heritage Foundation e-mails as wagner.kenneth@epa.gov. If you want to change your e-mail
preferences, please click here 1o update vour subscription.
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Message

From: Ed Feulner [info@heritage.org]
Sent: 8/13/2017 4:35:51 PM
To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]
Subject: Tuesday
Kanneth,
P hope you'reg enjoying vour Sunday.
Ronald Reagan was famous for saying that "freedom is never more than one generation away from extinction.”

That's why it's so important that we get our research and policy proposals to the Trump administration and
lawmakers so that they will drain the swamp of bureaucracy, cronvism and waste, and protect our constitutional
rights.

Heritage is doing exactly that and we need your help {0 succeed. You're running out of time o accept the Board's
matching challenge and have your gift maiched dollar for dollar. Make your gift today before time runs out >>

All of us at Heritage appreciate your commitment to reclaiming America.
Thank you,

Ed Feulner
Prasident

‘The &R o
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

Sent: 8/12/2017 5:08:44 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: K-12 SCHOOL AGREES TO GENDER INCLUSION POLICY WITH NO 'OPT OUT' FOR PARENTS | | Was a Transgender

Soldier. Gender Dysphoria Poses Real Problems for the Military. | Why Did Google Freak Out and Fire an Employee
for Spurring 'Honest Discussion'?

Aug. 12, 2017
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214 Massachusetts Avenue, NE
Washington, DC 20002

(800) 546-2843

Donate to The Heritage Foundation

Add morningbell@heritage.org to your address book to ensure that you receive emails from
us.

You are subscribed to Heritage Foundation e-mails as wagner kenneth@epa.gov. If you want
to change your e-mail preferences, please click here to update vour subscription.
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Message

From: Christie Fogarty [info@heritage.org]

Sent: 8/11/2017 3:04:53 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: Necessary and urgent

Kanneth,

P hope you are doing well and can spare a few minutes to read my email. s urgent.

{ know you'd agree with me that it's critical we bring back sound conservative principles in America. We've drifted so
far from being the strong, securs, respected country that we once were, iU's no wonder that Trump’s promises to
“‘make America greatl again” resonate so forcefully with Americans.

The return o conservative principles is not only necessary—it’s urgent. Members of our Board of Trusteses
understands this and are taking action to bring it aboutl.

They've pledged an incredible amount—31 million —of their own money as a matching challenge because they
believe so strongly in the work that Heritage is deing but this maiching opportunity ends soon.

You have until August 15 to have every dollar you give to The Heritage Foundation matched >>

The amount of this challenge is unprecedented, and is a testament to just how strongly members of the Board fasl
about effecting change, and just how desperately our nation needs it

Please give a generous gift today so that we can take full advantage of the $1 million pledge. f we don’t
meet the full amount of the challenge, we lose out on the maiching funds offered by the Board.

You can make your donation securely here: hitps:/isecured.heritage.org/boardchallenge

Thanks so much for vour support.
Sincerely,

Christie Fogarty
Director of Membership
The Heritage Foundation

The MR o
Heritage Foundation

The Heritage Foundation | 214 Massachusetlls Avenue, NE | Washington, D.C. 20002 | (BOD) 546-2843

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
Sent: 8/8/2017 4:43:39 PM
To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]
Subject: Checking in
Kanneth,
How are you?

{ was just reviewing the list of donors wheo have given toward the matching challenge made by Heritage Board
members and | noticed your name wasn’t on the list yet.

Would vou be able to make a special gift towards this campaign and become a Herilage member?

https:/isecured.heritage.org/boardchallenge

This is an unprecedented maiching gift from some Herttage Board members—ihey've pledged (o give up 1o 31
mitlion out of their own pockets toward the work that Heritage is doing, but the amount they'll contribute depends on
the generous gifts of Herilage members like you.

Please donate before time runs oul on this huge opportunity: hitps:/isecured.heritage.org/boardchallenge

Thank you for your support.
Sincerely,

Christie Fogarty
Director of Membership
The Heritage Foundation

The . |
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

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

The Daily Signal [morningbell@heritage.org]

8/19/2017 4:45:03 PM

Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

| WENT TO CHARLOTTESVILEL DURING THE PROTESTS. HERE'S WHAT | SAW. | Freedom Foundation Drains Union
Membership Rolls by Promoting First Amendment | Mob Rule Prevails in Toppling of Confederate Statue

Aug. 19, 2017
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
want to change your e-mail preferences, please click here to update vour subscription.
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Message

From: The Daily Signal [morningbell@heritage.org]

Sent: 7/29/2017 4:41:29 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: I WAS ONCE TRANSGENDER. WHY | THINK TRUMP MADE THE RIGHT DECISION FOR THE MILITARY. | The Obamacare

Facts That Liberals Don't Want You to Know | $2 Million Obama-Era Program Gets 17 People Jobs | Wasserman
Schultz's IT Aide Arrested by FBI

July 29, 2017
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

Sent: 7/31/2017 7:59:24 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: Did you see what happened in Georgia?

Kanneth,

P hope yvou are wall,

The recent special election in Georgia was a real eye-opener. Considered a major referendum on the Trump
presidency, this election was touted by Democrats as a chance for "the people” to prove that Trump's win in last
year's election was a fluke, and that even in a Republican district, the people are s0 oulraged and fad up with Trump
that they would vote for the liberal candidate, Jon Ossoff, as a show of “the resistance” to Trump and his policies.

Of course, that was before the Georgia election. When Ossoff was soundly defeated, it was a real eye-opener 10
many liberals that their views might not be as widely held by “the people” as they thought.

But in many ways, this election was an eye-opener to conservatives as well. it opened our eyes 1o just how
desperate Democrats are 1o claw back seats in Congress. They spent a staggering $30 milfion to try fo buy back just
that one House seat!

Republicans may have the majority in Congress right now, but not by an overwhelming margin, and Democrats will
do anything they can to tum the tides.

The fiberals lost this round, but belisve me, they aren’ giving up, and there will be more opportunities for them to
gain ground in the fulure.

That's why we must act now to give President Trump and Congress conservative policies that they can sign
into law. The clock is ticking, and this moment of opportunity won't last forever.

Members of Heritage's Board of Trustees know this—thal's why they have offered o malch each gift given from now
until August 15,

Please give a tax-deductible donation io the work Heritage is doing to strengthen our country. When you do, your
gift will be matched by members of our Board of Trusiees, who have pledged to give up to $1 million in maiching
funds.

That means vour contribution will go twice as far, if you give ioday, before the deadiine. Please give loday
hitps:l/isecured.heritage.org/ 2017/board_challenge/.

Gratefully,

Ed Feulner
Frasident

The . |
Heritage Foundation
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The Heritage Foundation | 214 Massachusetis Avenue, NE | Washington, D.C. 20002 | (800) 546-2843

You are subscribed to Heritage Foundation s-mails as wagnerkenneth@epa gov. If you want to changs your e-mail
prefersnces, pleass click here to update vour subscription.
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Message

From: Ed Feulner [info@heritage.org]

Sent: 8/4/2017 3:16:00 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: A promise is a promise

Kanneth,

Back in January, when Donald Trump took office, he made a lot of promises to the American people. Here are a few
of them:

+ “Wea will bring back our jobs. We will bring back our borders. We will bring back our wealth. And we will bring
back our dreams.”

e “We will get our people off of welfare and back 1o work — rebuilding our country with American hands and
American labor”

» “‘Every decision on trade, on taxes, on immigration, on foreign affairs, will be made to benefit American
workers and American families.”

Those kinds of promises can’t be fulfilled by one man alone. Trump needs advisors, experts, and specialists
who can help him deliver on those promises by providing well-crafied policies.

That's what The Heritage Foundation did for Ronald Reagan in 1880, and that's what we’re doing for President
Trump right now. We're America’s most broadly supported think tank and i's our mission 1o communicate the best
policies and research with Trump and his {eam, lawmakers on Capitol Hill, and the public at large.

You can play a part in our work 1o help Trump keep his promises by donating to The Heritage Foundation
today: hitps:/isecured.heritage.org/boardchallenge

And because generous members of the Heritage Board are matching all gifts received before August 15, yvour gift
will go twice as far in iis impact!

hitps:/isecured.heritage.org/boardchallenge

Thank you for doing all that vou can to make the lives of all Americans betler, safer, and more prosperous.
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
preferences, please click here o update yvour subscription.
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Message

From: Ed Feulner [info@heritage.org]

Sent: 7/27/2017 10:37:50 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: We can get Congress moving again

Kanneth,

Bacause of Establishment Republicans and Senate Democrats, efforts to advance changs have been a grusling
and drawn out process. We've seen it with the confirmation of Trumgp’s federal nominees. We are seeing i this week
with repealing Obamacare. And we'll see it ime and again -- as long as Republicans allow division 1o eclipse on
what's really important.

And what exactly is important for our country right now?

A return to strong, seund principles such as free enterprise, limited government, individual freedom, and strong
national defense.

While Congress busies iiself with delays and distractions, Heritage experts are creating conservative policy
solutions that cut through the divisiveness and offer real answers (0 the complicated issues that cur lawmakers face.
Solutions that will help Americans.

With the help of our sister organization, Heritage Action for America, who can advocate for these policies and place
pressure on lawmakers 1o get them implemenied, we can see our great nation returmning o the principles that have
made it prospercus and free,

Wil vou give a donation o Herilage today 1o help our experis craft policy solutions our government needs? With
your help, | believe the wheels of Congress can start moving again and we will see change for the betller.

Your donation today will be matched by members of the Board of Trusiees, who have promised o give up
o $1 million from their own pockets to match all contributions we receive by August 15,

To donate use this link: hitps:/isecured.heritage.org/boardchalienge

Thank you for helping The Heritage Foundation do all we can {o enginear real solutions to the problems America is
facing today.

Gratefully,
£d Feulner

President
The Heritage Foundation

The MR o
Heritage Foundation
The Heritage Foundation | 214 Massachuselis Avenue, NE | Washington, D.C. 20002 | (800) 546-2843
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You are subscribed to Heritage Foundation s-mails as wagnerkenneth@epa gov. If you want to changs your e-mail
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Message

From: Ed Feulner [info@heritage.org]

Sent: 8/7/2017 4:48:08 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: Unforeseen opposition

Kanneth,

We are seven months into a new term and Congrass has yet to vole on major policy reforms. With condrol of the
White House and Congress, what could possibly be standing in the way of making radical improvements to health
care, tax reform, and national security?

The answer is the Republican Establishment.

The biggest obstacle that Republicans face comes from within their own party, in the form of inflaxible moderates
who want nothing more than the status quo.

This is a problem but it's not insurmountable.

Working to get past this interference will take creativity and ingenuity, something Herltage scholars and researchers
can provide in drafling policy that not only advances the conservative principles you and | share, but gets past the
Establishment as well.

Only with your help can our team at Heritage continue to create sound conservative policy that is strong enough o
navigale the choppy waters of congressional divisiveness we are seeging today.

Will you give to the work The Heritage Foundation is doing to advance the principles that you believe in?

When you donate, the Heritage Board of Trustees will match vour gift, as long as it’s received before
midnight August 18, The Trusises have made this matching pledge now because they realize the urgency of
getting change implemented before liberals claw back seats in Congress and biock any chance of iL.

Please give a generous gift today to the work of the Heritage Foundation. Your gift will have twice the
impact thanks to the matching funds from our Trustees.

Here is the link to donate: https:lisecured.heritage.org/boardchallenge

| remain oplimistic that cur nation’s leaders can and will maks advances toward conservative policies, thanks o help
from friends like you.

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

Sent: 7/22/2017 5:02:01 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: VOTER FRAUD DATABASE TOPS 1,000 PROVEN CASES | The Media's Use of This 'Hate Group' Label Puts

Conservatives' Safety at Risk | The Key Facts About Slavery That the Left Conveniently Ignores | Meet the Elected
Democrat Who Wants to Fight Voter Fraud

July 22, 2017
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Donate to The Heritage Foundation
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Message

From: Kyle Wendtland [kyle.wendtland@wyo.gov]
Sent: 7/17/2017 8:53:20 PM
To: Greg Conrad [gconrad@imec.isa.us]; Wagner, Kenneth [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]; Travis Deti
[tdeti@wyomingmining.org]

CC: Todd Parfitt [todd.parfitt@wyo.gov]

Subject: WYDEQ Proposed Regulation 192 Comments

Attachments: Comments on EPA's Proposed Health-Environmental Protection Standards.pdf

Greg, Ken, and Travis:
Attached, please find a copy of the WYDEQ Proposed Rule 192 comments for your review and respective files.

Sincerely, Kyle

Kyle J. Wendtland

Administrator

Department of Environmental Quality
Land Quality Division

200 W. 17th St., Suite 10

Cheyenne, Wyoming 82002

Ex. 6

Eyle Wenddandimwyo.gov

E-Mail to and from me, in connection with the transaction
of public business, is subject to the Wyoming Public Records
Act and may be disclosed to third parties.

E-Mail to and from me, in connection with the transaction
of public business, is subject to the Wyoming Public Records
Act and may be disclosed to third parties.
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Department of BEnvironmental Quality

Fo profecy, conserve and snhance the gualty of Wyoming's
envirornent for e benelit of current amd Ruure generdiions.

Todd Parfitt, Divector

Matthew M. Mesd, Gevernor

July 14, 2017

The Honorable Scott Pruitt, Administrator
LS. Environmental Protection Agency
1200 Pennsylvania Ave, NW
Washington, D.C. 20460

RE:  Comments on EPA’s Proposed Health and Environmental Protection Standards for Uranium and
Thorium Mill Tailings, 40 C.F.R. Part 192

Dear Mr. Pruitt,

Thank you for the opportunity to provide the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) with the State of
Wyoming Department of Environmental Quality’s (WYDE(Q) comments and concerns regarding the EPA’s
proposed Health and Environmental Protection Standards for Uranium and Thoriam Mill Tailings, 40
C.F.R. Part 192 ("Proposed Rule"}, The WYDE(Q has identified concerns with the revised Proposed Rule,
including many of the same concerns identified in the May 27, 2015}, letter on the original Proposed Rule.
The WYDEQ's position is that current state regulatory programs are protective of health, safety, and the
environment and that the Proposed Rule is duplicative of the state's requirements. The WYDEQ therefore
respectfully requests that the EPA withdraw the Proposed Rule,

A. Wyoming UIC Program

Wyoming has a long history of uranium production, and currently produces more uranium than any other
state in the U.S. The WYDEQ has been involved in the regulation and oversight of in-situ uranium mining
for over 30 vears (See Wyoming Statutes §§ 35-11-427 through 436, first enacted in 1979). The WYDEQ
has authority to administer its own underground injection control (UIC) program under the Safe Drinking
Water Act (SDWA)Y. Class I wells and aguifers used for underground in-situ mining are regulated under
the State's UIC program by the Land Quality Division, which also issues mine permits for uranium in-situ
recovery (ISR) facilities (W.S. §§ 35-11-426 through 427). :

The WYDEQ UIC program currently regulates in-situ mining in a manner that is equal to or more stringent
than the mining standards established by the EPA under the SDWA, The WYDEQ's regulation of uranium
ISR facilities has always included extensive monitoring and reporting requirements, as well as post-mining
groundwater restoration (See Land Quality Division Noncoal Rules Ch. 11, §§ 2(b) and 5{a)ii)). In
addition, the WYDEQ requires restoration of groundwater by ISR mining regardless of whether the
operations occur within exempted areas in underground sources of drinking water (USDWs) or in other
groundwater not suitable for drinking water. To date, the WYDEQ bas approved groundwater restoration
of 11 mine units and several research and development operations. Throughout the successful history of the
WYDEQ UIC program, the EPA has never notified the WYDEQ that the program did not protect
groundwater related to ISR mining operations in Wyoming as required by the EPA or the NRC. Despite the
demonstrated success of the WYDEQ's UIC program, the EPA’s Proposed Rule was initially developed
without consultation with or consideration of the WYDEQ. The WYDEQ has considerable expertise in
this area and has regulatory requirements that have been shown to be effective. The WYDEQ would

PEPA-HQ-OAR-2012-0788-0185
200 West 17th Swreet - Chevenne, WY 82002 - hinpddeqwyominggny - Fax (G07)635-1784
HOMHUOUTREACH  ARAMDOMED MINES AR QUALITY  IMDUSTRIAL SITING  LAND QUALITY  SOUD 2 HAZ WASTE  WATER QUALITY

{3U7y 77Y-T9ay (3T TTT-0145 {307y TTT-7391 {30TYTTT-TI6H {3O7y¥77-7758 {3G7yT77-782 (BT TIT-FEN
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The Honorable Scott Pruitt, Administrator
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
40 CF.R. Part 192

welcome the opportunity to work with the EPA in developing a rule that is practical and enforceable. The
WYDEQ position is that if the EPA carefully considers the state program expertise, the EPA would likely
find the proposed rule to be duplicative and unnecessary.

Lack of Consultation with the WYDEQ

Given the WYDEQ’s history and experience with the regulation and oversight of in-situ uranium mining,
the WY DEQ remains concerned by the EPAs lack of consultation with the WY DEQ regarding the original
Proposed 192 Rule and the revised New Regulation 192 Rule. At the time the original rule was withdrawn,
the EPA chose to revise the Proposed Rule without consultation with the states, and thereby failed to
incorporate WYDE(Q's extensive experience and knowledge on this subject.

The WYDEQ appreciates recent efforts by the EPA to consult with the states. However, in regard to the
revised New Regulation192 the EPA has not complied with its cooperative federalism obligations to consult
with states on rule promulgations that adversely affect state regulatory programs, economics, and sovereign
authorities. Executive Order No. 13132, 64 Fed. Reg. 43255 (August 4, 1999), directs the EPA to adhere
to specified "fundamental federalism principles” and to meaningfully consult with state governments
whenever the agency considers creating "policies that have federalism implications.” /d at § 2. Before
"undertaking to formulate and implement” any policy of that type, agencies shall:

(1Y Encourage states to develop their own policies to achieve program ohjectives and to
work with appropriate officials in other states:

{2) Where possible, defer to the States to establish standards;

(3} In determining whether to establish uniform national standards, consult with
appropriate State and local officials as to the need for national standards or otherwise
preserve State prerogatives and authority; and

{4) Where Federal statutes require national standards, consult with appropriate State and
local officials in developing those standards.

Id at § 3(d). "With respect to Federal statutes and regulations administered by the states, the national
government shall grant the states the maximum administrative discretion possible.” 47 at § 3(c).

The WYDEQ disagrees with the EPA's assertion that the Proposed Rule does not have "federalism
tmplications” and that Executive Order No. 13132 is therefore not applicable in this context. See Proposed
Rule, 7425. The Proposed New Regulation will certainly have "substantial direct effects” on Wyoming, its
relationships with the EPA and the NRC, and "the distribution of power” between the WYDEQ's UIC
program and the EPA and the NRC. See EQ 13132, § 1{a). Promulgation of the Proposed New Regulation
192 does not change the fact that the WYDEQ’s UIC program is still enforceable law that the WYDEQ
must implement to protect groundwater in Wyoming. The rule as proposed will create conflicting,
confusing, and redundant regulatory burdens for uranium operators in Wyoming, and will require the
WYDEQ's staff and resources to resolve those difficulties in individual permitting contexts. These
federalism implications should prompt the EPA to withdraw the rule and to consult with the WYDEQ
during the rulemaking process, as well as when revising the Proposed Rule, as mandated by Executive
Order 13132,
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The Honorable Scott Pruitt, Administrator
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
40 C.F.R. Part 192

The WYDEQ therefore requests that the EPA withdraw this rulemaking and consult with the states prior to
finalizing the Proposed New Regulation 192, By consulting with the WYDE(Q, the EPA will gain valuable
insight into the existing regulations and programs that currently govern this industry. The WYDEQ believes
that close consultation with the EPA would verify that state regulations and programs currently in place
adequately provide for the protection of human health and the environment,

B. Stability Monitoring Requirements

The WYDEQ requests that the EPA remove a fixed time period for the stability-monitoring requirement.
The EPA states in the Propoesed Rule that the six-year monitoring period is based on the corrective action
programs from the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA) Subtitle C. However, the
regulation for this program, 40 C.F.R Part 264.96(c), states that the compliance period is three years. The
additional three years is unnecessarily added to the long-term stability-monitoring period. The regulator,
being either the NRC or the State, is in the best position to determine the initial stability monitoring
period's duration based on site-specific information. The WYDEQ believes that an initial monitoring
period that is based upon site-specific modeling is equal to and in some cases more protective than the
Proposed Rule's fixed three-year initial stability monitoring period. This would allow regulatory
flexibility to determine protective, justifiable, and achigvable outcomes.

In the background gconomic analysis of the Proposed Rule, the EPA contemplated an integrated approach.
Specifically, the "EPA also considered another regulatory alternative: a narrative standard with no fixed
monitoring period. Because the compliance requirements under this alternative would be determined by the
licensing body and thus extremely site and case specific, EPA did not estimate costs or impacts for this
alternative."” The WYDEQ suggests that the EPA examine this alternative more closely as if is more in
aligninent with the authorities granted to the EPA under the Uranium Mill Tailings Radiation Control Act
{UMTRCA)}.

Under Section 275(b) of UMTRCA, the EPA is required to promulgate standards of general application for
protection of public health, safety, and the environment from radiological and non-radiological hazards
associated with the processing and with the possession, transfer, and disposal of byproduct, as defined in
Section 1le.(2). Allowing a more flexible regulatory approach o stability monitoring will give States or
the NRC a greater ability to work with operators such that stability monitoring can be done for a period of
time that best fits a site’s specific geology, while still protecting public health, safety, and the environment.
The duration of long-term stability should be determined by site-specific conditions, not an arbitrary fixed
terrn or national standard, and should consider items such as formation buffering capacity,
oxidation/reduction state, and other geochemical properties. Additionally, discontinuance of long-term
stability monitoring should be based on geochemical model validation along with demonstration of
stability, and not a prescribed period. Although the lengths of monitoring periods might vary from site to
site under this alternative, it would still establish the process that regulators and industry would follow to
set adequate monitoring periods. That general process would allow science to drive the individual
regulatory decisions and would constitute a protective “standard of general application” for stability
monitoring.

! EPA-HQ-OAR-2012-0788-0273 page 5-2
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The Honorable Seott Pruitt, Administrator
LS. Environmental Protection Agency
40 C.F.R. Part 192

. Conclusion

In conelusion, the WYDEQ respectfully requests that the EPA withdraw the Proposed Rule and engage in
dialogue with the states on the need for arule. The WYDEQ believes that the current regulatory format and
process is protective of health, safety, and the environment and has been time tested by the state and the
EPA. Arbitrary monitoring schemes should not replace evidence-based science in a field with over 40 vears
of operational history. The proposed monitoring requirements in the Proposed Rale do tittle if anything to
further the EPA’s stated goals in this matter. The rule as proposed will only add duplicate regulatory
requirements and financial and human resource drain for both the state and industry. Therefore, this
rulemaking does not create any quantifiable benefit for public health, safety, or the environment.

The WYDEQ appreciates the opportunity to comment on the Proposed Rule, and appreciates the outreach
that has been extended to the state. We look forward to working closely with the EPA on this issue.

anccra

/ﬁé,{

Todd E’arﬁtt
Director

e Kyle Wendtland
Mike McGrady
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Message

From: The Daily Signal [morningbell@heritage.org]

Sent: 8/5/2017 4:08:14 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: HOW TRUMP COULD FORCE CONGRESS AND ITS STAFF TO LIVE UNDER OBAMACARE | New Report Exposes
Thousands of illegal Votes in 2016 Election | ‘I Wouldn’t Pick on America’: The War on ISIS Gets Personal for the US
Navy

Aug. 5, 2017
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

7/15/2017 4:31:33 PM

Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

DEMOCRATS HATCH PLANS A, B, AND C TO IMPEACH TRUMP | The Left's Revealing Freakout Over Trump's Defense
of the West | The Stalling Technique 2 Democrats Are Using to Block a Conservative Judge

July 15, 2017
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

7/1/2017 4:42:40 PM

Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

CALIFORNIA I1SSUES 'TRAVEL BAN' ON SOME RED STATES | How Envircnmental Groups Are Responding to Trump's
'Solar Wall' | Here's How Seattle's Minimum Wage Is Impacting Low-Income Workers | Congress' Inaction on
Trump's Agenda Costs Nearly 1,000 Jobs Per Day

July 1, 2017
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

Sent: 6/30/2018 4:47:46 PM

To. Waener. Kenneth [Jo=Exchangel abs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(EYDIBOHEZ3SPDLTY  en=Recipients/cn=048236ab839bcAd5ea 16c139b1b677 19 -Wagner Kenl

Subject: 2 Reasons Why the Media Will Drop Coverage of the Capital Gazette Shooting

June 30, 2018
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

From: Bridgett Wagner, The Heritage Foundation [specialevents@heritage.org]

Sent: 6/29/2018 8:46:53 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: What you missed at the 2018 Resource Bank Meeting!

We missed you at the 2018 Resource Bank Meeting earlier this month. Four hundred leaders in the conservative
movement gathered to discuss solutions that work and results that make a difference. We heard from inspiring
leaders such as news anchor Tucker Carlson, Forbes Media Chairman Steve Forbes, pollster Scott Rasmussen,
newsmaker and author Mark Penn, futurist George Gilder, economist Steve Moore, and Heritage’s new president,
Kay Coles James.

Photos and videos from the 2018 Resource Bank Meeting are available online.

s View photos here — enter password HeritageEvents to view the gallery

e Viewvideos of the sessions here

We welcome your input as we prepare for our 2019 Resource Bank Meeting, May 28-31, in Scottsdale, Arizona. You
can take this short survey or feel free to email your suggestions to me directly.

And, you should feel free to join our Resource Bank Facebook page (click the link to request access to the page)
to take part in conversations about our panel discussions and to share follow-up information.

We hope to see you next year in Scottsdale!

Bridgett Wagner
Vice President, Policy Promotion
The Heritage Foundation

The Heritage Foundation | 214 Massachuselis Avenue, NE | Washington, D.C. 20002 | (800) 548-2843

You are subscribed to Heritage Foundation event communication emails as wagner kenneth@epa.gov. If you want to change your
event e-mail preferences, please click here to updale your subscription.
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Message

From: Ed Feulner [info@heritage.org]
Sent: 8/2/2017 12:48:40 PM
To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]
Subject: Telling the truth

Kanneth,

i you happen to turn on the television today, there's a good chance that a liberal cable news network is blaring all
sorts of *fake news” oul o the general public.

I saw a poll recently that said that only 16% of conservatives trust the media—and that poll was taken before the
slection, when the liberal media went ballistic about President Trump. Your distrust in the media is absolutely
justified, considering the behavior of journalists and television news anchors in recent months.

Americans nead 1o know what's going on. And they need news from a reliable source—aone that will tell them the
unbiased truth. Americans need an alternative from the mainstream media.

That's why Heritage created the Dally Signal in 2014—10 clearly and directly communicate news and
information, especially news around conservative policy.

The Daily Signal’s mission is to give Americans the truth about what is happening in Washington and what must be
done 1o save our country.

The good news is that millions of people read The Daily Signal each week, because truth in media is a rare thing
these days...and it stands out!

Heritage's Board of Trustees recognizes the incredible work being done by The Daily Signal, and how it advances
the work of our policy experis.

in fact, The Daily Signal's success is one of the reasons why members of the Board have issued a $1 million dollar-
for-dollar matching challenge to you.

i you are able to support the work of Heritage—inciuding The Daily Signal—before August 15, then our
board will match your gift.

Dor't wail any longer—The Daily Signal needs your support to continue speaking the truth. Make your donation
using this secure link:

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

Sent: 6/28/2018 8:20:45 PM

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

Attachments: ORD Ada Lab At-A-Glance.pdf

Sent on Behalf of Chris Robbins, US EPA Office of Research and Development

Dear Region 6 (South Central) State Environmental Agency and Oil & Gas Directors,

Groundwater, Watershed, and Ecosysiem RBestoration Division in Ada, OK on Tuesday, August 14, 2018. ORD has
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

As you prepare for your travels, we suggest staying at the Hampton Inn in Ada the night of August 13. We have set aside
a block of 20 rooms at the per diem (593/night + tax) rate for attendees. To reserve and pay for your room, please call
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
July 9 to Lisa Matthews, ORD State Liaison (matthews lisaf@epa.goy orEx6and Amy Scheuer
(scheusramy@epa.gov). As we draft the agenda, it would be most helpful if you could please send us input on your
state’s most pressing environmental challenges and science needs, along with any other feedback on agenda topics of
interest to Lisa Matthews by July 11. We look forward to the event, and please feel free to reach out to Lisa with any

guestions.

Sincerely,

Christopher (Chris) S. Robbins

Deputy Assistant Administrator for Management {(Acting)
US EPA QOffice of Research and Development
919-541-0605

Lisa Matthews

Senjor Advisor and State Liaison

US EPA Office of Research and Development
202-564-6665 office

' Ex.6 _ Imohile
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At a Glance

The Robert S. Kerr Environmental Research Center (RSKERC) in Ada, OK, is a major
federal research facility operated by the Office of Research and Development
(ORD). ORD scientists in Ada conduct research on groundwater, subsurface con-
taminant remediation, and ecosystem restoration. ORD activities have significant
impacts on the Ada region, including advancing science, positively impacting the
economy, and contributing to the regional community.

Science: ORD is a world-class research organization, and the research conducted
by scientists in Ada has broad impacts, including supporting decision making at lo-
cal, regional, and national levels. Among many different areas of study, Ada has
several unigue research capabilities, including laboratories, field equipment, and
test wells to perform specialized subsurface investigations on groundwater contami-
nant fransport, and develop and assess technologies for remediating groundwater
contamination.

Community Engagement: EPA is a key contributor to the Ada community. Employ-
ees work with local stfudents through a mentoring program at East Central University
(ECU) and Water Fest, an annual interactive educational event for local 5th grad-
ers. EPA scientists work with ECU, the City of Ada, and the Chickasaw Nation in ¢
water policy and management center — the Oka' Institute (Oka’ is the Chickasaw
and Choctaw word for water).

Economic Impacts: The Ada lab creates $3.4 million in disposable income from fed-
eral jobs and spends and additional $3.7 million on contracts, grants, and supplies
and equipment. These dollars are injected into the local economy
annually as workers buy goods and services in the community, sup-
porting additional jobs and spending and increasing overall eco-
nomic cutput for the community.
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Ada Laboratory Impacts by the Numbers

Ada (Pontotoc County), OK
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The Robert S. Kerr Environmental Research Center (RSKERC) is an 87,119
square feet EPA research facility in the National Risk Management Re-
search Laboratory located in Ada, OK. Working closely with states, tribes,
and EPA program and regional offices, the Center's scientists conduct
and apply research to real-world problems. The national mission of the
RSKERC includes a continuing focus on the Southem Plains region and
the unique environmental problems facing state and tribal governments
in the region. Examples of where the Center's science is applied to pro-
tect public health and natural resources in Oklchoma and in other parts
of the country are summarized below:

Aquifer Protection

EPA has a responsibility o protect un-
derground sources of drinking water
(aquifers) from contamination by per-
mitted activifies such as underground
injection. Ada scientists are conduct-
ing research on aquifer exemption
decision-making for in-situ uranium
recovery. Through this research, they
will develop enhanced methods to monitor, assess, and model drinking
water contaminants in aquifers. The results of this research will be proto-
cols for regional offices and states to determine if aquifer exemptions
should be granted. Scientists are also working with the Stafe of Oklahe-
ma and the City of Ada to determine best management practices for
the Arbuckle Simpson Aquifer, a drinking water source for 150,000 people
in south cenfral Oklahoma. This ongoing research supports the activities
of the Oklahoma Water Resources Board and Chickasaw Nation. This
research also supports state efforts fo understand the effects of ground-
water withdrawals and enhanced aquifer recharge on water quality
and hydrology.

Innovalive Remediation Technologies for Contaminated Sites

Ada scientists have developed and applied innovative technigues to
clean up contamination in soil, subsoil, and groundwater. Technigues
such as permeable reactive barriers, in-situ chemical oxidation and re-
duction, and monitcred natural attenation have been applied as pilot

studies af sites in all 10 EPA regions. Researchers
are also developing methods for estimating the
potential for contamination of drinking water
wells by subsurface plumes of pollutants using
the state of Oklahoma as a test bed. Addition-
ally, researchers are addressing vapors from
underlying contaminated groundwater or soil
that can migrate into buildings and pose a po-
fential risk to the public. They have developed
models that integrate data from the building
interiors into a screening tool for petroleum va-
por infrusion. These research efforts directly sup-
port state regulators through the Association of
State and Territorial Solid Waste Management Officials, including the
Leaking Underground Storage Tanks program in each state and territory.

Technical support for communities

Headquartered in Ada, the Ground ¢
Water Technical Support Center
(GWTSC) provides technical sup- ‘
port and assistance to EPA decision
-makers, and State and local gov-
ernments on remediation of
groundwater and subsurface con-
tamination on CERCLA and RCRA sites. These activities focus on as-
sessing and cleaning up groundwater, aquifer materials, and soils. Field
scientists and technicians travel nationwide to drill and install monitoring
wells, gather core samples, and sample groundwater. The GWTSC's ex-
perts assess state-of-the-art information and channel it to users for direct
(site-specific) and general (manuals) applications. An example is the
support provided to the Oklahoma Department of Environmental Quality
and EPA Region 6 for the Oklahoma Refining Co. Superfund site in Cyril,
OK. They evaluated the impacts of groundwater/surface water interac-
fions on contaminant migration downstream into the local watershed.

For rnore information, please visth hiltps)/ Aeasewrgpangoyv/greeningepa/Sroberts-ker-aenviionmentobresearch-center
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Message

From: The Daily Signal [morningbell@heritage.org]

Sent: 7/8/2017 5:07:28 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: COUPLE BANNED FROM FARMERS MARKET OVER SAME-SEX MARRIAGE VIEWS SPEAKS QUT | I'm a Pediatrician.

How Transgender Ideology Has Infiltrated My Field and Produced Large-Scale Child Abuse. | Growing Pile of Data
Shows That Voter Fraud Is a Real Problem

July 8, 2017
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214 Massachusetts Avenue, NE
Washington, DC 20002

(800) 546-2843

Donate to The Heritage Foundation

Add morningbell@heritage org to your address book to ensure that you receive emails
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

Sent: 7/7/2017 6:58:37 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: Guess who's not doing their job?

Kenneth,

Pt more than a little frustrated right now. | can't stand it when people don't do their job.

You see, this is how il's supposed o work:

1. The American people vole for a president that they believe will act in the best interest of the country.
That president appoinis capable, reputable nominees 1o serve as fedaral judges o interpret, praserve, and
protect our nation’s laws and Constitution,

3. The Senate reviews these candidates’ qualifications and confirms or rgjects them based on their
competence and experience.

Steps one and two have been completed. Butl the Senate is not doing its job.

Right now there 120 vacancies in the federal courts that are waiting for judges to be installed. One hundred and
twventy!

The American people have done their job - Last year you voled Donald Trump into office to "make America great
again.”

The Heritage Foundation has done our job - many of the current nominees are taken from the exdensive list that
Heritage provided after thorough vetting and research.

Why isn’t the Senate doing iis job?
You can help me demand this, directly. I've drafted an open letter to the U.S. Senate that I'm asking you to read and
sign if you feel that they should stop sitting on their hands and start getting to work by confirming committed

constitutionalists.

Every day that they don’t, more and more rulings are passed by lefi-leaning judges that Obama appointed during his
tenure that completely ignore the Constitution.

Please read and sign the open lefter to the Senate now >>

it's time for us to tell our Senators — in no uncertain terms - to siop playing games and impeding justice... and start
doing the job that they were elecied {o do.

| appreciate you adding your voice 1o ming and s0 many others’ in this way.

Thank you,

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00172873-00001



Ed Feulner
President

The |
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

Sent: 6/17/2017 4:28:53 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: THIS ALTERCATION IN TEXAS EXPOSES THE HEART OF FAKE NEWS | Bernie Sanders Shows the Left's Refusal to

Coexist With Believers | 7 Takeaways From Jeff Sessions' Senate Testimony | Results of Virginia's Primary Hint at
Future for Trump, Sanders Movements

June 17, 2017
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

Sent: 6/10/2017 4:30:41 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: THE RESULTS AFTER 13 COUNTIES LAUNCHED WORK REQUIREMENTS FOR FOOD STAMPS | This County Switched

From Obama to Trump. Here's What Happened. | 7 Unexpected Takeaways From Comey's Testimony | What
Happens When We Don't Raise Kids to Become Adults

June 10, 2017
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
Sent: 6/10/2017 2:59:23 PM
To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]
Subject: Danger Ahead

Kanneth,

Your fresdom is in grave danger. The Left is always ready to steal power from individual citizens and blindly hand it
over to the government And our situation is only getling more dire - as conservatives drain the Washington D.C.
swamp of cronyism, big government bureaucracy, and unworkable, unaffordable policies - liberals are getling more
desperate.

Thats why | am passionate about building up a new generation of conservatives - {0 preserve your freedom and
freedom for generations to come. And 'd love you 1o ioin our cause.

When you join today - vou can display your values and beliefs, and stand proud as a conservative. And for a limited
fime, when you become a member of the Heritage Foundation, I'll send you the historic Gadsden Flag that sends a
clear message to Washington: Don't tread on me!

Don't delay - claim your reserved Gadsden flag!

Best,
Ed Feulner

President

‘Ifie

Heri f‘gﬁ Foundation

The Heritage Foundation | 214 Massachusetis Avenue, NE | Washington, D.C. 20002 | (800) 546-2843

You are subscribed {o Heritage Foundation e-mails as wagner.kenneth@epa.gov. If you want to change your e-mail
prefersnces, pleass click here to update vour subscription.
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Message

From: Matt Ellsworth [ellsworth@miningamerica.org]
Sent: 5/31/2017 8:30:37 PM
To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]
Subject: Good Sam

Kenneth, In reading the below article from E&E I was reminded of our conversation in March and the
inclusion of “Good Sam.” I wanted to share with you that while we differ with TU on many issues, vis-a-
vis Pebble, we have been engaged with Chris Wood and his team over many meetings to find a
partnership on Good Sam with the hardrock mining sector. We are very interested in moving along
some concepts with you and Mr. Pruitt.

Also, I would like to renew my interest with you in assisting in Region X. I have a long background
working there and I am eager to assist in the President’s goals in the area. If you are in Seattle it is an
easy jaunt over there to talk more on this or the Good Sam issue. We are also in DC often and can work
there as well.

Safe travels and I know you are busy traveling around.

Matthew Ellsworth
Government Affairs Manager

American Exploration & Mining Association

www. MiningAmerica.org

Pruitt talks coal cleanups, WOTUS, Pebble with
anglers' lobby

..............................................

Published: Wednesday, May 31, 2017

Trout Unlimited made the most of its meeting last week with U.S. EPA Administrator Scott Pruitt — despite
their policy differences.

Leaders of the angler advocacy group discussed their concerns about Pruitt and the Trump administration
scrapping proposed restrictions on the Pebble mine in Alaska and abandoning the Waters of the U.S. rule, two

controversial Obama-era actions.

But President and CEO Chris Wood yesterday thanked Pruitt just for opening his door, saying it was "as
positive a meeting as can be expected.”

"He took careful notes, he was generous with his time, he was friendly," Wood said. "He revealed that he
actually is a fly fisherman, which is a positive mark to his character as far as I'm concerned."

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00173045-00001



Pruitt also backed Trout Unlimited's ongoing effort to remove liability issues preventing potential "good
Samaritan" groups from helping clean up an estimated $10 billion worth of abandoned coal mines polluting
streams nationwide.

Before the meeting with Pruitt, Wood testified at a House hearing where legislation to remove barriers for

May 25).
"Yellow rivers unite Republican and Democrats," he said. "Administrator Pruitt, he was as effusive in his
support for finding administrative ways EPA can facilitate the cleanup of abandoned mines as any administrator

I have worked with."

Wood said Pruitt also said he has fished in Bristol Bay but did not waiver on his decision to settle a lawsuit with
the company behind the massive Pebble mine proposal in the world-renowned fishing region.

The deal included scrapping the Obama Clean Water Act restrictions that Trout Unlimited supported
(Greemwire, May 17).

Pruitt "made clear that they didn't like the pre-emptive nature of what the previous administration was trying to
do," Wood said. "He committed that they would listen very closely and carefully to the voices of the people

from southwestern Alaska and Alaska generally."

The settlement maintains the Bristol Bay Watershed Assessment that warned against large-scale mining
development in the region and argued opposition remains strong in Alaska.

"We are going to continue to try and rely on both science and the will of the people in Alaska to try and protect
that fishery," he said.

After nearly every single member of Congress at the coal hearing told him about their love for the rod and reel,
Wood said the solitary act of fishing is increasingly becoming a political force.

"If you care about water quality, you've got to make your voices heard," he said.

In Bristol Bay, Wood said Pruitt committed to "ample opportunity and public process to do that. And we intend
to avail ourselves of it."

Twitter: & DvlanBrown2i Email: dbrown@esnews.net
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Message

From: The Daily Signal [morningbell@heritage.org]

Sent: 6/24/2017 4:49:26 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: CANADIANS COULD BE JAILED OR FINED FOR USING INCORRECT GENDER PRONOUNS | Nonprofit Tracker Smears

Dozens of Conservative Organizations as 'Hate Groups' | This School District Partners With LGBT Advocacy Group |
Exposing the EPA's Gold King Mine Cover-Up

June 24, 2017
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
Sent: 7/20/2017 6:57:06 PM
To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]
Subject: Following up
Kanneth,
Just checking to sae if you received my letter | mailed you racently.
if you haven’t had a chance to read it vet, let me share with you the good naws:

Members of The Heritage Foundation Board of Trustess believe so strongly that America must implement
proven conservative policies right now that they have pledged to maich, with thelr own money ~— dollar for
dollar — every contribution we receive in the next 30 days, up to $1 million dollars.

Barack Obama left 3 wake of devastation, saddling you with a horrible heslth care system, altacking your
constitutional righis, increasing national security threats through unlawiul immigration, and leaving the country in a
state of near bankruptcy.

Fwant to see these problems fixed, and so does our Board of Trustees. Do you?

Make a gift today and have it matched dollar-for-dollar >>

Solving these problems requires the brightest minds who can focus their intellect on crafling solutions based on
proven conservative principles. That's why our experts are working around the clock to bring sound and
sensible conservative policy back to Washington.

But the liberals aren't stopping anylime soon. After a weak attempt to try to impeach the President Trump, they are
now focusing their efforts on clawing back seais in Congress to destroy the Republican majority that we currently
enjoy.

Conservatives managed to prevail in the special glections earlier this summer, but we now have a limited window of
time o implement new policy before the 2018 midierm elections. And you know that President Trump isnt just
fighting against liberals and the media-—he’s waging war against Establishment Republicans who want to protect the
status quo.

That's why mambers of the Heritage Board feel so strongly that we must act now—and why they are making this
generous offer to maich every gift dollar-for-dollar before August 15

Please give a generous gift today at this secure link and members of the Heritage Board will maich i, dollar-for-
doliar: hitps:/isecured.heritage.org/boardchallenge

Thank you for taking a stand for conservative principles when your couniry needs you the most.
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

Sent: 5/20/2017 4:50:07 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: HERE'S HOW FAR BEHIND TRUMP IS ON POLITICAL APPOINTMENTS COMPARED TO OBAMA, BUSH | What You Need

to Know About MS-13 Gang Trump Has Vowed to Eradicate | 3 Bills That Could Shift Power 'Back to the People' |
Let's Hit Left-Wing Colleges In the Pocketbook

May 20, 2017
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

Sent: 5/9/2017 8:18:36 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: Welcome to Resource Bank - here are some helpful reminders!

e RVT AGE FOuw Dy
’{@;‘\g

P

Dear Kenneth,
We are excited to kickoff the 40th Annual Resource Bank Meeting this evening!
Just a few quick reminders as you're arriving today:

» Registration is available today from 3:00 - 8:00 p.m. in the Broadmoor Main Building, on the
Mezzanine Level. The hotel will also offfer satellite check-in at this location as a one-stop shop!
Registration will re-open at 9:00 a.m. tomorrow in Broadmoor Hall. (A property map can be viewed here.)

» Join us from 8:00 - 11:00 p.m. tonight at the Welcome Party sponsored by Facebook at PLaY
Bowling Lounge in Broadmoor West. In addition to 6 lanes of bowling, come for the food, drinks, and
camaraderie!

» Be sure to download the Resource Bank app so you can interact with other attendees, view session
materials, and access the full agenda and property. Search for "2017 Resource Bank" in the app store, enter
your email address (that you registered for RB with), and enter passcode RB2017.

o If raveling from out of state, please remember The Broadmoor is located just over 6,000 feet above sea
level, For your safety and comfort, it is recommended to increase your intake of water and avoid strenuous
exercise until you adjust.

T ook forward to seeing you soon!

Best,

Bridgett

Bridgett Wagner

Senior Vice President, Policy Promotion
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

Sent: 6/3/2017 4:49:08 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: TRUMP'S FOOD STAMP REFORM WQULD CLOSE THE TRAP OF DEPENDENCY | 4 Reasons Trump Was Right to Pull

QOut of the Paris Agreement | This Farmer Won't Host Same-Sex Weddings at His Orchard | | Grew Up in Chavez's
Socialist Venezuela

June 3, 2017
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

From: Janine Ryan, The Heritage Foundation [specialevents@heritage.org]

Sent: 5/5/2017 8:32:58 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: Important Reminders for the 2017 Resource Bank Meeting

e RVT AGE FOuw Dy
’{@;‘\g
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Diear Kenneth,

We are delighted you will be joining us for The Heritage Foundation's 40th Annual Resource Bank Meeting,
Tuesday, May g - Friday, May 12, 2017, at The Broadmoor Resort in Colorado Springs, Colorado. Please review the
following details in preparation for the conference.

AGENDA
The final conference agenda is available online here.

YVERUE

The Broadmoor Resort

1 Lake Avenue

Colorado Springs, CO 80906
Phone: (719) 634-7711

REGISTRATION & HOTEL CHECK-IN

Registration for Resource Bank will be open from 3:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m. on Tuesday, May g, in the Main
Building at The Broadmoor on the Mezzanine Level. The hotel will also provide a satellite check-in desk at
this lecation so you can check-in for vour guest room and Resource Bank at the same time!

On Wednesday, May 10, Registration will relocate to the Broadmoor Hall Foyer for the duration of the Mesting.
Registration and the Networking Lounge open at 9:00 a.m. on May 10.

A property map of The Broadmoor can be viewed here.

WELCOME PARTY AT PLAY BOWLING LOUNGE - TUESDAY, MAY 9

Join us from 8:00 - 11:00 p.m. on Tuesday, May g, at PLAY Bowling Lounge in the Broadmoor West Building.
Sponsored by Facebook, this event will include 6 lanes of bowling, food and drinks, and a great opportunity to
connect with friends and colleagues as you arrive,

DOWNLOAD THE RESOURCE BANK APP

Download the Resource Bank app to create your profile, start connecting with other attendees, and review the
agenda, speaker biographies, and session materials. To access the app, search for "2017 Resource Bank” in the app
store, enter your email, and passcode RB2o17 to get logged in.

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00173329-00001



PARTICIPANTS' LIST

gave permission for their information to be Hsted as of Thursday, May 4.

TRANSPORTATION
By car, taxicab, or Uber, The Broadmoor Resort is a 15-minute ride from Colorado Springs Airport and a go-minute
ride from Denver International Airport.

Round-trip and one-way shuttle service between both airports and the resort can be arranged through The
Broadmoor Transportation Department. Please contact {719} 362-3276 to arrange reservations or for more
information. Cost is $24 each way to/from Colorado Springs Airport, and $95 each way to/from Denver Airport.

PARKING
Valet parking for overnight guests is $20 per night (discounted rate for Heritage guests) and complimentary for day
visitors.

Self parking for a 24-hour period is $22 per night, with in and out privileges.

DRESS ATTIRE
The attire is business casual for daytime meetings and business for dinner.

OPTIONAL ACTIVITIES: HIKETO SEVEN FALLS & PIKES PEAK COG BAILWAY EXPERIENCE
Tickets are still available for the Wednesday morning pre-conference hike and the Friday morning post-conference
cog railway experience, but you must pre-register by calling our Special Events team at 202-608-1524 no later than
Monday at 5:00 p.m.

Buses for both activities will depart from the Broadmoor South Lobby. Buses will load at 6:45 a.m. on Wednesday
for the Seven Falls Hike and 8:15 a.m. on Friday for the Pikes Peak Cog Railway Experience.

CHANGE OF PLANS OR QUESTIONS

If you are no longer able to attend the conference or have any questions, please contact our Special Events team at
202-608-1524 or via email at specialevents@heritage.org. Also, remember to contact The Broadmoor Resort directly
at {719) 362-3276 to cancel your hotel reservation. Please note that deposits are only refundable for cancellations
occurring up to 7 days prior to arrival.,

We lnok forward to seeing vou in Colorado Springs!
Janine Ryan

Director, Events
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

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00173329-00002



Message

From: Walker, Chris [Chris.Walker@heritage.org]

Sent: 5/16/2017 3:51:41 AM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: Re: Heritage meeting

Likewise. It was great to meet you. Keep in touch, and please let me know if I can be of help on your regional
efforts.

Best,
Chris

On May 15, 2017, at 7:16 AM, Wagner, Kenneth <wagner kenneth@epa.gov> wrote:

Chris:

It was a pleasure to visit with you during the Heritage Dinner at the Broadmoor. I will tell Samantha that we
met and of your kind words. If I can ever be of assistance, please let me know.

Ken

Kenneth E. Wagner

Senior Advisor to the Administrator
For Regional & State Affairs

US Environmental Protection Agency
Office: 202-564-1988

Cell:; Ex. 6

wagner. kenneth@epa.gov

Chris Walker

Sonthenst Regional Media Consuliont
The Hertage Foandaton

214 Massachosetis Avenue, NE
Washington, DO 20002

heritage.org

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00173529-00001



Message

From: Bridgett Wagner, The Heritage Foundation [specialevents@heritage.org]

Sent: 5/15/2017 7:48:17 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: What did you think of Resource Bank?
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Diear Kenneth,

What an incredible week we had together at the 40th Annual Resource Bank Meeting! Thank you for being there and
cortributing to a very successful event.

Would you mind sharing your feedback on this year's Resource Bank? As we look to next year's meeting, vour input
is very valuable in helping us make sure this event meets the needs of our attendees and furthers the conservative

movement.

Please take just a few minutes to answer this survey. Thanks in advance for your input.

Sincerely,
Bridgett

Bridgett Wagner
Senior Vice President, Policy Promotion
The Heritage Foundation

The Heritage Foundation | 214 Massachusetis Avenue, NE | Washington, D.C. 20002 | (800) 546-2843

You are subscribed to Heritage Foundation e-mails as wagnerkenneth@epa gov. If you want to changs your e-mail
prefersnces, pleass click here to update vour subscription.

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00173581-00001



Message

From: The Daily Signal [morningbell@heritage.org]

Sent: 6/23/2018 4:36:32 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: Fact-Checking 4 Claims About Detaining Children at the Border

June 23, 2018
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

Sent: 5/8/2017 3:17:52 PM

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

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00173676-00001



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

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00173676-00002



Message

From: The Daily Signal [morningbell@heritage.org]

Sent: 5/27/2017 4:50:53 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: THE SNEAKY WAY THE LEFT IS REDEFINING 'SEX' IN PA | What a Tea Party Leader Thinks of Lois Lerner's Latest Move

| In 3 Charts, the Biggest Revelations From New Obamacare Study | How Many of the Top Colleges Are Having
Conservative Commencement Speakers

May 27, 2017
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

Sent: 5/6/2017 4:57:35 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: NEIL GORSUCH ALREADY MIRRORING SCALIA | Home Caregivers Identify Evidence of Voter Fraud in Bid to Oust

Union | Promises Kept, and Not Yet Kept, in Trump's First 100 Days | Underreported: How Building a Border Wall
Changed San Diego

May 6, 2017
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

Sent: 5/4/2017 2:33:01 AM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: CONFIRMATION: 2017 Resource Bank Meeting

Dear Kenneth,

Thank you for registering for the 2017 Resource Bank Meeting, May 10-12, at The Broadmoor in Colorado Springs.
We are so glad you can join us.

As a friendly reminder, be sure to book your hotel reservations by Friday, April 14, to receive the special group rate
of $230/night plus tax (including the resort fee). Reservations can be booked online here.

If you have any questions or need to modify your registration, please contact our Special Events team at 202-608-
6294, or specialevents@heritage.org.

Event Registration Summary

Name: Kenneth Wagner
Confirmation #: 421359
Click here to review your registration

Registration fee paid: $0.00

We look forward to seeing you there.
Sincerely,

Janine Ryan
Director, Events
The Heritage Foundation

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00173813-00001



Message

From: Bridgett Wagner, The Heritage Foundation [Specialevents@heritage.org]

Sent: 6/8/2017 4:33:20 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: Videos and Photos are now available from Resource Bank!
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Dear Kenneth,

I'm excited to let you know the keynote videos and photo gallery from the 2017 Resource Bank Meeting are now
available.

» Photo Gallery (enter HeritageEvents [case-sensitive] as the password)
s+ Keynote Video Links

Additionally, if you haven't already, please take a few minutes to share vour feedback on Resource Bank
by taking this brief survey. We greatly value your input to help us improve each year.

If you have updates on how the information you received, connections you made, and conversations you had at
Resource Bank have impacted your efforts to win conservative victories, please reply to this email and share your
story - I'd love to hear how Resource Bank is helping you!

Sincerely,
Bridgett Wagner

The Heritage Foundation | 214 Massachusstts Avenue, NE | Washington, D.C. 20002 | (BOD) 546-2843

You are subscribed to Heritage Foundation event communication emails with this e-mail address. fyou want io
change vour event e-malil preferences, please click here 1o update vour subscription.

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00173888-00001



Message

From: The Daily Signal Imorningbell@heritage orgl

Sent: 6/16/2018 4:46:48 PM

To. Waener. Kenneth [Jo=Exchangel abs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(EYDIBOHEZ3SPDLTY  en=Recipients/cn=048236ab839bcAd5ea 16c139b1b677 19 -Wagner Kenl

Subject: [SPANMI] | Went to DUs Gay Pride Parade. Here Are 9 Things | Saw.

June 16, 2018
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

Sent: 5/31/2018 4:04:27 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: Your free copy of the Guide to the Constitution is waiting!

Kanneth,

America’s founding principles are being systematically removed from our schools and our communities. And liberals
want to make sure those principles never come back,

Now more than sver, our country needs commitied patriots io rise up and defend the Constitution. To do that, we
need to understand the Constitution inside and out—not just on the surface level

That is why | want to offer you a powerful gift today: The Heritage Guide to the Constitution.

Hundreds of hours of work by dozens of top constitutional scholars went into developing this guide.

And today, The Heritage Foundation is offering the Guide to you for free, in an effort {o empower as many of
our fellow citizens as possible to defend our nation's most important document.

This free digital interaciive guide gives you clause-by-clause analysis of the entire Constitution and each
amendment. I{'s been hailed across the nation as "oulstanding,” and ¥'s a critical resource in the hostile
political culiure we live in today.

With yvour copy of the Guide to the Constitution in hand, you'll be ready o stand up o radical liberal arguments and
confidently defend the vision of cur Founding Fathers to the people who need o hear its messags most.

Claim your copy of the Guide to the Constitution right now >>

Alt the best,

Kay Coles James
President

‘The &R |
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

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00174168-00001



Message

From: Bridgett Wagner, The Heritage Foundation [Specialevents@heritage.org]

Sent: 5/29/2018 4:18:25 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: Resource Bank is next week - are you coming?

Dear Kenneth,

The 2018 Resource Bank Meeting is next week, June 5-8, in Fort Lauderdale, Florida — and it’s not
too late to register!

Click here to save your spot at the one of the best events for leaders in the conservative movement. You are sure to
come away with new ideas, strategies, and connections to advance your work.

Hope to see you there!
Sincerely,
Bridgett Wagner

Vice President, Policy Promotion
The Heritage Foundation

The Heritage Foundation | 214 Massachuselis Avenue, NE | Washington, D.C. 20002 | (800) 548-2843

You are subscribed to Heritage Foundation event communication emails as wagner kenneth@epa.gov. If you want io change your
event e-mail preferences, please click here o update your subscription.

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00174174-00001



Message

From: Kay Coles James [info@heritage.org]

Sent: 5/29/2018 11:41:45 AM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: How to defend the founding fathers

Kanneth,

There is only one way to reclaim America: by understanding and defending the principles that make her
exceptional, and by spreading those principles o others.

To do that, there's no beller place 1o start than the document that started it all: The Constitution. And | want to offer
you access to it, completely free.

This in-depth online analysis of our founding document has evervthing vou will need to fruly understand and
appreciate what the Founding Fathers meant when they talked about “securning the blessings of liberty for ourselves
and our posterity,” and # will give you the tools you need to defend the Founding Fathers’ vision for America.

Claim your access 1o the free Guide here >>

Thank you so much for your support of Heritage.
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

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00174180-00001



Message

From: The Daily Signal [morningbell@heritage.org]

Sent: 5/26/2018 4:26:40 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: The Left's War Against Prosperity in Seattle

May 26, 2018
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

Sent: 5/26/2018 3:30:11 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: Get your free copy of the Guide to the Constitution

Kanneth,

One of the greatest tragedies of the 21st Century is that so few Americans know what the Constitution says—or
more importantly, what it means for us as cilizens.

Americans need an honest look at the history and the heart of the principles upon which the Founding Fathers built
our nation.

That's why The Heritage Foundation is offering you The Heritage Guide to the Constitution at no cost.

This interactive online guide, filled with arlicles and essays from over 100 experis, is a powerful and easy-io-use {ool
that will despen vour understanding of our govermment’s most important document, clause by clause. With i, vou’ll
have the arguments vou need to stand strong against the Leflist agenda.

Dor't miss your opportunity 1o deepen your Knowledge about the Constitution. Claim your copy today >>

Thank you for being a Heritage member. We couldn’t reclaim America without vou.
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

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00174186-00001



Message

From: Bridgett Wagner, The Heritage Foundation [Specialevents@heritage.org]

Sent: 5/24/2018 7:06:24 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: Resource Bank Update: Newt Gingrich to join us in Florida!

Dear Kenneth,

I'm delighted to announce that Newt Gingrich will be joining Steve Forbes and George Gilder to discuss “Disruptive
Change: Clearing the Path for Reform and Innovation” at our Krieble Dinner and Lecture on Thursday, June 7 at
the Resource Bank Meeting in Fort Lauderdale, Florida. Together these innovative leaders in business, technology,
and politics will explore how the current age of disruption can clear the way for real innovation and new solutions as
we fight to enact new policy solutions.

Hope to see you in Florida soon.

Sincerely,
Bridgett Wagner

Vice President, Policy Promotion
The Heritage Foundation

The Heritage Foundation | 214 Massachusells Avenue, NE | Washington, D.C. 20002 | (800) 546-2843

You are subscribed o Heritage Foundation event communication emails as wagner kenneth@epa gov. If you want to change your
event e-mail preferences, please olick here to update your subseription.
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Message

From: The Daily Signal Imorningbell@heritage orgl

Sent: 6/2/2018 4:44 55 P

To. Waener. Kenneth [Jo=Exchangel abs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(EYDIBOHEZ3SPDLTY  en=Recipients/cn=048236ab839bcAd5ea 16c139b1b677 19 -Wagner Kenl

Subject: The Reason Liberal Lawmakers Are to Blamie for High Gas Prices

June 2, 2018
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

Sent: 5/23/2018 7:03:36 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: 3 Reasons not to miss Resource Bank this year

Dear Kenneth,

Bank Meeting in Fort Lauderdale, Florida, June 5-8.

If you haven't signed up yet, three more reasons not to miss out this year:

1. Networking opportunities. This year we’re making it easier for you to connect with others through
increased participant engagement in the breakout sessions, a Caribbean-themed reception where you can
interact with others in your issue area, and fun activities on the beach each day.

2. Great Speakers. You'll hear from Tucker Carlson, Kay Coles James, Steve Forbes, George Gilder, Scott
Rasmussen, Mark Penn, Steve Moore, and many more inspiring leaders who demonstrate bold leadership
and profound insights for the future of the movement.

3. Solutions and results to take home. From the Networking Lounge, to the breakout sessions, to the
keynote remarks, every part of Resource Bank is designed to drive high-level discussions that will give you
the tools to drive policy goals and build the conservative movement in your state or issue area.

You won’t want to miss this event. I hope to see you in Florida, June 5-8. Register online today at resourcebank.org.

See you soon!

Sincerely,

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00174264-00001



Bridgett Wagner
Vice President, Policy Promotion
The Heritage Foundation

The Heritage Foundation | 214 Massachuselis Avenue, NE | Washington, D.C. 20002 | (800) 546-2843

You are subscribed to Heritage Foundation event cormmunication emails as wagner kenneth@@epa gov. If you wani to change vour
avent e-mail preferances, please click here 1o update your subscription.
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Message

From: Kay Coles James [info@heritage.org]

Sent: 6/1/2018 5:06:43 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: Americans are dreamers too, and Americans’ dreams should come first!

Kanneth,

Right now, there’s a teenags girl in Appalachia who dreams of a great education but sils in a school that isn't
delivering. A factory worker who dreams of regaining work that went overseas earlier this decade. An urban mom
who dreams of strong border security to keep her kids safe from criminal gangs that exploit our border.

These are dreamers all. And they're Americans.

But instead of helping them, liberals in Washington believe Americans should defer their dreams Tor those of illegals.
They wanti our government 1o pay for legal aliens’ welfare benefits, housing, and even lawyers.

American taxpayers shoulder all costs for illegal allens—cosis that make it harder for lawful citizens to
realize thelr own dreams.

America has a proud tradition of opening s arms io others in need, but that has never meant erasing our
borders. That's why, America’s immigration laws must be enforced and why Washington must put Americans’
dreams first. You know that, and The Heritage Foundation knows that. Now, iU's time to get facts, research, and
policies o the lawmakers who need to know i, too. Advance the conservative position on immigration >>

Because this is so ime-sensitive and imporiant, 'd like to ask you 10 make a special gift to The Heritage
oundation, o help us get the right immigration solutions {o our nation’s decision makers.

F ,

Thank you so much!
All the best,

Kay Coles James
President

Thie

Heritage Foundation
The Heritage Foundation | 214 Massachusstts Avenue, NE | Washington, D.C. 20002 | (BOD) 546-2843

You arg subscribed to Heritage Foundation e-mails as wagner kenneth@epa. gov. If yvou want to change your e-mail
preferences, please click here o update your subscription.
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Message

From: Kay Coles James [info@heritage.org]

Sent: 6/21/2018 4:11:20 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: Get your copy of the Guide to the Constitution today!

Kanneth,

Today, tragically few Americans reslize that America is truly exceptional. s ime for conservatives to speak the
fruth, and tell their fellow cilizens why America is such an exception, and what makes it such an incredible place of
freedom and opportunity.

To do that, you have to understand the history and the heart of the principles that the Founding Fathers built our
nation upon.

That's why | want to tell you about The Heritage Guide to the Constitution.

This beautiful hardback book, filled with articles and essays from over 100 sxperis, is a powerful tool that will
deepen your understanding of our government’s most important document, clause by clause. And when you make
a special gift of 3100 or more to The Heritage Foundation, we will send you your very own copy of this book
as a sign of our thanks.

With yvour Guide o the Constitution in hand, you'll be able to really understand and explain what makes America the
greatest nation on earth.

Know exactly what makes America so exceptional. Support The Heritage Foundation and get your copy
today >>

Thank you for being a Heritage member. We couldn’t defend conservative principles without you.
All the bast,

Kay Coles James
President

Thie . |
Heritage Foundation
The Heritage Foundation | 214 Massachusetis Avenue, NE | Washington, D.C. 20002 | (B00) 546-2843

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

Sent: 6/9/2018 512 51 PV

To. Waener. Kenneth [Jo=Exchangel abs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(EYDIBOHEZ3SPDLTY  en=Recipients/cn=048236ab839bcAd5ea 16c139b1b677 19 -Wagner Kenl

Subject: This Politically Incorrect Book Debunks Climate Change Myths

June 9, 2018
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

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00174374-00004



Message

From: Kay Coles James [info@heritage.org]
Sent: 8/6/2018 1:30:17 PM
To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]
Subject: Can | get your thoughts?
Kanneth,
Since you share our vision for the future, | want to get your input today on a pressing question.

{ know you are a dedicated conservative who truly cares about the direction of our country. Time is of the essence to
accomplish as much of the conservative agenda as possible—and we must strategically focus our efforts in order to
maximize conservative impact

So, with this in mind, P'd like to ask you: on what specific areas or issues do you think Heritage should focus
its efforts in the coming months? Click the issue that you think is most important and your answer will be
recordead:

+ Repeal and replace Obamacare.

¢ Make last year's tax culs permanent.

« Build a wall along our southern border with Mexico.

« Renegotiate NAFTA and other trade agreements to ensure fair play for the United States.

s« Cut the corporate tax rate and end all corporate welfare programs.

¢ Revamp and clean house in the Veterans Administration to ensure quality care for our veterans.

« Rebuild our military strength.

« Confirm Brett Kavanaugh to the Supreme Court.

Thank you for your feedback, and your continued support of conservative solutionst
All the best,

Kay Coles Jameas
Prasident

leritage Foundation
The Heritage Foundation | 214 Massachusetlis Avenue, NE | Washingion, D.C. 20002 | (800) 546-2843

You are subscribed to Heritage Foundation e-mails as wagnerkenneth@epa gov. If yvou want to changs your e-mail
preferences, please click here o update yvour subscription.

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00174376-00001
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Message

From: The Daily Signal Imorningbell@heritage orgl

Sent: 8/4/2018 4:33:50 P

To. Waener. Kenneth [Jo=Exchangel abs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(EYDIBOHEZ3SPDLTY  en=Recipients/cn=048236ab839bcAd5ea 16c139b1b677 19 -Wagner Kenl

Subject: The Scaremongering Over 3D Guns Has Little to Do With Reality

August 4, 2018
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Donate to The Hentage Foundation

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

Sent: 8/4/2018 2:33:20 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: I didn't see your name

Kanneth,

Fwas just reviewing the list of conservatives who have given toward the maiching challenge made by Heritage
Board members. | noticed your name wasr't on the listyel, so  wanted 1o reach oul.

Will yvou become a Heritage member today with a matched gift?

Members of Heritage's Board of Trustsas have pledged to give up to $1 million out of their own pockets toward the
powerful policy work that Heritage is doing. But the amount they'll contribute depends on vou. You'll have to act
guickly: the challenge only lasts two more weeks,

Use this secure link to double vour gift before time runs out for this huge
opportunity: hitps://secured.heritage.org/ 2018/board-challenge-nm1

Thank you so much.

Bast,
Maggy Smith

The . |
Heritage Foundation
The Heritage Foundation | 214 Massachusetis Avenue, NE | Washingion, D.C. 20002 | (800) 546-2843

You are subscribed to Heritage Foundation s-mails as wagnerkenneth@epa gov. If you want to changs your e-mail
preferences, please click here o update yvour subscription.

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00174402-00001



Message

From: Bridgett Wagner, The Heritage Foundation [Specialevents@heritage.org]

Sent: 5/9/2018 7:18:41 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: Tucker Carlson confirmed to speak at Resource Bank Meeting

Dear Kenneth,

I am delighted to announce that Tucker Carlson, host of Fox’s Tucker Carlson Tonight, will receive the
2018 Salvatori Prize for American Citizenship and deliver the luncheon address on Thursday, June
7, at the 2018 Resource Bank Meeting in Fort Lauderdale, Florida.

This year at Resource Bank, we are highlighting leaders who inspire, discussing solutions that work, and equipping
you to deliver results that make a difference.

Tucker Carlson is truly an inspiring leader. At a time when the press is afraid to discuss what really ails America,
Tucker is one of the very few prominent journalists who hosts genuine debates and challenges the pieties of both the
Left and the Right. His boldness and insightful probing provides a public forum where the most serious questions
confronting the country can be discussed thoughtfully.

Please join us on June 5-8 at Resource Bank to hear from Tucker Carlson — and from an impressive line-up of
leaders from across the conservative movement including Steve Forbes and George Gilder, author of Wealth and
Poverty, speaking at the Krieble Dinner on Thursday. View the full agenda here.

I hope to see you there!

Sincerely,

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00174428-00001



Bridgett Wagner
Vice President, Policy Promotion
The Heritage Foundation

P.S. After this Friday, May 11, registration rates go up $50 and the room block at the hotel closes. Be
sure to register and book your room this week!

The Heritage Foundation | 214 Massachussits Avenue, NE | Washington, D.C. 20002 | (800) 546-2843

You are subscribed o Heritage Foundation event communication emails as wagner kenneth@epa gov. If you want to change your
event e-mail preferences, please olick here fo Update your subseription.

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00174428-00002



Message

From: Bridgett Wagner, The Heritage Foundation [Specialevents@heritage.org]

Sent: 5/11/2018 8:18:03 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: Register for Resource Bank today before rates go up!

Dear Kenneth,

We are almost three weeks away from the 2018 Resource Bank Meeting taking place on June 5-8 in Fort Lauderdale,
FL. T want to make sure you're aware of two important deadlines coming up:

¢ Registration fees go up $50 starting on Monday, May 14. Submit your registration today at
ResourceBank.org.

» The hotel room block closes on Monday, May 14. After this date, we cannot guarantee rooms will be
available. Book your room online here today for the discounted rate at the Fort Lauderdale Marriott Harbor
Beach Resort.

T hope you can join us and other conservative leaders for a great Resource Bank Meeting! If you have any questions,
please contact the Heritage events team at specialevents@heritage.org or at (202) 608-1524.

Sincerely,
Bridgett Wagner

Vice President, Policy Promotion
The Heritage Foundation

The Heritage Foundation | 214 Massachusells Avenue, NE | Washington, D.C. 20002 | (800) 546-2843

You are subscribed to Herftage Foundatlion svent communication emails as wagner kenneth@epa gov. If you want to change your
event e-mail preferences, please click here o update your subscription.

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00174474-00001



Message

From: Kay Coles James [info@heritage.org]
Sent: 5/11/2018 3:28:57 PM
To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]
Subject: Just learned this
Kanneth,
P wanted to reach out to you directly and ask: have you thought about becoming a Heritage Foundation member?

Right now - when we have the greatest opportunity to win and greatest risk of losing - | need you back
with us. Join the Heritage Foundation today >>

A group of well-funded and clearly organized liberal organizations are doing everything they can to delegitimize
President Trump and his administration.

With all the ground we've made with the Trump administration - recommending and promoting Nell Gorsuch as
the best candidate for the Supreme Court, inspiring the tax reforms that have brought so much relief to our
soonomy, and making significant advances in the fights io reform welfare, immigration, and healthcare — we can’t
tet liberals get in the way now.

And Heritage can't roll back years of unworkable, unaffordable, destructive liberal plans without you.

Please activate vour Heritage membership today with this secure link, and we will send you your
membership card right away: secured.heritage.org/ 2018/become-a-member

Thank you for all you do for our country.
All the best,

Kay Coles Jameas
Prasident

.5, if you have already renewsd vour Herilage membership for 2018 and received this in error, please disregard
this email and accept my heartfeht thanks!

Heritage Foundation
The Heritage Foundation | 214 Massachusstts Avenue, NE | Washington, D.C. 20002 | (BOO) 546-2843

You are subscribed to Heritage Foundation e-mails as wagner kenneth@epa.gov. If you want to change your e-mail
preferences, please click here o update your subscription.

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00174483-00001



Message

From: Kay Coles James [info@heritage.org]

Sent: 5/3/2018 11:02:33 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: Is this for you?

Kanneth,

Heritage’s Leaders Club isn't for everyone,
MNot everyone is willing 1o stand up to the increasing challenges conservatives face day in and day outl.

And not everyone is willing to commit - in the face of intense opposition — 1o the principles that made our country
great.

But | beliave you ars.

That's why | am inviting you to become a part of The Heritage Foundation's Leaders Club.

Please accept my invitation to join the Leaders Club today.

Thank you for standing up for what you believe in and reclaiming America.
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

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00174520-00001



Message

From: The Daily Signal Imorningbell@heritage orgl
Sent: 5/5/2018 5:13:33 Py
To. Waener. Kenneth [Jo=Exchangel abs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(EYDIBOHEZ3SPDLTY  en=Recipients/cn=048236ab839bcAd5ea 16c139b1b677 19 -Wagner Kenl
Subject: One Time Congress Tried to Prevent a President From Firing Someone, It Ended in Impeachment

May 5, 2018
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

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00174621-00003



Message

From: The Daily Signal [morningbell@heritage.org]

Sent: 5/19/2018 4:41:09 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: Connecticut Subverts the Electoral College, Rejecting Its Own History

May 19, 2018

Connecticut Subverts the
Electoral College,
Rejecting Its Own
History

READTHIS | TWEETIT | SHAREIT

READTHIS | TWEETIT | SHAREIT

‘ant to Share With
her Women.
READTHIS | TWEETIT | SHAREIT

The Obama Legacy
Deserves to bBe

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00174653-00001



READTHIS | TWEETIT | SHAREIT

How Liberal Activists

Are Shutting

Choice for Birth Moms
READ ORWATCH | TWEETIT | SHAREIT

WATCHTHIS | TWEETIT | SHAREIT

Share on Facebook | Tweet it

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA

Tier 5 ED_002061_00174653-00002



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

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00174653-00003



Message

From: The Daily Signal Imorningbell@heritage orgl

Sent: 472172018 5:24:48 PV

To. Waener. Kenneth [Jo=Exchangel abs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(EYDIBOHEZ3SPDLTY  en=Recipients/cn=048236ab839bcAd5ea 16c139b1b677 19 -Wagner Kenl

Subject: The Chanpes That Made California Become a Liberal Flasco

April 21, 2018
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

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00174661-00004



Message

From: Kay Coles James [info@heritage.org]

Sent: 5/23/2018 10:23:00 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: A special offer for you

Kanneth,

Right now, liberals are waging an all-out assault on our nation’s founding principles at the polls, in the courts, in our
culture, and in academia.

i we're going to take our nation back, it is imperative that every conservative know, understand, and stand
up for the United States Constitution.

That is why | want to offer you a powerful gift today: The Heritage Guide to the Constitution.

Hundreds of hours of work by dozens of the nation's {op constitutional scholars went into developing this
comprehansive guide.

And today, The Heritage Foundation is offering it to you for free, in an aeffort o empower as many of our fallow
citizens as possible to defend our nation’s most important document.

Do vou remember the last time you checked the news and heard a heailthy political debate that referenced the
Constitution?

Unfortunately, political affairs often get reduced io surface level banter - without an honest ook at the history or
haart of the issue at hand.

That's why I'm so pleased to be offering vou The Heritage Guide to the Constitution at no cost.

This guide will empower you with a resource that explains every clause of the Constitution in a2 manner that is clear
and readily understandable.

in this free digital interactive guide, you'll find:

» Useful, clause-by-clause analysis of the entire Constitution and each amendment

« Input from more than 100 constitutional scholars and legal experts including President Reagan's
Attorney General, Ed Meese

« 473 pages reviewing what the Constitution actually says and how it applies oday

+» A copy of the Constitution and the decuments that served as its foundation

This resource has been hailed across the nation as "outstanding,” which is why | consider it one of the finest
resources Heritage has ever produced. | think you'll enjoy reading it, and | know you'll find use for it each day.

With this powerful Guide in hand, vou'll be ready 1o stand up to radical liberals and confidently defend the vision of
our Founding Fathers.

This Guide is your step-by-step roadmap to protecting the rights and freedoms that we too often take for granted. |
hope you'll claim your copy today.

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00174717-00001



Thank you,

Kay Coles James
Prasident

‘The &8 -
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

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00174717-00002



Message

From: Heritage Resource Bank Meeting [Specialevents@heritage.org]

Sent: 5/18/2018 3:18:51 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: Can you join us at Resource Bank in Fort Lauderdale?

Dear Kenneth,

Will you be able to join us at the 2018 Resource Bank Meeting in Fort Lauderdale, June 5-8?

Resource Bank is the place every year where think tank leaders, policy experts, influencers, donors, and activists in
the conservative movement come together to share the lessons they've learned in the battles for freedom.

I hope you can join us to meet with other inspirational leaders, discuss solutions that work, and
formulate results that will make a difference.

leaders in the conservative movement, including:

Tucker Carlson, host of FOX News’ Tucker Carlson Tonight

Steve Forbes, Editor-in-Chief of Forbes

George Gilder, Discovery Institute Co-Founder; Investor; Economist; Author of Wealth and Poverty
Scott Rasmussen, noted pollster

Kay Coles James, The Heritage Foundation’s new president

Register online at resourcebank.org today.

Sincerely,

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00174734-00001



Bridgett Wagner
Vice President, Policy Promotion
The Heritage Foundation

how to book your room at the Fort Lauderdale Marriott Harbor Beach Resort.

The Heritage Foundation | 214 Massachussits Avenue, NE | Washington, D.C. 20002 | (800) 546-2843

You are subscribed o Heritage Foundation event communication emails as wagner kenneth@epa. gov. If you want to change your
event e-mail preferences, please olick here fo Update your subseription.

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00174734-00002



Message

From: The Daily Signal [morningbell@heritage.org]

Sent: 5/12/2018 5:12:59 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: The Consequences of Historical ignorance

May 12, 2018
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

Sent: 5/1/2018 2:19:39 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: Check out the latest updates to the Resource Bank agenda!

Dear Kenneth,

At the 2018 Resource Bank Meeting, we are highlighting leaders who inspire, discussing solutions that work, and
equipping you to deliver results that make a difference. Check out the latest updates to the agenda here,
including:

e Sessions featuring Rep. Byron Donalds of Florida, Joe Lehman of the Mackinac Center, Kevin Roberts of
Texas Public Policy Institute, and Rea Hederman of the Buckeye Institute. These leaders and rising stars
have achieved landmark victories in their states and advocated for conservative policies and principles.

e Solutions and Strategies sessions that will dive deep into policy issues, such as:

o Education Reform and the next step after ESAs

o Opportunities coming down the pipeline to return power to the states and restore Federalism

o The dominance of the progressive agenda in academia, media, science, and big business — and what
the conservative movement can do

o The latest trends and cutting edge developments in technology that conservatives need to leverage or
be prepared to fight

o Skills workshops for Development and Communications professionals, featuring experts like Lee Habeeb,
a pioneer in storytelling best practices; Scott Rasmussen, a premier pollster who will provide insight into the
mindset of Americans; and a conversation with a philanthropist couple who will help you understand what
major donors look for in the organizations they support.

You’ll also have the opportunity to meet Heritage’s new president, Kay Coles James. Check out this
recent interview of Kay James with Fox News’ Chris Wallace to learn about her background and her vision for the
conservative movement.

No matter what aspect of the conservative movement you're focused on, there will be something for you at Resource

don’t delay - register online today.
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Please consider forwarding this update to another leader in the conservative movement who would
be interested in joining us!

Sincerely,

Bridgett Wagner
Vice President, Policy Promotion
The Heritage Foundation

P.S. The room block is filling up quickly! Click here to make your reservation at our discounted rate before the May
11 deadline.

The Heritage Foundation | 214 Massachusetlls Avenue, NE | Washington, D.C. 20002 | (800) 5486-2843

You are subscribed o Heritage Foundation event communication emails as wagner kenneth@epa gov. If you want to change your
aevent e-mail preferences, please click here to update vour subseription.
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Message

From: Kay Coles James [info@heritage.org]
Sent: 4/18/2018 12:11:20 AM
To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]
Subject: There's not much time left
Kanneth,
Only hours remain.

This is your last chance {0 join The Heritage Foundation’s Tax Day Freedom Campaign.

Heritage experts need your support right now 1o continue the compelling research that we are known for - the kev to
stopping the Left from successtully distorting the truth and repealing the Trump tax cuts.

Heritage experts will use your donation to keep the Left from:

raising taxes,

killing jobs,

taking your money, and
attacking the American dream.

@ & @ @

YWhen you give, vou're making a huge statement to Congress: We want less taxes, limited government, and
more freedom,.

Please take this FINAL opportunity to join the campaign by donating now >>

Thank you for taking action, when action counts the most.
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

Sent: 472972018 11:15:59 AM

To. Waener. Kenneth [Jo=Exchangel abs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(EYDIBOHEZ3SPDLTY  en=Recipients/cn=048236ab839bcAd5ea 16c139b1b677 19 -Wagner Kenl

Subject: California Considers Bill That Would Make Traditional Views on Sexuslity egal
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Share on Facebook | Tweet it

S

214 Massachusetts Avenue, NE
Washington, DC 20002

(800) 546-2843

Donate to The Heritage Foundation

Add morningbell@heritage.org to your address book to ensure that you receive emails
from us.

You are subscribed to Heritage Foundation e-mails as wagner.kenneth@epa.gov. If you
want to change your e-mail preferences, please click here to update vour subscription.
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Message

From: Kay Coles James [info@heritage.org]

Sent: 4/13/2018 8:03:57 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: You can stop the Left in its tracks

Kanneth,

Tax Day is almost upon us.

And this vear, as we're just beginning {0 see the benefils of a conservative tax plan, the Left is mobilizing to reverse
Prasident Trump’s landmark tax cuts!

Even though the Heritage-backed tax culs have already given a boost {o the American economy, Leftist leaders are
determined to undo the reforms as soon as they can and bring back higher taxes for evervone. To make sure that
the Left doesn’t take your hard-samed paycheck, you have to act now.

By giving to the Heritage Foundation, vou'll make a powerful statement about your conservative principles,

and you'll fund the research, analysis, and persuasion that will advance the next steps in tax reform: further cuts in
regulations, lower taxes, and greater freedom for the families and businesses in your community. And vou'll support
making {ax culs permanent for everyone.

P hope you'll be a part of the Tax Day Freedom Campaign before the deadline on Tuesday, April 17.

Click on this secure link o stand up today: secured.heritage.org/ 2018/tax-day-2018

Thank you for your support of conservative values.
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
Sent: 4/17/2018 1:03:01 PM
To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]
Subject: Your last chance
Kanneth,
Today is the last day to strike a blow for lower taxes, less government, and more freedom.
The Lefl is organizing a full-throttle assault on your tax cut victory,

Fight to keep more of your hard-earned paycheck. Today is vour last chance o join the Tax Day Freedom
Campaign at this secure link: secured.heritage.orgl 2018/tax-day-freedom-today

When vou give 1o the Tax Day Freedom Campaign, vou empower compelling conservative research on the benefils
of tax culs to reach lawmakers and the American people.

Give now to help us reach our $200,000 Tax Day Freedom Campaign goal by midnight tonight.

Thank you for standing up for your conservative principles.
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

Sent: 4/12/2018 10:39:46 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: What you can do to impact America

Kanneth,

Pwould ke to take a moment today and tell you about the fremendous impact that patriots like you are having on
the future of America, as members of The Heritage Foundation.

Since its founding 45 vears ago, Heritage Foundation members have allowed Heritags io shine as a leading center
of excellence. They've helped o generate solutions for our nation and provided fortitude to our allies and freedom-
loving people around the world,

The impact our members make possible can be seen in so many ways—Ilegisiative and regulatory reforms that
preserve liberty, expanded opportunity, enhancing the nation’s prosperily, and the promotion of a civil society;
hearings, conferences, and media appearances featuring our highly-regarded scholars; and our recent ranking as
the most influgntial think tank in the world by the University of Pennsylvania.

in 2018, we saw another opportunity forimpact and, though the slection culcome was months away, Herilags
scholars again went to work drafling an extensive report containing 321 policy recommendations for the incoming
administration.

Cur work was embraced by the new President, Donald Trump. We met with senior Administration officials and
briefed key decision makers on our recommendations, providing additional insight and information. Heritags
analysts conducted an audit o determing the extent 1o which of the Administration’s actions related to the our
recommendations.

This report, Blueprint for Impact, is the culmination of that report. | am proud o report an unprecedented 64 percent
of Heritage’s recommendations were embraced by the Trump Administration in just the first year in office.
This is an extraordinary achievement, not sclely for The Herilage Foundation but for all Americans who will benefit
from the conservative solutions.

Read the Blueprint for Impact >>

This is just the beginning: Rather than rest on our laurels, we will continue our work to advance free
enterprise, imited government, individual freedom, traditional American values, and a strong national
defense.

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

Sent: 4/17/2018 7:41:07 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: Here's what's at stake

Kanneth,

The Heritage Foundation’s Tax Day Freedom Campaign ends at midnight tonight.

if you haven’t vat joined your fellow members, | urge vou to join the Tax Freedom Campaign by donating now
>>

Here's what's at slake: vour freedom and America’s fulure.

FPresident Trump’s tax cuts—shapad by research from The Herilage Foundation—gave more money and more
freedom o Americans. And that helps restrain government expansion.

But Leftists want to stop tax reform. And aven worse, they want new axes, new regulations, more government,
and less freedom for you and me.

Fight back! When you help us reach our $200,000 goal before the deadline, yvou fund Heritage research that will
refute the liberals’ arguments and win the crucial policy battle for freedom.

Pm counting on you. Togethar, we can reach our $200,000 goal by midnight tonight, and bring real conservative
change to Washington.

Click on this secure link to make 2 secure donation right now: secured.heritage.org/ 2018/tax-day-freedom-
today

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
Sent: 3/26/2018 9:11:48 PM
To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]
Subject: An offer for you
Kanneth,

You've proven yvourself a staunch part of the effort io reclaim America. That's why Pm extending you this offer to
hecome a Heritage Foundation member,

Wil you take just a minute and join The Heritage Foundation right now? When you join, you sst yourself apart as a
patriot who cares about advancing real conservative change.

Act now: the deadline to become a member is this Saturday, March 31st.

Lse this secure link to activate your membership, and as soon as you do Pl put your membership card in the mail:
secured . heritage org/ 2018/join-heritage-today

Thanks for your support for conservative principles.
Sincerely,

Christie Fogarty
Membership Director

P.5. If you are already a member for 2018 and received this in error, please disregard this email.

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

Sent: 4/16/2018 3:08:34 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: You're almost out of time

Kanneth,

Time is running out to take part in the Tax Day Freedom Campaign before tomorrow's deadline.

President Trump's tax cuts are under attack as you read this email.

it dossn’t matter to the Left if people have an exira $1,000-2,000 on average in direct tax savings because of last
year's {ax cuts. They don’t care that our economy is growing.

Leflist leaders callad the tax culs “crumbs.” They want {o kill the reforms — and raise your taxes once again.

Join me in telling them, “Enough! No more tax increases.”

P hope you'll stand with Heritage before tomorrow’s deadline, and expand our freedoms by kesping Washingion from
killing the Trump tax cuts. Enough is enough.

Click on this secure link to make a donation right now: secured.heritage.org/ 2018/tax-day-2018

Thanks! We couldn’t do this without you,
All the bast,

Kay Coles James
President

‘The A o
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

Sent: 4/11/2018 6:48:47 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: 4 things to expect at Resource Bank

Dear Kenneth,

to exchange ideas, share success stories, and strategize solutions that can bring real results in the policy battles
facing states across the country.

Will you join us? If you do, here are four things you’ll experience at Resource Bank:

1. High-level connection with other leaders — Resource Bank is the place where leaders come to engage
in substantive discussions, share strategies, and build partnerships. The majority of Resource
Bank participants are movement CEOs, directors, and top policy experts.

2. Engaging participation and sharing — At Resource Bank, you are more than an attendee — you're a
participant. The sessions are designed to facilitate discussions that engage the experts in the room, not just
the ones on stage. You've got ideas, you've seen what works and what doesn’t, and you bring value to the
movement — Resource Bank is the place where those ideas and successes can be shared.

3. Solutions that work and results that make a difference — Throughout the conference, you can
participate in workshop sessions that build your skills in development and communication, or engage in
solutions & strategies sessions that will equip you to take policy issue battles to the next level. You are bound
to leave Resource Bank armed with best practices and ideas that will yield results in your work back home.

4. Insight from top-level leaders — This year you will hear from think-tank CEOs from across the states,
communications and fundraising professionals, and top-level policy experts. On both the main stage and
breakout sessions, these leaders will motivate us to stay the course and find renewed passion for the
important work in which we are engaged.

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00175090-00001



Check out ResourceBank.org to see the most recent agenda and to register today. And if you know another leader
who would benefit from the Resource Bank experience, please spread the word!

Sincerely,
Bridgett Wagner

Vice President, Policy Promotion
The Heritage Foundation

The Heritage Foundation | 214 Massachusetlts Avenue, NE | Washington, D.C. 20002 | (800) 546-2843

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
Sent: 4/11/2018 5:31:17 PM
To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]
Subject: This has to change

Kanneth,

“Tax Day” is going to be different this yvear—and with your help, let’s make sure it stays that way.

Trump's tax culs, based on Heritage principles, will lead to an average of $1,000-$2,000 more in the pockets of
individual workers. They've already heiped generate healthy bonuses given by over 1,000 companies to employees,
a jurmp in iob growth, and a boost to our whole economy.

Families and businesses are finally getling out of the ditch that liberal tax policies dug.

But did vou know most of these {ax cuts are NOT PERMANENT? They will expire—burdening Amaerican families
and busingsses with heavy taxes once again.

And s one reason | want to ask vou to take part in our Tax Day Freedom Campaign, from now untif Tax
Bay. April 17.

The Heritage Foundation has a proven history of successful impact on Capitol Hill. And most importantly, we have
the backing of over 500,000 commitied patriots across America—patriots like you—who proudly protect
constitutional principles, and who make conservative change possible.

When you donate to the Tax Day Freedom Campaign, you become a crucial part of the effort 1o show that when
Congress stops tax cuts from ever expiring, they expand prosperily and economic opportunity for Americans
everywhere,

Stand up for permanent tax reform at this secure link: secured.heritage.org/ 2018/tax-day-2018

Thank you for fighting for a better America.

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

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00175099-00001
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Message

From: The Daily Signal Imorningbell@heritage orgl

Sent: /2472018 5:36:08 PM

To. Waener. Kenneth [Jo=Exchangel abs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(EYDIBOHEZ3SPDLTY  en=Recipients/cn=048236ab839bcAd5ea 16c139b1b677 19 -Wagner Kenl

Subject: Daily Signal Exclusive: Why Kellvanne Conway Is a Happy Wartior for Trump's Agends

March 24, 2018
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

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00175131-00004



Message

From: The Heritage Foundation [info@heritage.org]

Sent: 3/31/2018 11:37:40 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: Final reminder

Kenneth,

This is vour final reminder: will vou become a Heritage member before tonight's deadline?

You have until midnight to join us as we embark on one of our biggest challenges yel: getling the conservative
agenda into the hands of President Trump and every lawmaker,

President Trump has already embraced 54% of our recommendations—and with you by our side, we can
continue influencing him and Congress o get through conservative policies that help Americans quickly.

MNow the Trump Administration and Congress needs our policy research and recommendations in order to embrace
the rest of owr proposal.

Could you take just 80 seconds and confirm that the information below is correct?

MEMBERSHIP RECORD

FULL HNAME: RKenneth

If this is how you'd like your nams to appear on vour membership card, please click here to confirm and activate
your membership.

if this is not how you’'d like vour name to appear, click here to give us the right information to put on your card.

Thank you,
The Heritage Foundation Membership Team

2.8, if you are already a member for 2018 and received this in error, please disregard this email.

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

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00175159-00001



Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00175159-00002



Message

From: The Daily Signal Imorningbell@heritage orgl

Sent: 471472018 5:16:00 PM

To. Waener. Kenneth [Jo=Exchangel abs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(EYDIBOHEZ3SPDLTY  en=Recipients/cn=048236ab839bcAd5ea 16c139b1b677 19 -Wagner Kenl

Subject: She Got Pregnant at 18 and Did Something That Today, Few Teens Do

April 14, 2018
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

Sent: 3/31/2018 4:41:51 PM

To. Waener. Kenneth [Jo=Exchangel abs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(EYDIBOHEZ3SPDLTY  en=Recipients/cn=048236ab839bcAd5ea 16c139b1b677 19 -Wagner Kenl

Subject: | Went to the Mdrch for Qur Lives Protest Here Are My 7 Takeaways,

March 31, 2018
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
Sent: 3/31/2018 4:22:03 PM
To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]
Subject: Last day to join
Hi Kenneth,
Today is the last day for you to become a Herltage Foundation member before the deadline.
Heritage is ideally positioned to work with the Trump Administration o bring conservative policies 10 America. Your
support enables us to produce and promote these policies. When you join, you advance your conservative principles in a
powerful way.

Time is running out, and | hope you will stand with us.

Could yvou take just 60 seconds and confirm that the information below is correct?

MEMBERSHIP RECORD

FULL NAME: Renneth

if this is how you'd like your name o appear on your membaearship card, please click here to confirm and activate
your membership.

i this is not how you’d like your name to appear, click here to give us the right information to put on your card.

All the best,

Kay Coles James
President

P.S. If you are already a member for 2018 and received this in error, please disregard this email.

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

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00175170-00001



Message

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Bridgett Wagner, The Heritage Foundation [specialevents@heritage.org]

3/28/2018 2:49:39 PM

Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]
Check out what these leaders said about Resource Bank

Dear Kenneth,

Every year I look forward to the Resource Bank Meeting. T'm always inspired by the conversations I have with other
leaders and T leave the meeting motivated by the policy victories that are being won across the country, the lessons
learned from tough fights, and the connections made across the movement.

Take a look at what other leaders have said about Resource Bank:

It helped me put our work into broader context. It was truly inspiring and thought-
provoking. —Mary Connaughton, Director of Government Transparency and Director of Finance and
Administration, Pioneer Institute

A wonderful event perfectly executed once again. — William Perry Pendley, President, Mountain
States Legal Foundation

This gathering not only allows me to learn from the myriad of speakers and panelists that
Heritage Foundation is able to assemble, but also allows me to learn from and share
resources with my peers, who like me, are on the front lines of leading their organizations to
champion issues of freedom and liberty. —Derek Kreifels, President, State Financial Officers
Foundation

See more feedback about Resource Bank here.

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00175176-00001



T hope you’ll join us at Resource Bank this June in Fort Lauderdale to experience this for yourself.

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

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00175176-00002



Message

From: Christie Fogarty [info@heritage.org]

Sent: 3/30/2018 3:45:19 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: Need your response

Dear Kenneth,

I just reviewed an updated st of committed conservatives who are slated to receive Heritage Foundation
membership cards. | noticed your name wasn't listed. The deadline is midnight tomorrow, so don’t miss outl

Pd love 10 send you a card as soon as you confirm your information and activate your membership to the Heritage
Foundation.

Would you please fake a minute to confirm these details for your membership card?

MEMBERSHIP RECORD

FULL NAME: Renneth

if this is how you'd like vour name o appear on your mambership card, please click here to confirm and activate
your membership.

if this is not how you'd Iike your name 1o appear, click here to give us the right information to put on your card.

Thank youl
Sincerely,

Christie Fogarty
Membership Direcior

2.8, if you are already a member for 2018 and received this in error, please disregard this email.

The . |
Heritage Foundation
The Heritage Foundation | 214 Massachuselis Avenue, NE | Washington, D.C. 20002 | (B0O) 546-2843

You are subscribad o Heritage Foundation e-mails as wagner kenneth@epa.gov. If yvou want to change your e-mail
preferences, please click here o update yvour subscription.

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00175203-00001



Message

From: Bridgett Wagner, The Heritage Foundation [specialevents@heritage.org]

Sent: 3/15/2018 1:33:41 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: Registration for Resource Bank is now open!

Dear Kenneth,

Registration for the 2018 Resource Bank Meeting taking place June 5-8 at the Fort
Lauderdale Marriott Harbor Beach Resort in Florida is now open!

The Resource Bank Meeting is Heritage’s annual gathering for think tank leaders, policy
experts, influencers, donors, and activists in the conservative movement. Together, we
share the lessons we’ve learned in the battles for freedom, meet with other inspirational
leaders, discuss solutions that work, and formulate results that will make a difference.
Learn more at ResourceBank.org.

I hope to see you there!
Sincerely,

Bridgett Wagner
Vice President, Policy Promotion
The Heritage Foundation

P.S. Information on travel and hotel reservations is available here.

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00175225-00001
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The Heritage Foundation | 214 Massachussits Avenue, NE | Washington, D.C. 20002 |
(800} 546-2843

You are subscribed to Heritage Foundation event communication emails as wagner kenneth@epa.gov. if
vou want to change vour event e-mail preferences, please click here o update your subscription.

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00175225-00003



Message

From: The Daily Signal Imorningbell@heritage orgl

Sent: 3/10/2018 6:31:29 PM

To. Waener. Kenneth [Jo=Exchangel abs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(EYDIBOHEZ3SPDLTY  en=Recipients/cn=048236ab839bcAd5ea 16c139b1b677 19 -Wagner Kenl

Subject: I Goto a School Where ah Attack Was Foiled. Here's Why Um Apainst Limiting Gun Rights

March 10, 2018
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214 Massachusetts Avenue, NE
Washington, DC 20002

{800) 546-2843

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

Sent: 4/9/2018 10:42:52 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: Secure a victory America won't forget

Kanneth,

Last December, Congress passed a tax reform plan that has already brought relief to businesses and citizens
everywhers. Even 50, some crucial pisces are still missing—like making sure the individual tax culs stay
permansgnt.

Now's the time for you to throw the second punch, and deliver a knockout blow to our broken tax, spend, and debt
spiral by locking in tax reform for good. Without permanent tax culs, America’s economy can't thrive the way you
know it can.

That's why The Heritage Foundation has a goal o raise $200,000 by Tuesday, April 17, to push for making
individual tax cuts permanent. By donating to The Heritage Foundation, vou help us craft policies
that advance true conservative tax reform.

Our $200,000 Tax Day Freedom Campaign funds the research of Heritage experts. Your gift before April 17 brings
their research and insight to the people on the Hill who need o hear it most. And that information makes all the
difference in the fight for your wallet and our nation’s prosperity.

Lise this secure link io make a fast, convenient donation right now: secured.heritage.org/ 2018/tax-day-2018

Thanks for your supporl. We can'i reclaim America without you,
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

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00175258-00001



Message

From: Bridgett Wagner, The Heritage Foundation [specialevents@heritage.org]

Sent: 4/19/2018 6:09:23 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: Top 5 Ways to Connect at Resource Bank

Dear Kenneth,

annual conference. This year we are excited to offer several ways that you can connect before, during, and after the
Meeting.

1. Join the Resource Bank Facebook group —New this year, this private Facebook group is where you can
exchange ideas, connect with other participants, let us know what you’re hoping to get out of Resource Bank, and
keep the conversation going after the Meeting. Start connecting on the Resource Bank Facebook group today!

2. Connect in the Lounge during extended networking breaks —We've heard your feedback and we’ve set
aside half hour networking breaks every day. The Networking Lounge will be your go-to place for making great
connections, featuring:

o Group work tables where you can participate in a brainstorming session, share notes from the
breakout sessions, or build a strategic plan with other leaders

o Premium Exhibitor Bars where you can pick up resources or get strategic advice (interested in

o Quiet nooks where you can take a call, catch up on emails, or jot down some follow-up actions from
the breakout sessions

o The ever-popular barista bars where you can grab a hot or iced espresso drink

3. Have a little fun — You won’t want to miss these opportunities to enjoy the sun, ocean breeze, and sandy
beaches with other Resource Bank participants:

o Tuesday night Kick off Welcome Party — Meet other participants over beach games and
cocktails

o Wednesday morning Beach Olympics — Bring your game face and team spirit for a rousing
competition of teamwork, speed, and accuracy

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00175260-00001



o Thursday morning Sunrise Stroll — Grab your morning coffee and take a stroll on the beach
before morning sessions

o Friday morning Everglades Tour — Experience one of the natural wonders of Florida in an
airboat tour of the Everglades

4. Grab some friends for dinner — Explore Fort Lauderdale and enjoy the local cuisine with new and old friends
during an open evening on Wednesday

5. Connect on the App — Use the Resource Bank app to reach out to other attendees, view the Virtual Exhibitor
profiles, and access speaker resources. Instructions to download the app will be sent before Resource Bank!

T look forward to connecting with you at Resource Bank!

Sincerely,
Bridgett Wagner

Vice President, Policy Promotion
The Heritage Foundation

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00175260-00002



The Heritage Foundation | 214 Massachussits Avenue, NE | Washington, D.C. 20002 | (800) 546-2843

You are subscribed o Heritage Foundation event communication emails as wagner kenneth@epa gov. If you want to change your
event e-mail preferences, please olick here fo Update your subseription.

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00175260-00003



Message

From: Christie Fogarty [info@heritage.org]

Sent: 3/21/2018 8:21:45 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: Could you confirm this for me?

Kanneth,

2018 is a critical yvear for America’s fulure, and we neesd you with us this vear. As a Herllage member, vou will be an
invaluable part in advancing conservative solutions that will selve today's most pressing problems.

When vou become a Hertage member, | will send vou your personalized Heritage membership card, and beforg |
do that | want to make sure all of your information is comrect

Could yvou take just 60 seconds and confirm that the information below is correct?

MEMBERSHIP RECORD

FULL NAME: Renneth

if this how you'd like your name 1o appear on your membership card, please click here to confirm and activate
your membership.

if this is not how you'd like your name 1o appear, click here to give us the right information to put on your card.

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

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00175321-00001



Message

From: The Daily Signal Imorninghell@heritaze orgl
Sent: 4/7/2018 5:17:38 PV
To. Wagner, Kenneth [fo=Exchaneel abs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
[EYDIBOHE23SPDLT} /en=Recipients /cn=048236ah90heddSealbel 3951667719 -Wagrer Kenl
Subject: 5 Things to Kriow About the Prosecutor Probing EBI Justice Department Actions

ol el

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00175339-00001



— gy b T £37 G bl by 0y

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA

Tier 5

ED_002061_00175339-00002



Share on Facebook | Tweet it

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00175339-00003



214 Massachusetts Avenue, NE
Washington, DC 20002

(8001 546-2843

Donate to The Heritage Foundation

Add morningbell@heritage.org to your address book to ensure that you receive emails from us.

You are subscribed to Heritage Foundation e-mails as wagner kenneth@epa.gov. If you want to change your e-mail
click here to update your subscription.

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00175339-00004



Message

From: Christie Fogarty [info@heritage.org]

Sent: 3/29/2018 9:14:12 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: Don't miss out!

Dear Kenneth,
P wanted to ask you o join Heritage right now before our next initiative launches.

The deadline to join is at midnight on Saturday, so don't miss out!

Would vou please fake a minute o confirm these details for your membership card?

MEMBERSHIP RECORD

FULL NaAME: Kenneth

if this is how you'd like your name o appear on your membership card, please click here to confirm and activate
your membership.

if this is not how you’d ke your name to appear, click here to give us the right information to put on your card.

I look forward to having vou with us at this exciting time.
Sincerely,

Christie Fogarty
Membership Director

P.5. if you are already a member for 2018 and received this in error, please disregard this email.

‘The |
Heritage Foundation

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00175361-00001



The Heritage Foundation | 214 Massachusetis Avenue, NE | Washington, D.C. 20002 | (800) 546-2843

You are subscribed to Heritage Foundation s-mails as wagnerkenneth@epa gov. If you want to changs your e-mail
prefersnces, pleass click here to update vour subscription.

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00175361-00002



Message

From: The Heritage Foundation [info@heritage.org]

Sent: 3/29/2018 4:37:50 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: Your membership details

Dear Kenneth,

This is a notice to remind you that there are just two days left to became a member of The Heritage Foundation by
the March 31 deadline.

2018 M

Would vou please fake a minute o confirm these details for yvour membership card?

MEMBERSHIP RECORD

FULL HNAME: RKenneth

if this is how you'd like your name o appear on vour membership card, please click here to confirm and activate
your membership.

If this is not how you’d like vour name 1o appear, click here to give us the right information to put on your card.

Thank you,
The Heritage Foundation

P.S. If you are already a member for 2018 and received this in error, please disregard this email.

Thie 41 |
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

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00175401-00001
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Message

From: The Daily Signal Imorningbell@heritage orgl

Sent: T/28/2018 5:098:15 PM

To. Waener. Kenneth [Jo=Exchangel abs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(EYDIBOHEZ3SPDLTY  en=Recipients/cn=048236ab839bcAd5ea 16c139b1b677 19 -Wagner Kenl

Subject: I Used to Hate Guns and the NRA. Then | Was Mugsed.

July 28, 2018
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
Sent: 3/6/2018 6:25:45 PM
To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]
Subject: Get news you can trust
Kanneth,

Since | know you pay atiention to the news, I'm sure vou've become aware of the intense liberal bias in today's
news cycle.

Over the past several years, formerly rustworthy media companies have revealed themselves to be hyper-partisan
outlets, seeking {0 advance a progressive agenda through "unbiased” reporting.

Principled Americans like you need a place to get daily news, policy analysis, and most importantly, the truth.

That's why The Morning Bell was created.

With updates from The Daily Signal's team of experienced joumalisis and The Heritage Foundation's policy experts,
The Morming Bell gives you just the news vou need every weekday--and nothing slse.

You'll get the siraight truth on politics, the economy, national security, and much more, straight from the source.

Use this link to sign up today: www.heritageoffer.com/imoringbell

Thank you.
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

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00175478-00001



Message

From: Kay Coles James [info@heritage.org]
Sent: 2/28/2018 10:46:36 PM
To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]
Subject: Are youin?
Kanneth,

You've distinguished vourself as a passionale conservative who cares about what happens both on Capitol Hill and
N Your own community.

That's why Pm emailing you now about becoming a Leaders Club member.

YWe send this invilation to patricts who have proven themseives consistent, loyal, and true 1o conservative principles.
These ars the qualities of a resl leadsr. And | see these qualities in you.

Become a Leaders Club Member >>

Leaders Club members make a monthly coniribution to defend our founding principles and advance conservative
policy solutions.

We're only extending this offer to a select number of people, and bacause of your dedication o the cause, you
made the list. You have until midnight March & to accept,

Secure your post as a Leaders Club member: secured.heritage.orgl 2018/jocin-the-leaders-club

Thank you for your support of the cause. We couldn’t reclaim America without you.
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

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00175583-00001



Message

From: Kay Coles James [info@heritage.org]
Sent: 2/26/2018 6:20:11 PM
To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]
Subject: An exclusive invitation

Kanneth,

Ws my great honor to invite you 1o join the exclusive Heritage Foundation Leaders Club.

Your commitment (o conservalive principles gualifies you for this remarkable stalus.

Leaders Club members are the most dedicated conservatives—conservatives like you—who stand on principle in
the ongoing fight for freedom.

With their monthly support, they enable Heritage {o spend less on fundraising and more time fighting the most
critical policy battles.

Please make your commitment (o conservalive victories official and become a Leaders Club Member right now.

But because only a limited number of conservatives can hold a Leaders Club Membership, | must hear back from
you before March §.

The exclusive Leaders Club is only for the most cormmitied patriots. Find out more about how you can
secure a membership in the Leaders Club >>

Thanks for all of your support for the conservative cause.
All the best,

Kay Coles James
President

The .
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

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00175670-00001



Message

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

The Daily Signal [morningbell@heritage.org]

2/24/2018 6:09:59 PM

Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Parents Lose Custody of Girl Who Wants to Be Boy: What You Must Know | Survey of ‘Politics Experts’ Ranks Trump
the Worst President in History | Fact Check: Have 1,600 'Mass Shootings' Occurred Since Sandy Hook?

Feb. 24, 2018
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want to change your e-mail preferences, please click here to update yvour subscription.
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Message

From: The Daily Signal Imorningbell@heritage orgl

Sent: 3/17/2018 4:56:04 PM

To. Waener. Kenneth [Jo=Exchangel abs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(EYDIBOHEZ3SPDLTY  en=Recipients/cn=048236ab839bcAd5ea 16c139b1b677 19 -Wagner Kenl

Subject: Here Are 8 Stubborn Facts on Gun Violence in America

March 17, 2018
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E%m*y Clinton's
Comments

WATCH THIS | TWEET
iT | SHAREIT

214 Massachusetts Avenue, NE
Washington, DC 20002

(800) 546-2843

Donate to The Heritage Foundation

Add morningbell@heritage. org to your address book to ensure that you receive emails
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
Sent: 3/17/2018 12:16:55 PM
To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]
Subject: Are you with us?
Kanneth,

' reaching out to you because we just sent membership cards to more than half a million Heritage Foundation
members--and we didn’t send one o you.

I was surprised o see that you weren't on our membership rolis for this yvear as a card-carrying Heritage Foundation
meamber. Principled conservatives like you tell us they are proud o carry the Heritage membership card,

But it's not about the card.

s about being a part of a movement that can transform our country. You know that conservative principles
like individual freedom, limited government, and free enlerprise can return America to a position of strength once
again.

So will you join us? 2018 is a crucial year, and P want to make sure you are with us.

Lise this secure link {o join Heritage today, and we'll send your card to vou right
away: secured.heritage.org/ 2018/join-heritage-today

Thank you for supporting conservative principles.
All the bast,

Kay Coles James
President

P.5. f you havs already becoms a member for 2018 and received this in error, please let us know by emailing us at
info@heritage.org.

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

Sent: 2/10/2018 2:17:17 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: THE PLOT THICKENS: GRASSLEY-GRAHAM LETTER SHEDS NEW LIGHT ON STEELE DOSSIER, NUNES MEMO | Beware:

The United Nations Is Taking Aim at Ammo | Watch Jordan Peterson React to Justin Trudeau's Telling a Woman to
Say 'Peoplekind’

Feb. 10, 2018

eware: The mwm "
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P Memo Raises
Serious Questions About
FBI, Justice Department
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

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00175799-00003



Message

From: Kay Coles James [info@heritage.org]

Sent: 2/23/2018 3:44:40 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: Show your support for your principles

Kanneth,

In the last vear, there have been constant altacks from the Left on all the ideals and values that you and | hold
dear. You can’t let your voice get drowned out in the lies and the noise.

Heritage has launched a Vote of Confidence campaign to let the President know you and the conservative
movemsant stand squarely behind the principles that make America truly exceptional.

Make sure you cast vour vote today. Now's the time to reclaim America. Let's keep up our momentum!

Cast your vote of confidence here >>

Thank you for yvour loyalty (o conservative principles.

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

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00175803-00001



Message

From: Christie Fogarty [info@heritage.org]
Sent: 2/1/2018 8:51:08 PM
To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]
Subject: You have one day left!

Kanneth,

Tomorrow is the final day to activate your membership to The Heritage Foundation.

We close the books at midnight tomorrow, so | hope you will fight alongside us this year. Becomes a member foday!

Click on this link to become a Heritage member in 2018: https:/isecured.heritage.org/ 2018/join-heritage

Thank you for your support of conservative principles.
Sincerely,

Christie Fogarty
Membership Director

P.S. If you are already a member for 2018 and have received this email in grror, please let us know by emalling us
at membership@heritage org and we will add your email to your membership record.

‘The &R |

Heritage Foundation
You are subscribed to Heritage Foundation e-mails as wagner kenneth@epa.gov. If you'd rather not hear from me
again, you can respond back to this email or click here 1o update your preferences.

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00175805-00001



Message

From: Christie Fogarty [info@heritage.org]

Sent: 1/25/2018 10:37:02 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: Sign up for your membership card

Kanneth,

Iust reviewed a list of prospective members who are slated to receive Herilage Foundation membership cards.
fwant to send yvour card to you, but | haven't seen vour membership confirmation vetl.

Would vou take 60 seconds and please confirm your Heritage Foundation membership? it takes less than a minute
0 join, and once you become a member, 'l tell Kay Coles James. She'll be thrilled o have you join us.

hitps:/isecured.heritage org/ 2018/join-heritage

Thank you for your support

Christie Fogarty
Membership Direclor

.5, if you have already become a member for 2018 and received this in error, please let us know by emailing us at
membership@heritags.org.

‘The &R o
Heritage Foundation

You are subscribed o Heritage Foundation e-mails as wagner.kenneth@epa.gov. if vou'd rather not hear from me
again, you can respond back to this email or click here 1o updale vour preferences.

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00175829-00001



Message

From: Maggy Smith [info@heritage.org]
Sent: 7/27/2018 4:34:24 PM
To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]
Subject: Just checking in
Hi Kenneth,

Fhope all is well for you! I'm just dropping a line to et you know about a special challenge that members of our
hoard are giving you today.

This is a pivotal ime for the conservative movement, and we have 1o make sure that President Trump and his team
have the conservative policy solutions they need o reclaim America.

And right now, you've got the chance to double vour impact on advancing that policy!

To find out more about how 1o make that impact and why i’s s0 important, click on this securs
ink: hitps:/isecured.heritage.org/ 2018/board-challenge-nm2

Thank you so much for supporting Heritage, and for standing strong for conservative principles.
Thanks,

Maggy Smith
Membership Programs
The Herilage Foundation

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

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00175864-00001



Message

From: Christie Fogarty [info@heritage.org]
Sent: 1/30/2018 8:53:06 PM
To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]
Subject: Any word?

Kanneth,
ook another look at our membership records and sse that you still haven't becoms a Heritage Foundation member
for 2018, We're coming up gquickly on Friday's deadline, s0 | want to make sure vou have every chance (o get

your membership card!

Here's your secure link io activate your Heritage membership now: hitps:/isecured.heritage.org/ 2018/ioin-
heritage

it only takes a few minutes and would be a huge help as we work with Prasident Trump {0 advance your
conservative principles in the new year.

Let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks,

Christie Fogarty

P.5. If you are already a member for 2018 and have received this emall in error, please let us know by emailing us
at membership@heritage org and we will add vour email {o your membership record.

Thie |
Heritage Foundation

You are subscribed o Heritage Foundation e-mails as wagner kenneth@epa.gov. if you'd rather not hear from me

again, you can raspond back to this email or click here 1o update vour preferences.

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00175951-00001



Message

From: Brent Fewell [brent.fewell@earthandwatergroup.com}

Sent: 2/14/2018 7:43:57 PM

To: Benjamin Backer [benji@acc.eco]; Jim Presswood ! Ex. 6 ¢ david anderson
[danderson@naturalresourceresults.com]; brian@brianvmccormack.com; Brian Yablonski E Ex. 6 i

Rob Sisson {rsisson@conservamerica.org]; James L Connaughton [jim@jamesconnaughton.com]; Adam J White
[ajwhite@stanford.edu]; aschulman@thenewatlantis.com; Kameran Onley [konley@TNC.ORG]; Mike Mears -
Strategic Partnerships [mmears@gop.com]; marcuscpeacock@gmail.com; leremy Christopher Carl
[carljc@stanford.edu]; Tracy Mehan | Ex. 6 J Bruce Fogerty Ex. 6 i: von
Schaumburg, Kenneth [kvonschaumb'urg@clarkhill.com]; Doug Domenech | Ex. 6 i; Wagner,
Kenneth [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99bc4d5ealbcl139b1b67719¢c-Wagner, Ken]; Spies, Charles R.

[cspies@clarkhill.com]; Goodson, Spencer C. [sgoodson@clarkhill.com]; 'Lynn Scarlett’ E Ex. 6 i;
Rick Otis Ex. 6 {; shunt@alec.org; Chris Kearney [ckearney@tfgnet.com]; bknight@stratconserve.com;
Brian Mannix [Brian@Mannix.com];: Ex. 6 Ex. 6 5 Mitch Butler
[mitchbutler@naturalresourceresults.com]; Greg Schildwachter [greg@watershedresults.com]

Subject: RE: Building a Conservative Environmental Movement - Feb. 23, noon - 1:30

All, just to clarify, everyone will be participating in their individual/personal capacities. This is not a political meeting for
those who are affiliated with 501(c)(3)s or hold any kind of government position — just wanted to make that abundantly
clear.

Brent

From: Brent Fewell

Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2018 8:22 AM

To: Benjamin Backer <benji@acc.eco>; 'Jim Presswood' <1 Ex. 6 P, david anderson
<danderson@naturalresourceresults.com>; 'brian@brianvmccormack.com' <brian@brianvmccormack.com>; 'Brian
Yablonski' <* Ex. 6 ©; Rob Sisson <rsisson@conservamerica.org>; James L Connaughton
<jim@jamesconnaughton.com>; Adam J White <ajwhite@stanford.edu>; aschulman@thenewatlantis.com; 'Kameran
Onley' <konley@TNC.ORG>; ‘Mike Mears - Strategic Partnerships' <mmears@gop.com>; | Ex. 6 5
d Ex. 6 >; Jeremy Christopher Carl <carljc@stanford.edu>; Tracy Mehan

< Ex. 6 5: 'Bruce Fogerty' < Ex. 6 »; von Schaumburg, Kenneth
<kvonschaumburg@clarkhill.com>; Doug Domenech < Ex. 6 i>: Wagner, Kenneth
<wagner.kenneth@epa.gov>; Spies, Charles R. <cspies@clarkhill.com>; Goodson, Spencer C. <sgoodson@clarkhill.com>;
'‘Lynn Scarlett’ d Ex. 6 s; 'Rick Otis' <i Ex. 6 » shunt@alec.org; Chris Kearney
<ckearney@tfgnet.com>; 'bknight@stratconserve.com' <bknight@stratconserve.com>; Brian Mannix
<Brian@Mannix.com>; | Ex. 6 i< Ex. 6 > Ex. 6
<claudiaamcmurray@msn.com>; Mitch Butler <mitchbutler @naturalresourceresults.com>; 'Greg Schildwachter'
<greg@watershedresults.com>

Subject: Building a Conservative Environmental Movement - Feb. 23, noon - 1:30

All, below is a draft agenda for next Friday’s leadership working group meeting at Clark Hill, noon — 1:30. Due to limited
space, this is an invitation only event. Please RSVP by this Friday, Feb. 16, if you are able to participate in person or by
phone (see below for call-in no.).

Brent
Draft Agenda

Building a Conservative Environmental Movement
Leadership Working Group

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00175994-00001



1. Purpose and Goal of Meeting (5 min)

e Promoting conservative principles and solutions to address environmental/energy problems
e Enhancing environmental literacy for the conservative movement
2. Updates (30-40 min)

e ConservAmerica (Rob Sisson)

e Farth Stewardship Alliance (Jim Presswood)

e Property and Environmental Research Center (Brian Yablonski)
e American Conservation Coalition {Benji Backer)

= Reaching young conservatives who feel left behind by the national conservative movement on
environmental issues

= Providing support for pro-environmental Republicans within Congressional districts and/or states

= Having legislators hear from their conservative constituents who care about the environment, since
all they hear currently are the Sierra Club, CCL, LCV, etc.

=  How to reach conservatives who may take an anti-environmental stance and how to explain
conservative environmental viewpoints to them/others

3. Open discussion (30-40 min)

e Cutting through the political noise — how to better message
e Cultivating conservative funders

e Engaging the RNC and key political figures

e Others?

3. Worap-up/Next Steps (15 min)

From: Brent Fewell

Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2018 10:15 AM

To: Brent Fewell; Benjamin Backer; Jim Presswood; david anderson; brian@hrianvmeconmack.cony, Brian Yablonski; Rob
Sisson; James L Connaughton; Adam J White; aschulman@@thenewatlantis.corm; Kameran Onley; Mike Mears - Strategic
Partnerships;; Ex. 6 i: Jeremy Christopher Carl; Tracy Mehan; Bruce Fogerty; von Schaumburg,
Kenneth; Spies, Charles R.; Goodson, Spencer C.; Lynn Scarlett; Rick Otis

Subject: Environment/Energy - Forging a New Path
When: Friday, February 23, 2018 12:00 PM-1:30 PM {(UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: Offices of Clark Hill - 1001 Pennsylvania Ave NW #1300, Washington, DC 20004

Agenda to follow. For those in fly-over country and left coast, here’s a call-in no for you.

Join the meeting: Ex. 6

To dial in by phone:

United States - Los Angeles, CA
Ex. 6 i

United States - New York, NY
Ex. 6

United States - San Francisco, CA
Ex. 6

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00175994-00002



United States - Washington, DC
Ex. 6

Conference ID:
Ex. 6

Need to share screen? Doy

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00175994-00003



Message

From: The Daily Signal [morningbell@heritage.org]

Sent: 1/20/2018 6:14:50 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: WHY WE ARE A REPUBLIC, NOT A DEMOCRACY | Germany Becomes the New Poster Child for Climate Change

Hypocrisy | This Man Received 167 Sex-Change Surgeries. He Lives in a World of Regret.
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
preferences, please click here to update vour subscription.
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Message

From: The Daily Signal [morningbell@heritage.org]

Sent: 1/27/2018 6:21:44 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: THE SCIENCE THE TRANSGENDER REVOLUTION IS IGNORING | | Went to the Women's March. Here Are 11 Things |

Saw. | Schumer Shutdown Makes Clear Democrats' Real Priorities

Jan. 27, 2018
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

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00176071-00003



Message

From: Kay Coles James [info@heritage.org]

Sent: 3/5/2018 9:59:35 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: Last day to join the Leaders Club

Kanneth,

Today is your last chance to accept your invitation to the Leaders Club.

{ don’t want you o miss out on this opportunity. Will yvou let me know today if | can count on you 1o join?

Your support is critical 1o fight the liberal agenda and push solutions that really work.

Use this link to secure your Leaders Club membership right now: https:/isecured.heritage.org/ 2018/join-the-
leaders-club

Thank you for your suppert for conservative principles.
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

Sent: 3/23/2018 8:58:51 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: Your membership card confirmation

Kanneth,

Once you confirm your Heritage membership details, your card will be on s way! | hope will yvou carry vour
card with pride -- knowing that you are a part of a elite group of hall a million Heritage Foundation members who
believe in and fight to defend the Constitution and America's founding principles.

It takes less than a minute to confirm your membership here:

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

The deadline to confirm your membership card details is midnight March 31.
Sincerely,

Christie Fogarty
Membership Direcior

2.8, if you are already a member for 2018 and received this in error, please disregard this email.

The |
Heritage Foundation

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00176109-00001



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
Sent: 2/21/2018 5:46:17 PM
To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]
Subject: Cast your vote of confidence

Kanneth,

Sometimes it seems like the whole world is against the conservative agenda. Every day, the liberal news insults
conservatives, and Establishment politicians undercut policies that conservatives are fighting for.

in spite of the endless fake news and the consiant stream of hate, tens of millions of Americans from coast
1o coast stand strong for conservative principles—Dbecause they know the truth. These principles work for
America.

Stand with vour fellow conservatives by casting your vote of confidence in the conservative agenda,
and tell the liberal Left that they can’t stop the demands of the American people.

Cast your vote of confidence here >>

Thank you for standing strong for our shared principles.
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

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00176135-00001



Message

From: Christie Fogarty [info@heritage.org]

Sent: 1/16/2018 11:22:59 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: About your membership

Kanneth,

Just forwarding a note that my team member sent me—make sure you don't forget o join the Herilage Foundation!
Once you do, | can send yvou your Herilage membership card.

Here's g link to renaw now,

secured.heritage.org/ 2018/join-heritage

Thank you,

Christie Fogarty
Membership Director

P.5. If you already are 3 member and have received this emall in error, please let us know by emailing us at
membership@heritage.org and we will add your email {0 your membership record.

FORWARDED MESSAGE:

To: Christie Fogarty
From: Samantha Donohue
Subject: Membership

Hey Christie,

Could you reach out to Kenneth? | haven't seen them confirm their membership yet, but once they do | can send
them their membership card.

Thanks,
Samantha Donohue

Assistant Dirsctor, Online Membership
The Heritage Foundation

The MR -
Heritage Foundation

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00176173-00001



You are subscribed to Heritage Foundation e-mails as wagner kenneth@epa.gov. If you'd rather not hear from me
again, you can respond back to this email or click here 1o update your preferences.

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00176173-00002



Message

From: Christie Fogarty [info@heritage.org]
Sent: 3/14/2018 3:13:41 PM
To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]
Subject: Your membership card
Kanneth,

[ust reviewed g list of new members who are slated to receive Heritage Foundation membership cards.  want to
send you a card, but | haven't seen your membership confirmation yet.

Would vou take 60 seconds and please activate your Heritage Foundation membership? it takes less than a
rinuie to join—and after vou've confirmed, 'l put your membership card in the mail right away.

secured.heritage org/ 2018/join-heritage

Thank you for supporting consearvative principles!

Christie Fogarty
Membership Direclor

.8, if you have already become a member for 2018 and received this in error, please let us know by emailing us at
info@heritage.org.

The MR

The Heritage Foundation | 214 Massachuselis Avenue, NE | Washington, D.C. 20002 | (BOD) 546-2843

You are subscribed to Heritage Foundation e-mails as wagner kenneth@epa.gov. If you want to change your e-mail
preferences, please click here o update your subscription.

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00176180-00001



Message

From: Kay Coles James [info@heritage.org]
Sent: 1/19/2018 12:33:13 AM
To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]
Subject: What you can do this year
Dear Kenneth,
This vear can be a lumning point for conservatives. This can be a vear where Americans bring freedom back 1o our
healthcare system . . . protect our borders and communities . . . rebuild cur national defense . . . and resiore the

principles enshrined in the Constitution.

I don't want you to miss out. Become a member of The Heritage Foundation today.

Thank you for your support of the conservative movement.
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

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00176203-00001



Message

From: The Daily Signal Imorningbell@heritage orgl

Sent: 3/3/2018 6:15:23 PV

To. Waener. Kenneth [Jo=Exchangel abs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(EYDIBOHEZ3SPDLTY  en=Recipients/cn=048236ab839bcAd5ea 16c139b1b677 19 -Wagner Kenl

Subject: The Weaponization of the EPA I Dver: An Exclusive Interview With Scott Pruitt

March 3, 2018
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

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00176287-00003



Message

From: Christie Fogarty [info@heritage.org]

Sent: 1/10/2018 10:49:33 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: Be part of the conservative resurgence

Kanneth,

P've been reviewing our membership records and noticed you haven't confirmed your Heritage Foundation
membership for 2018.

I know you want to be part of the conservative resurgence in this all-important year, so would you take a few
minutes to join the Heritage Foundation?

We've made it easier than ever to confirm your membership—simply use the secure link below:

secured.heritage.org/ 2018/join-heritage

Thank you for all vou do for the conservative movement.
Sincerely,

Christie Fogarty
Membership Direcior

P.S. If vou already are a member and have received this emall in error, please let us know by emailing us at
membership@heritage.org and we will add your email to your membership record.

The 4l |

Heritage Foundation
You are subscribed o Heritage Foundation e-mails as wagner kenneth@epa.gov. if you'd rather not hear from me
again, you can raspond back to this email or click here 1o update vour preferences.

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00176305-00001



Message

From: Kay Coles James [info@heritage.org]

Sent: 3/2/2018 9:39:05 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: Can you let me know today?

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

Space is limited and Hime is running out! You only havs till midnight on March 5 to accept.

Please accept my invitation to join the Leaders Club today.

Thank you for standing up for what vou believe in and reclaiming America.
All the best,

Kay Coles James
President

Thie . .
Heritage Foundation
The Heritage Foundation | 214 Massachusetlts Avenue, NE | Washingion, D.C. 20002 | (800) 546-2843

You are subscribed to Heritage Foundation e-mails as wagner.kenneth@epa.gov. If you want to change your e-mail
preferences, please click here o update yvour subscription.

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00176315-00001



Message

From: Matt Ellsworth [ellsworth@miningamerica.org]
Sent: 2/20/2018 9:20:02 PM
To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]
Subject: Coeur Visit

Ken, | wanted to reach out and thank you for participating on the tour of the Rochester Mine in Nevada
recently. Coeur has been a longtime AEMA member and they have asked me to extend their appreciation to
yvou and Administrator Pruitt for the time.,

3 . e : . . . '
Also, Twill be in DC the week of March 12 and would appreciate anytime you may have for me to come over
arsd visit to update you on some of the more recent AEMA activities in the mining sector.

Take care,

Matthew Ellsworth
Government Affairs Manager

Amernican Exploration & Mining Association

www.MiningAmerica.org

From: Wagner, Kenneth [mailto:wagner.kenneth@epa.gov]
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2017 6:14 AM

To: Matt Ellsworth <ellsworth@miningamerica.org>
Subject: RE: contact @ EPA

Matt:

| will look forward to receiving your briefing. The Administrator was excited about the prospect of industry assisting in
clean up of abandon sites and he wants to better understand the road blocks keeping this from happening.

| will be in Region 10 once every two months, so there should be opportunity to get together.
Thanks,
Ken

Kenneth E. Wagner

Senior Advisor to the Administrator
For Regional and State Affairs
Environmental Protection Agency

From: Matt Ellsworth [mailto:sllsworth@miningamerica.org]
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2017 8:50 AM

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00176327-00001



To: Wagner, Kenneth <wzggner. kenneth@epa.goy>
Subject: RE: contact @ EPA

Kenneth, Tvery much enjoyed our visit as well. we will put together a good Sam brief that you may find
helpful.

I'would like to keep talking. When you are in Seattle and have time it is an easy hop for me to come over. [
have a long history in Reg X and would like to help the administration deliver some solutions.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Wagner, Kenneth" <wagner kenneth@epa gov>
Date: 3/21/17 5:41 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: Matt Ellsworth <gilsworth@miningamerica. org™
Ce: philhidsirateniesitl.com

Subject: contact @ EPA

Matthew:

| enjoyed meeting with you, Phil and Don today at EPA. It was informative to hear about the top issues affecting the
hard rock miners. | was particularly interested in our discussion concerning the issues surrounding industry’s desire to
clean up neighboring abandoned mine sites as well as the frustration about being unable to participate because of
potential permanent and ongoing liability attaching to any party who participates in the clean-up. | would like more
information about how a “Good Sam” provision could possibly result in a winning situation for both the affected
community as well as the industry participants.

Thank you for bringing this to my attention today. Any information that you can pass along for my edification would be
appreciated.

Kenneth E. Wagner

Senior Advisor to the Administrator
For Regional and State Affairs
Environmental Protection Agency
202-564-1988 office

; Ex. 6 icell

wagner.kenneth@®ena.gov

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00176327-00002



Message

From: Christie Fogarty [info@heritage.org]

Sent: 1/26/2018 6:59:00 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: What it means to be a Heritage member

Kanneth,

Last year, we asked Herilage members why they gave {o Herilage, and | wantsd io share with you what they said:

“lam a veteran, a patriot and | love my country. The Heritage Foundation supports this country, its heritage
and traditions.” —Jerry Conner

#...By supporting your efforts, my positions and beliefs have a voice.” —David Allred

“We are the Minutemen of today and my Herifage support enables me o be a citizen soldier in the battle.”
- ynatie Villa

Like you, Herilage members are passionale about America, ils valuas, and its traditions. Everything The Herilage
Foundation does hinges on your support, and the support of the 500,000 patriots that let us be their voice in
Washington.

Will vou join us and fight for your conservative principles in 20187

Become a Heritage member today >>

Thank you for standing up for what vou beligve in.
Sincerely,

Christie Fogarty
Membership Direcior

P.S. If you are already a member for 2018 and have received this email in grror, please let us know by emalling us
at membership@heritage.org and we will add yvour email © your membership record.

‘The |
Heritage Foundation

You are subscribed to Heritage Foundation e-mails as wagner.kenneth@epa.gov. f you'd rather not hear from me

again, you can raspond back to this email or click here 1o update vour preferences.

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00176332-00001



Message

From: The Daily Signal [morningbell@heritage.org]

Sent: 1/13/2018 6:15:45 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: AL GORE BLAMES THE 'CLIMATE CRISIS' FOR COLD WEATHER. BUT ACTUALLY, IT'S JUST JANUARY | How Trump

Administration Will Fight Voter Fraud After Shutting Down Panel | This Case Against Western Ranchers Shows Why
Americans Are Right to Fear Government

Jan. 13, 2018
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

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00176370-00003
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Message

From: Christie Fogarty [info@heritage.org]
Sent: 1/12/2018 10:29:57 PM
To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]
Subject: Quick note

Hi Kenneth,

In this pivotal year, as conservatives prepare to enact sweeping policy changes and take advantage of their majority
in the House and Senate, | hope you'll be a part of the team that's providing the research and intellectual firepower
o fuel this resurgence.

When you become a member, vou enable Heritage experts 1o develop and promote solutions to repeal Obamacare,
keep our counlry safe, and promote liberty and Constitutional government.

Could you take just a minute 10 become a Heritage member? Here's a secure link where you can do it right now:

hitps:/isecured.heritage.org! 2018/join-heritage

Thanks for all vou're doing o gat America back on track.
Sincerely,

Christie Fogarty
Membership Director

P.5. If you already are 3 member and have received this email in errer, please let us know by emailing us
at membership@heritage org and we will add vour email {o your membership record.

‘The MR |

Heritage Foundation
You are subscribed to Heritage Foundation e-mails as wagner.kenneth@epa.gov. If you'd rather not hear from me
again, you can respond back to this email or click here 1o update your preferences.

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00176382-00001



Message

From: The Daily Signal [morningbell@heritage.org]

Sent: 2/3/2018 5:46:58 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: Did Trump Really Beat ISIS? Here Are the Facts

Feb. 3, 2018
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Share on Facebook | Tweet |t

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

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00176398-00003



Message

From: The Daily Signal [morningbell@heritage.org]

Sent: 1/6/2018 6:14:32 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: THE HISTORY OF FAKE NEWS IN THE UNITED STATES | Religious Liberty Is Eroding in Canada. Here's What Americans

Should Learn. | Here Are the 5 Worst 'Fake News' Reports on Guns in 2017

Jan. 6, 2018
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

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00176440-00003
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Message

From: The Daily Signal [morningbell@heritage.org]

Sent: 2/17/2018 5:57:08 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: 4 Keys to Understanding the Investigation of a Loan Helping Bernie Sanders' Wife | Q& A: Why the Transgender

Movement Can't Sustain {tself | 6 Common Media Myths About Gun Control

Feb. 17, 2018
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

Sent: 1/23/2018 10:08:59 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: Are you with me?

Kanneth,

2018 will be a very challenging vear for conservatives.
To win conservative victories, we have to stick together this vear and siay motivated.

Thousands of members have already confirmed their Heritage membership for 2018, but | couldn’t help but notice
that your name was missing.

i surprised me not o see your name, because | know vou value the conservative principles of free enterprise,
limited government, individual freedom, traditional American values, and a strong national defense.

Become a Heritage member here: hitps:/isecured.heritage. org/ 2018/ioin-heritage

This page is the fastest, most secure way o ensure thal your Heritage membership stays current for this year—
and o continue the fight for your principles.

Thank youl | appraciate your generous support.
Sincerely,

Christie Fogarty
Membership Dirgctor

P.5. fyou already are a maember and have received this email in error, please let us know by emailing us
at membership@heritage.org and we will add your emall to your membership record.

The 40

Heritage Foundation
You are subscribed to Heritage Foundation e-mails as wagner kenneth@epa.gov. If you'd rather not hear from me
again, you can respond back to this email or click here 1o update your preferences.

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00176453-00001



Message

From: Christie Fogarty [info@heritage.org]
Sent: 2/2/2018 10:51:21 PM
To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]
Subject: Just a few hours left
Kanneth,

There are just a few hours left {o become a Haritage member by tonight's deadiine. Would you take just a moment
to activate your membership for 20187

Here's the link—-don’t wait!

https:/isecured. heritage.org/ 2018/jcin-heritage

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

The A |
Heritage Foundation

You are subscribed to Heritage Foundation e-mails as wagner.kenneth@epa.gov. If you'd rather not hear from me

again, you can respond back 1o this email or click here 1o update your preferences.

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00176491-00001



Message

From: Jennifer Marshall, The Heritage Foundation [Specialevents@heritage.org]

Sent: 2/2/2018 7:16:46 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: Save the Date for the 2018 Antipoverty Forum

Fellow Conservative,

T hope 2018 has started well for you. T enjoyed seeing many partners working to overcome
poverty at our 2017 Antipoverty Forum last November. (You can watch that program
online here.) ’'m looking forward to continued collaboration in 2018 as we work to refocus
policy for the good of people.

Please mark your calendars to join us for the 2018 Antipoverty Forum on
November 15, 2018, at The Heritage Foundation.

The Antipoverty Forum is a great opportunity for us to come together to leverage our
strengths and refine our strategy to bring true change to those who need it most. I hope
you’'ll join us for the 2018 Forum.

This week, President Trump highlighted the importance of welfare reform in his State of
the Union address. We have a great opportunity before us to offer real opportunities for
families and communities across the country. T look forward to working with you to pursue
these important goals in the year ahead.

Sincerely,

Jennifer Marshall

Vice President for the Institute for Family, Community, and Opportunity,
and the Joseph C. and Elizabeth A. Anderlik Fellow

The Heritage Foundation

The Heritage Foundation | 214 Massachuseits Avenue, NE | Washington, D.C. 20002 |
(800} 546-2843

You are subscribed to Heritage Foundation event comimunication emails as wagner kenneth@epa.gov. If
vou want to change your event e-mail preferences, please click here to update your subscription.

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00176503-00001



Message

From: Kay Coles James [info@heritage.org]

Sent: 2/2/2018 6:09:00 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: Your last day to renew

Kanneth,

Today is the last day for you to become a Heritage Foundation member for 20138,

Heritage is ideally positioned to work with the Trump Adminisiration {o bring conservative policias o America, but we
need your help to do it. When you become a member, vou can advance your conservative principles with us.

Time is running oul, and | hope vou will stand with us.

Be the catalyst for conservative change—use this link o activate your Heritage
membership: hitps:/isecured.heritage.org/ 2018/ioin-heritage

Thank you for your unwavering support for conservative values.
All the best,

Kay Coles James
President

P.S. fyou are already a member for 2018 and have received this email in grror, please let us know by emalling us
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
again, you can respond back to this email or click here 1o update your preferances.

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00176506-00001



Message

From: Christie Fogarty [info@heritage.org]

Sent: 2/2/2018 1:08:26 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: Don't miss your chance

Kanneth,

| wanted to confirm whether you'll be activating your membership for 2018.

We close the books at midnight tonight, and | want to make sure you're enrolied by then. We have a lot {o do this
year to guide Prasident Trump towards making conservative change happen in America.

Use this link o become a Heritage Foundation member now: hitps:/isecured heritage.org/ 2018/ioin-heritage

Thank you for your continued support of conservative principles.
Sincerely,

Christie Fogarty
Membership Direclor

P.5. fyou are already a member for 2018 and have received this emall in error, please let us know by emailing us
at membership@heritage.org and we will add your emall to your membership record.

You are subscribed to Heritage Foundation e-mails as wagner kenneth@epa.gov. If you'd rather not hear from me
again, you can respond back to this email or click here 1o update your preferences.

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00176513-00001



Message

From: Christie Fogarty [info@heritage.org]
Sent: 12/31/2017 8:53:23 PM
To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]
Subject: Final notice
Kanneth,

There's just a few hours left o make a tax-deductible gift in 2017 to The Heritage Foundation and stand for
conservative solutions.

 know that you are just as determined as | am 1o see Cbamacare repealed, our bloated welfare system cleaned up,
and our borders secured. With your support, we can push these initiatives forward,

With so little time left in 2017, iW's critical we have you with us at the start of 2018,

Lise this link to make your tax-deductible gift right now: secured.heritage.org/ 2017/endofyear
Thank you, and have a happy new year!

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

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00176600-00001



Message

From: Ed Feulner [info@heritage.org]
Sent: 12/31/2017 2:51:43 PM
To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]
Subject: Last day

Kanneth,

Today is the last day for you to make a tax-deductible gift in 2017 to The Heritage Foundation,

MNo other organization has the ability to create and convey conservative policies and research like Heritage. With vou
by our side, we stand uniled to restore America to a land of opportunity and prosperity.

Next year, we'll be fighting hard to block amnesty, repeal Obamacare, reform welfare and much more. And we
need you to fight with us.

Make your year-end gift now at this secure link: secured.heritage.orgl 2017/endofyear

Thanks for standing with Heritage at this crucial time.
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

Sent: 12/30/2017 1:53:46 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: I'm a Pediatrician. How Transgender ldeology Has Infiltrated My Field and Produced Large-Scale Child Abuse.

Dag. 30, 2017
At the end of 2017, we wanted to share some of our most popular articles with you. Happy New Year, and thanks for re
The Daily Signal this past year.

COMMENTARY

Um a Pediatrician, How Transgender ldeology Has Inliltrated My Field ar
Produced Large-Scale Child Abuse.
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Read More

COMMENTARY

I Was OUnce Transgender. Why | Think Trump Made the Right Decision
the Military.,

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00176602-00002



Head BMors

COMMENTARY

I Went to Charlottesville During the Protests. Here's What [ Saw,

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00176602-00003



Head BMors

COMMENTARY

U'm g Conservative Who Was Roolied by a Stranger. Here's What [ Think
the "Me Too' Hashtag,

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00176602-00004



Head BMors

COMMENTARY

U'm g Pediatrician, Here's What 1 Did When a Little Boy Patient Said He §
a Girl.

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00176602-00005



Waich the Video or Read the Transcript

NEWS

This Farmer Won't Hos
Has Banned Him From

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA

£
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Same-Sex Weddings at His Ovchard. Now a Uity
ts Farmers Market.
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The Daily Signal is brought to you by more than half a million members of The Heritage

Donate to The Daily Bignal

§. §Fi;‘:d us on Facshook

%&F@imw s on Twitisr

How are we doing?
We welcome your comments, suggestions, and story tips. Please reply to this email or send us a note at cormmentsgidaibysignal com,

The Daily Signal
214 Massachusetts Avenue, NE

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00176602-00007



Washington, DC 20002

Add e

Wbeiieie i e b ol address book to ensure that you feceive emalls fromi us

You are subscribed to this newslefter as wagner kenneth@epa gov. If you want 1o receive other Heritage Foundation newsletters or opt

out of this newslefier vldase i Boid il bdine il Sl
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Message

From: Christie Fogarty [info@heritage.org]

Sent: 12/29/2017 3:17:35 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: You don't have much time

Kenneth,

As 2017 is winding down, you don't have much time to make your tax-deductible gift to The Heritage
Foundation.

Your gift will position Heritage to drive real change in the weeks ahsad, when Congress starts addressing issuss like
Obamacare repeal, welfare reform, and immigration reform.

if you believe that a successful and prosperous America requires adhsrence o conservalive principles, joinme in
keeping these ideas strong this coming January and beyond.

Your gift must be received by midnight Sunday ic help Heritage prepare policies for the new year and for you ip
deduct i from your taxes for 2017

Thank you for standing with us at this important time.

With gratitude,

Christie Fogarty
Membership Director

‘The 4l |

Heritage Foundation
You are subscribed to Heritage Foundation e-mails as wagnear.kenneth@epa.gov. If you'd rather not hear from me
again, you can respond back to this email or click here 1o update your preferences.

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00176621-00001



Message

From: Ed Feulner [info@heritage.org]

Sent: 12/28/2017 4:46:41 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: Your deadline is quickly approaching

Kenneth,

You're running out of ime to stand with Heritage and advance conservative policy victories at the start of
2018. Please make your year-end gift now >>

Your tax-deductible support of Heritage before December 31 will enable conservative solutions 1o issues
tike Obarnacare repeal, welfare reform, and immigration reform.

This is urgent. Simply put, America must pick up the pace in 2018, Heritage stands ready 1o lead the way with &
proven record of conservative policy impact.

Time is running short. Please make your vear-end contribution now o help us reach our $1,000,000 goal by
midnight December 31,

Thank you for fighting for the vision of America you hold dear.

Sincerely,

Ed Feulner
Prasident

‘The &R o
Heritage Foundation

You are subscribed to Heritage Foundation e-mails as wagner kenneth@epa.gov. f you'd rather not hear from me
again, you can respond back to this email or click here 1o updale vour preferences.

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00176642-00001



Message

From: Ed Feulner [info@heritage.org]

Sent: 12/27/2017 11:18:38 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: You're running out of time

Kanneth,

You're running out of time to stand with Heritage and make your vear-end tax deductible donation. Heritage
st be in the strongest position possible to advance policies based on the conservative principles you hold dearin
2018--and we have a lot of work (0 do in the year {o come.

While conservative policies have moved forward this year, we still have many batiles left to fight, like repealing
Obamacare and reforming welfare. The sooner we can advance conservative solutions {o these pressing problems,
the sooner we can put our country on a path to greater freedom and prosperity.

Can | count on your support to advance conservative solutions in 20187

Make vour tax-deductible donation to Heritage today: secured.heritage.org/ 2017/endofyear

Thank you for everything vou do io drain the D.C. swamp and advance conservative solutions.
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

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00176647-00001



Message

From: Kay Coles James [info@heritage.org]

Sent: 7/25/2018 4:43:36 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: To protect our future, this must happen now:

Kanneth,

As a committed conservative, vou work hard to protect the unique freedoms that we enjoy as Americans: life, liberty,
and the pursuit of happiness.

Liberals want to undo all of that. They spread misinformation and slander at every tum to keep us from building a
strong America.

No matter what they say, the fact remains: we cannot protect our freedoms if we don’t stand up for
our founding principles.

We must tackie this issue now—before the liberal agenda can gain the upper hand.

in response {o this urgent need, members of Heritage’s Board of Trustees have issued a bold challengs that
will let you have a major impact in successful conservative reform.

Click here to find out how to multiply vour impact for conservative policy solutions now >>

Thank you so much for your support!
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

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00176666-00001



Message

From: Christie Fogarty [info@heritage.org]
Sent: 12/22/2017 4:22:06 PM
To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]
Subject: | need to hear from you
Kanneth,
There is just a week left in the year,

That means your opportunity o make a tax-deductible gift to Heritage is almost past. With you by our side, we can
tackle repealing Obamacare, reforming welfare, and securing our borders.

You can use this secure link fo make your donation to Heritage: secured.heritage org/ 2017/endofyear

Wishing vou {and Americal} a very safe and prosperous new year.

Christie Fogarty
Membership Director

Trie M |
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

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00176755-00001



Message

From: Ed Feulner [info@heritage.org]

Sent: 12/21/2017 6:12:17 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: | need principled conservative opinions, Kenneth

Kanneth,

've been speaking with many of your fellow conservatives over the past few months about the state of our
country, one year after the 2016 election. I've realized that many Americans believe that there are several
important priorities left to be accomplished. I'd love to hear your opinion on the pressing issues of immigration
and amnesty, welfare reform, and the repeal of Obamacare.

Would vou take just a few minutes to give me your opinion?

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

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00176772-00001



Message

From: The Daily Signal [morningbell@heritage.org]

Sent: 12/23/2017 6:05:27 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: THE STATE GOVERNMENT AGENCY THAT SPIED ON CITIZENS | In 1 Chart, What's in the Final Tax Reform Bill | 5

Liberal Myths About Tax Reform, and Why They're Wrong

Dec. 23, 2017

¥
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Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00176798-00001



Christmas
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

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00176798-00002



Message

From: Ed Feulner [info@heritage.org]

Sent: 12/19/2017 3:56:40 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: Heritage's next president

Kanneth,

I'm excited to announce that Kay Coles James will be the next President of The Heritage Foundation.

Kay, who formally takes the reins at Herilage on January 1, brings a wealth of exparience to the role, not the least of
which comes from her 12 vears of service as a member of The Heritage Foundation’s Board of Trustees. She is
uniquely qualified for this role, with executive management experience in senior federal, siate, and nonprofit roles,
deeply impactful policy experience in the advocacy and academic communities, and frontline experience in the
fights for life, empowerment, and equality.

Qver her 30-year career, Kay has served as a senior advisor on President Donald Trump’s ransition team, director
of the Office of Personnel Management under Prasident George W. Bush, a dean at Regent University, Virginia's
secretary of health and human rescurces, and as a member of the Virginia state board of education -~ among many
other prestigious roles, including in the Reagan adminisiration.

Just as importantly, Kay is a lifelong conservative grassroots activist who has unapologetically fought for the values
we hold in common at the local, state, and national level.

Her unanimous selection by Heritage's Board of Trustees follows an exhaustive nationwide search. With the input of
Heritage members, our Trustees sought out someone who would be committed to Heritage's conservative
principles, 1o our legacy of rigorous policy research, and 1o draining the swamp in Washington. She will continue
Heritage's fight for the timeless American principles of free enterprise, limited governmant, individual freedom,
traditional American valuss, and a strong national defense.

Lnder Kay’s leadership, and thanks o support from you and more than half a million Heritage members, we will
meove forward with an unwavering commitment to develop and promote innovative, effective policy solutions
grounded in conssarvative ideals.

To ensure a smooth transition, | will remain at Herltage in an advisory role through January 2018 1 will also continue
{0 serve on the Board of Trusiees, as chairman of our Asian Studies Center, and the Chung Ju-yung fellow.

You, Kay, and | have a lot left to accomplish, and a tremendous opportunity to advance our vision for America in
2018 and beyond.

Thank you for all you do for Heritage and the conssrvative cause. Now let's get to work,
And Merry Christmas to all!
Onward!

Edwin J. Feulner
Frasident

You are subscribed to Heritage Foundation e-mails as wagner kenneth@epa.gov. If you'd rather not hear from me
again, you can respond back to this email or click here 1o update your preferences.

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00176814-00001
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Message

From: Christie Fogarty [info@heritage.org]
Sent: 12/18/2017 5:01:50 PM
To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]
Subject: Defend the good life

Kanneth,

Hove this time of year. IV's a time of gratitude where we see how blessed we are—as people, as families, and as a
nation. It puts things in perspective.

When it comes down to it, limited government, economic freedom, and conservative principles aren’t the
goal in themselves, they're the means 0 a bigger goal: to give vou and your family the chance to live the
good life in a country filled with opportunities. Thal's the country we all believe in, and the one that Heritage is
here to defend.

Can | count on you to defend freedom alongside us?

Your gift helps ensure that America is the land of freedom and opportunity for generations 0 come, and will give you
member benefils like exclusive member briefings and nvilations to special events,

Please donate using this link so it will count towards our one million dollar goal:
secured.heritage.orgl/ 2017/endofyear

Thanks for all vou do 0 defend the good life.
Wishing vou and yours a happy New Year,

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

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00176851-00001



Message

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

The Daily Signal [morningbell@heritage.org]

12/16/2017 12:59:28 PM

Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

SENIORS FACE RETURN OF OBAMACARE TAX IN 2018 | In Charts, What 7 Seniors' Tax Bills Would Be With Tax
Reform | I'm a Pediatrician. Here's What | Did When a Little Boy Patient Said He Was a Girl.

Dec. 16, 2017
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214 Massachusetts Avenue, NE
Washington, DC 20002

(800) 546-2843

Donate to The Heritage Foundation

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00176859-00002



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

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00176859-00003



Message

From: Ed Feulner [info@heritage.org]

Sent: 12/15/2017 11:44:42 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: Kenneth, it's crucial | hear from you

Kanneth,

The Heritage Foundation has been promoting policy solutions based on conservative principles since 1873, and with
your help we can continue to do so for many years to come.

Will yvou make your vear-end gift to support the work of The Heritage Foundation? 1t's a crucial time for our
nation. As the fight for conservative policy rages both on and off Capitol Hill, America needs our experts and
research to bring conservative solutions o issues ke tax reform, Obamacare repeal, and welfare reform.

Your gift today allows Heritage to guide the country towards conservative values and principles—values and
principles that will make life betler for you, your family, and future generations.

You can give your tax-deductible yvear-end gift {oday by using this secure link:
secured.heritage.org/ 2017/endofyear

Thank you for standing for conservative principles.
Onward!

Ed Faulner
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

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00176860-00001



Message

From: Christie Fogarty [info@heritage.org]
Sent: 12/14/2017 10:36:53 PM
To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]
Subject: Please let me know
Hi Kenneth,

Pust wanted to connsct and see if you'll be able to donate towards The Heritage Foundation’s million dollar goal by
the December 31 deadline.

Your gift means Heritage will hit the ground running in 2018 with the proven conservative leadership needed to
rebuild America. it's a crucial vear and we're "all in” 1o see conservative principles triumph. But we need your help.

You can make your yvear-end donation here: hitps:iisecured.heritage.org/ 2017/endofyear

Thank you for all you do for the conservative movement,

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

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00176876-00001



Message

From: The Daily Signal [morningbell@heritage.org]

Sent: 12/9/2017 5:52:51 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: FORMER WHITE HOUSE INSIDER EXPLAINS WHY TRUMP IS UNIQUELY ABLE TO CHALLENGE THE LEFT AND MEDIA |
DACA Is Not What the Democrats Say It Is. Here Are the Facts. | PC Grinches at Huffington Post Are Hating on
Rudolph

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00176948-00001
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
click here to update vour subscription.

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00176948-00004



Message

From: Ed Feulner [info@heritage.org]
Sent: 12/13/2017 11:42:23 PM
To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]
Subject: Your victory is on the horizon

Kanneth,
With & majority Congress, | have 1o admit | expected more conservative victories this year.

But as you know, things are moving pretly slowly thanks 1o members of the Washington Establishment who are
afraid of moving forward. We've made some progress, and have had some victories, like the nomination of Neil
Gorsuch and the reversals of many of Obama’s execulive orders. And we are on the verge of major tax reform. Still,
our major priorities have not been accomplished yetl. And that's not acceptable. We can do more!

Arnd that is why Heritage is here. With the support of aver 500,000 commitied Heritage members, Heritage has
the ideal platform to bring the conservative policies America needs (o Congress and 1o the rest of the country.

in 2018, let's finish what we've started:

e Revitalize healtheare reform. VWhile Obamacare still remains the law of the land, we're closer than most
people think to releasing vou from its grip.

» Push through immigration reform. Hllegal immigrants are costing our taxpayers millions of
dellars. Congrass still has major strides to make in keeping our borders secure.

» Introduce welfare reform. The government’s heavy hand in cur poor communities fractures familigs,
fosters viclence, and punishes anyong who tries o escape. Reforming welfare will save lives.

Your are vital to keep momentum geing. The experts and policy creators at The Heritage Foundation supply the
plans and policies 1o advance conservative principles, but we can’t do it without your support this December.

As we near the end of the calendar vear, your gift to Heritage will give us the strength we need to bring
America back {0 the conservative principles and values that make i great.

Please give a tax-deductible vear-end gift today: https:lisecured.heritage.org/ 2017/endofyear

I ook forward to emailing vou updates as the viciories unfold.

Onward!

Ed Feulner
Prasident

The Heritage Foundation | 214 Massachusstls Avenue, NE | Washington, D.C. 20002 | (BOD) 546-2843

You are subscribed to Heritage Foundation e-mails as wagner kenneth@epa.gov. If you want to change your e-mail
preferences, please click here o update your subscription.

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00176952-00001
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Message

From: Ed Feulner [info@heritage.org]

Sent: 12/8/2017 6:24:42 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: Kenneth, you can't afford to wait

Kanneth,

Over the first year of Trump's presidency, consarvatives have had several minor successes, but our biggest
priorities are still unfinished.

Despite all the campaign promises, Congress hasn't delivered. Obamacare still threatens our medical system.
Armnesty is still *up for debate”. We're in a race against time {0 pass real tax reform. And the welfare stale remains
unchanged.

You can’t afford to wait another minute-- join Heritage and secure conservative victorieg >>

No other organization is positioned to rally, direct, and advance the conservative movement like The Heritage
Foundation. You won't find a more unified group of conservatives than our 500,000 members.

As we approach the end of the year, support The Heritage Foundation, so that you ¢an bring conservative
policy and founding principles to Washington, and restore America to greatness and prosperily.

Make vour tax-deductible donation quickly and securely here: hitps://secured.heritage.org/ 2017/endofyear

if we want to see America refurn 1o conservative values and prosperity, you have to act now-—the last thing any of
us wants o see is a relapse into the sickening mess of the Obama era.

Thank you for your unwavering support of conservative principles.

Cnward!

£d Feulner
Frasident

You are subscribed {o Heritage Foundation e-mails as wagner.kenneth@epa.gov. If you want to change your e-mail
preferences, please click here {o updale vour subscription.

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00176978-00001



Message

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Jennifer Marshall, The Heritage Foundation [specialevents@heritage.org]

12/6/2017 7:02:34 PM

Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]
Videos from the Antipoverty Forum

REFHCUSING POLICY YOR THE GROD OF PROPLE

Dear Kenneth,

We missed you on November 16 at the 2017 Antipoverty Forum. You can access videos of the sessions on welfare
reform, mobility and opportunity, and education reform here.

I hope you’ll be able to join us for the Antipoverty Forum in 2018. Enjoy the holiday season ahead!

Sincerely,

Jennifer Marshall
Vice President for the Institute for Family, Community, and Opportunity
The Heritage Foundation

The Heritage Foundation | 214 Massachuselis Avenue, NE | Washington, D.C. 20002 | (BOD) 546-2843

You are subscribed to Hertage Foundation event communication emails with this e-mail address. fyou want o

change vour event e-mail preferences, please dlick here 1o update vour subscription.
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Message

From: Christie Fogarty [info@heritage.org]

Sent: 12/5/2017 12:23:28 AM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: Sorry I'm a little late

Kanneth,

I meant to reach out to vou earlier, but we've had an influx of people becoming new Heritage members and
receiving their membership cards. I'm a litlle late reaching out to you and | want {0 make sure you have every
opportunity 1o join us.

I was hoping you could take a minute and confirm your membership online right now. it would be a big help to me as
fupdate our 20617 membership rolls.

Confirm vour membership now >>

Let me Know as soon as possible so | can send you your membership card.
Thank you for all you do for Heritage and our country.
Sincerely,

Christie Fogarty
Membership Director

P.5. fyou already are 3 Herilage member and received this in error, please let us know by emailing us
at info@heritage.org or calling us at 1-800-548-2843, and we will add your email to your record.

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

Sent: 11/28/2017 6:27:51 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: Stand for conservative principles on Giving Tuesday

Hi Kenneth,

P hope you had a very happy Thanksgiving, and that your Christmas season is off to a good staril

December is always very busy for Heritage, this vear more than most. Our experts are hard at work making sure
that conservative policies make it to the right peopls in this crucial ime. Will you help us make conservative
change happen before the end of the year?

Also, when you donate $100 or more, I'll send you a copy of Newt Gingrich's new book, Understanding
Trump. This book gives an inside look at the minds behind the Trump administration. We have a limited number in
stock, but P wanted to let you know about them first,

Make vour tax-deductible donation here >>

Thank you for all you do for Heritage and for our country.
Sincersly,

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

Sent: 12/2/2017 6:19:06 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: PLANNED PARENTHOOD IS IN DEEP TROUBLE WITH THE LAW. THIS COULD BE A TURNING POINT. | Don't Believe the
Democrat Attacks on Tax Reform. Here Are the Facts. | Democrats Thrive by Keeping Americans Divided, Dependent,
and Angry

READTHIS | TWEET
IT | SHAREIT

on't Believe the

democrat Attacks
on Tax Reform.
ere Are Tne

Facts.

READTHIS | TWEET
iIT | SHAREIT
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einle Goes Free

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

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00177141-00003
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Message

From: The Daily Signal Imorningbell@heritage orgl

Sent: /2172018 4:47:28 PM

To. Waener. Kenneth [Jo=Exchangel abs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(EYDIBOHEZ3SPDLTY  en=Recipients/cn=048236ab839bcAd5ea 16c139b1b677 19 -Wagner Kenl

Subject: Demuocrats Don't Eear Brett Kavanaugh They Fear the Constitution

July 21, 2018

READTHIS | TWEET
iT | SHAREIT

READTHIS | TWEET
IT | SHAREIT
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Go

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

Sent: 7/20/2018 4:10:49 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: What you can do to empower the Constitution

Kanneth,

Earlier this month, President Trump nominated Brett Kavanaugh o the Supreme Court—and almost immediately,
the Left mounted an all-out attack. That's why it's going to take all of us to make sure this fair, impartial, and
constitutionalhy-faithful jurist is confirmed for our nation’s highest court.

As the political picture grows more and more tangied, with major issues like immigration and healthcare at stake,
we'll all need to work harder than ever 1o spread the conservative solutions our country desperately needs. These
are the solutions Heritage has developed.

To meet this urgent need, members of Herilage’s Board of Trustees have issued a bold challenge, and are
counting on committed Americans like you {0 accept the challenge.

Find out about the challenge from the Heritage Board, and how you can meet it >>

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

Sent: 7/19/2018 9:58:49 PM

To: Chris Adams [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=user2a846a13]; t.baker@occemail.com; cary.betz@tceq.texas.gov;
carol@nrwa.org; chuck.brown@la.gov; S.Coslett@occemail.com; keogh@adeq.state.ar.us
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=8fde384118954a20be1f9210c¢502d14b-keogh@adeq.];
Amanda.Kindt@rrc.texas.gov; Trey.Lam@conservation.ok.gov; Mark Layne [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange
Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=user2c¢26863f]; linck@adeq.state.ar.us;
Terry.Lyhane@deq.ok.gov; brendan@nrwa.org; J.myers@occemail.com; Shanon.Phillips@Conservation.ok.gov;
monty.porter@owrb.ok.gov [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d7f3ae6bd3f045aeb788f75c7c¢b09300-monty.porte];
scott.thompson@deq.ok.gov; showard@potawatomi.org [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=44d00e5325aa4b66b662ce20b173b6a7-showard @potawatomi.org];
amuller@potawatomi.org [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f08481a8ac7e427584c42220146e0fd5-amuller@potawatomi.org];
jnorem@ men-nsn.gov; jwilliams@mecn-nsn.gov [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=089198f0707b4eb4%a816f7118235a91-jwilliams@m]

CC: Idsal, Anne [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=blbeca8121fb47a08e82b6bf2247a79b-Idsal, Annel; Gray, David
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=881c62b1e54142388c1de2f8e3799¢33-Gray, David]; Orme-Zavaleta, Jennifer
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
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4c34ale0345e4d26b361b5031430639d-Yamada, Yuj]; Wagner, Kenneth
[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5eal6c139b1b67719¢c-Wagner, Ken]; Cheatham-Strickland,
Latonia [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=e0153e074b9640f1b6aald2cfdadfabf9-Strickland,];
kim.wilson@tceq.texas.gov; callie.farrar@rrc.texas.gov; Sharon Smith [Sharon.Smith@dedq.ok.gov]; Marian Mergist
[Marian.Mergist@LA.GOV]; kelley@adeq.state.ar.us; Scheuer, Amy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative
Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=236647acdecc48d7a41063525h847e09-Scheuer, Am]

Subject: Input requested on agenda topics for Ada lab visit {by July 25)

Attachments: Agenda topics {draft).docx; Ada_logisitics sheet.pdf

Dear State and Tribal Attendees,

We are looking forward to seeing you all in Ada, Oklahoma for the Region 6 State and Tribal Environmental Leaders’ visit
to US EPA ORD’s Groundwater, Watershed and Ecosystem Restoration Division. This one-day meeting Tuesday, August
14 will begin at 8:00 AM and conclude 4:30 PM. Attached please find the logistics sheet, including hotel information. The
closest airport is Oklahoma City (OKC). It is about 1 % hour drive from OKC to Ada. It is about a 3 hour drive from
Dallas/Fort Worth (DFW) airport to Ada. If you have not already done so, please RSVP if you will be able to attend the
group dinner August 13" at the Santa Fe Cattie Co. in Ada. For those of you staying over in Oklahoma City on August 14,

To best address states’ and tribes’ specific environmental issues, we are seeking your input on agenda topics of most
interest to your state or tribe. Attached is a first cut at a list of potential topics based on the 2016 Environmental
Research Institute of the States (ERIS) states’ survey, past discussions and coordination with Region 6 staff. ¥his is just o
straw sty feel free to recommend other topics. We are looking for 4-5 agenda topics your state or tribe has the greatest
interest in. Please note that this meeting will focus on science and technical issues rather than policy or implementation

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00177212-00001



issues. It would be most helpful to receive your feedback by Wednesday, July 25; please email the top 4-5 issues for
your state or tribe to Amy Scheusr and me.

Please feel free to reach out to me if you have any questions or need additional information about the meeting.

Best regards,
Lisa

Lisa Matthews

Senior Advisor and State Liaison

US EPA Office of Research and Development
202-564-68669 office

i Ex. 6 imohbile
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Region 6 State and Tribal Environmental Leaders’ Visit to

EPA ORD Groundwater, Watershed and Ecosystem Restoration Division
Ada, OK

August 14, 2018

LOGISTICAL INFORMATION

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

Pleuse note - If vou use Google Maps, please search for Kerr Environmental Research Center, Ada, OK, instead of the
street address. If you search for the street address, it takes you post the building by 0.3 mife.

BARKING AND SECURITY AT EPA

When you arrive, park anywhere in front of the building. Please enter the EPA facility using the front lobby and sign
in at the security desk to receive a visitor badge. EPA representatives will be available in the lobby to greet and escort
you to the room. All visitors must be accompanied by an EPA representative inside EPA’s facility. The meeting will be
held in Conference Rooms 1/2/3. On August 14, lunch will be pre-ordered in from Jimmy John’s. Lunch orders (self-
pay) will be placed during meeting registration on August 14. Small bills appreciated.

NOTE: It is EPA's policy to make reasonable accommodation to persons with disabilities wishing to participate in
EPA's programs, pursuant to the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, 29 U.S.C. 791. Any request for accommodation should be
made to Ms. Pat Bush at bush.pat@epa.gov.

HEALTH AND SAFETY AT EPA
There will be a laboratory tour. Only people with closed toe shoes will be allowed on the tour.

Lisa Matthews, State Liaison, EPA ORD = i matthews.lisa@epa.gov

Anne Keeley, Acting Director, EPA ORD | Office: 580-436-8890

Ada lab Cell:; Ex. 6 i

Hampton Inn
Address: 1220 Lonnie Abbott Blvd, Ada, OK 74820
Phone: 580-436-4040

http://hamptoninn3.hilton.com/en/hotels/oklahoma/hampton-inn-and-suites-ada-OKCADHX/index.html

As you prepare for your travels, we suggest staying at the Hampton Inn in Ada the night of August 13. We have set
aside a block of 20 rooms at the per diem ($93/night + tax) rate for attendees. To reserve and pay for your room,
please call the hotel (580-436-4040) and request one of “Lisa Matthews rooms” giving your name and providing the

confirmationi Ex.6 |

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

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00177213-00001



To best address states’ and tribes’ specific environmental issues, we are seeking your input on agenda
topics of most interest to your state or tribe. Below is a first cut at a list of potential topics. ¥his /s just ¢
strow fist; feel free to recommend other topics. We are looking for 4-5 agenda topics your state or tribe
has the greatest interest in. Please note that this meeting will focus on science and technical issues
rather than policy or implementation issues.

Water
- Treatment and reuse of produced water from oil and gas production activities
- Small drinking water systems
- Addressing nutrient challenges (e.g. CAFOs, HABs/fish kills/unknown algal toxins)
- Water reuse/indirect potable reuse standards

- Support to PWSs on handling changes in source water quality, sludge, disinfection by-products,
water corrosivity, and aging infrastructure

Contaminated Sites
- Groundwater treatment (e.g. chromium) and remote sensing tools for detection/delineation of
plumes {(e.g. chlorinated solvents)
- Innovative technologies and technical support for characterization and remediation of
contaminated sites

Solid Waste
- Innovative approaches for managing solid waste

Air
- Next generation air sensors and advanced monitoring tools / real-time fence-line monitoring
- Community monitoring

Regional haze and ozone: source identified/characterization of emissions; ozone transport

Homeland Security Research Program
- Hurricane/disaster preparedness and response

Other?
- (Writein)
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Message

From: The Daily Signal [morningbell@heritage.org]

Sent: 11/25/2017 6:15:15 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: THIS SENATCR IS PUTTING AN END TO DEMOCRAT STONEWALLING ON JUDICIAL PICKS | This Senator Is Putting an

End to Democrat Stonewalling on Judicial Picks | A Surprising Legacy From My Father, Antonin Scalia]

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00177238-00001
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
your subscription,
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Message

From: The Daily Signal [morningbell@heritage.org]

Sent: 11/18/2017 6:09:03 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: HOLLYWOOD ACTRESS: WHY | HOMESCHGOOL MY KIDS | What These 3 Doctors Think Should Be Done for Children
Who Think They Are Transgender | What Happened to Colonel Who Didn’t Want to Praise an Airman’s Same-Sex
Marriage

Nov. 18, 2017

READTHIS | TWEET

IT | SHAREIT
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[arriage
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rning on
Il Clinton?

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

Sent: 11/15/2017 5:59:10 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: Your membership card

Dear Kenneth,

Iust reviewed g list of commitied conservatives who are slated o receive Heritage Foundation membership cards. |
noticed your name wasn’t on i, and | was surprised.

Pd love 10 send you a card as soon as you confirm your information and activate your membership to the Heritage
Foundation.

Your Heritage membership puls vou in the company of moreg than half a million principled conservatives who stand
for our founding principles, limited government, and freedom.

Would vou take 60 seconds and please confirm vour Heritage Foundation membership? it takes less than a minute
0 join -- and after you've confirmed, I'll let Dr. Feulner know. He'll be thrilled.

Here’s a sscure link to confirm and aclivate vour membership.

hitps:{fsecured.heritage.org/ioin

Thank you for your support
Sincerely,

Christie Fogarty
Director of Membership Programs
The Heritage Foundation

P.5. If you have already become a member for 2017 and received this in error, please let us know by emailing us
at info@heritage.org.

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

From: Jennifer Marshall, The Heritage Foundation [specialevents@heritage.org]

Sent: 11/15/2017 12:31:35 AM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: Join us this week for the Antipoverty Forum

REFHCUSING POLICY YOR THE GROD OF PROPLE

Dear Kenneth,

The 2017 Antipoverty Forum takes place this week on Thursday November 16, It's not too late to register!

I hope vou'll be able to join us to hear updates from Members of Congress and the administration, hear stories of
impact from real communities and families whose lives have been changed through conservative reforms, and
participate in discussions with experts on how we can refocus policy for the good of people.

Register today for the 2017 Antipoverty Forum.

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

You are subscribed to Heritage Foundation event communication emails with this e-maill address. fyou want o
change yvour event e-mall preferences, please click here 1o update your subscription.
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Message

From: Christie Fogarty [info@heritage.org]

Sent: 11/13/2017 4:06:15 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: You're on this list

Kenneth,

I meant o reach out to you earlier, but we've had an influx of new Heritage membaers confirming their membership
for 2817, and I'm a little late reaching out to you.

{ just reviewed a list of those who have not confirmed their membership yet, and | was surprised {o see your nams
ont it I'm hoping vou can take a minuie and confirm your membership online right now. #t would be a big help to me
as | update our 2017 membership rolls and mail you your membership card.

hitps:/isecured.heritage orgl/ioin

Thanks!

Christie Fogarty
Director, Membership Programs
The Heritage Foundation

P.&. If you have already become a member for 2017 and received this in error, please let us know by emailing us
gt info@heritage.org.

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

Sent: 11/11/2017 2:27:04 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: Please confirm

Kenneth,

| just reviewed a list of prospective members who are slated to receive Heritage Foundation membership cards. |
can send you a card, but | haven't seen your membership confirmation yet.

Would you take 60 seconds and please confirm your Heritage Foundation membership? H iakes less than a minute
{0 join - and after you've confirmed, I'll tell Dr. Feulner. He'll be thrilled to have you join us.

https:/isecured. heritage.org/ioin

Thank you for your support!

Christie Fogarty
Director, Membership Programs
The Herilage Foundation

P.5. if you have already become a member for 2017 and received this in error, please let us know by emailing us
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

Sent: 11/8/2017 9:01:28 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: Kenneth, can you join us for the Antipoverty Forum?

REFHCUSING POLICY YOR THE GROD OF PROPLE

Dear Kenneth,

Will you be able to join us on November 16 at The Heritage Foundation for the 2017 Antipoverty Forum? Every year
this event brings together national and state policymakers, researchers, and community practitioners to strategize
around reforms that will help more Americans overcome poverty and dependence. It’s an important conversation
and T hope you’ll be part of it.

The updated agenda and event details can be found online at events.heritage.org/antipoverty.

I'm especially delighted to share that three Members of Congress who have been champions of welfare reform will be
joining us to speak on current initiatives that impact antipoverty efforts. You’'ll also hear about the outlook

for reform featuring leaders like Paul Winfree, Deputy Director of the White House Domestic Policy Council. See the
full agenda here.

I hope to see you there.
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

Sent: 11/8/2017 6:15:26 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: Lead the way to tax reform

Kanneth,

Conservatives have the chance of a lifetime, right now, 1o pass tax reform that puls more money back into your
hands and the hands of all hardworking Americans, empowers small businesses (o thrive, brings financial relief to
families, and jump-starts the American sconomy.,

The time is now.
As this tax reform battle heats up, you can help get tax reform done.

Make a gift to Heritage right now and see conservative tax reform through >>

Heritage has led the way in tax reform policy for a very, very long time. Even President Trump praised us on this
point, sayving that “The great Herllage Foundation has been at the center of several incredible tax culs in
American history.” We know how to get the job done.

And now, with you by our side, you can be the catalyst for jump-starting the economy.

We have the chance of a lifetime o pass even better reforms that will put more money in your pocket every year.
Don't let this opportunity go to waste.

Lead the way to tax reform >>

Thank you for all your support,
Onward!

Ed Feulner
President

Trie . |
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

Sent: 11/4/2017 5:14:41 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: LIBERALS CLAIM ELECTORAL COLLEGE IS BIASED. HERE ARE THE FACTS. | 7 Questions the Justice Department Must

Answer About Uranium One and Clinton Foundation | What Can Be Done to Stop Vehicular Terrorist Attacks

Nov. 04, 2017

Liberals Claim
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
Sent: 11/2/2017 7:05:03 PM
To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]
Subject: Tax reform is heating up

Kanneth,
In the last wask wa've made huge strides forward on tax reform. The house just released their tax plan today, and
the senale is hoping to have their version approved by Thanksgiving. Congress could turn tax cuts into law by

Christmas. A better tax code is 50 closs.

But just because tax reform is close doesn’t mean it be easy. The fight is heating up, and we need to fight
harder than ever.

You've seen the stubbomness of the Establishment in the last several months. They strike down limited government
proposals with ridiculous excuses: that it's too much work, that we can't get the voies, that it can'tbe

done. Establishment politicians settle for bad deals that threaten to drown Americans in debt—because
they're afraid of real change.

But these are the changas that will make America stronger. You know that, and so do we.

Together, Hertage and Heritage Action are launching a flerce tax reform iniliative so that Americans can keep more
of their hard-earned dollars. Will you join us in the fight?

When you donate o Heritage, you make change happen and you advance policy solutions based on our founding
principles of free enterprise, limited government, individual freedom, traditional American values, and strong national
defense. You can make the difference now.

Join the push for conservative tax reform by using this secure link: secured.heritage. orgftake-back-tax-
reform

Thank you for all you do to fight for conservative principles.

Cnward!

Ed Feulner
Frasident

age Foundation

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

Sent: 11/1/2017 2:53:27 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: You won't hear this in the news

Kenneth,

I hope you're sitting down, because I'm going to tell you something that might startle you.

Since January, Heritage experts have been working diligently to vet potential nominees to fill over a hundred vacant
judicial positions in courts all over the country.

President Trump is looking to Heritage to lead the effort to recommend constitutional conservatives who will uphold
the rule of law and respect our founding principles. And we have risen to the task.

Since his inauguration, we’ve helped President Trump nominate more judges in his first year than any other
President has in decades.

And here’s what's shocking—only a handful of these nominees have been confirmed.
The Establishment is stalling on confirming Trump's judicial nominees.

For months, courts across America have been stuck with empty seats because corrupt liberal politicians are
demanding political favors before they approve Trump's nominations.

We have a plan to save the Judicial Branch, and 'm inviting you to learn more about how you can be invelved.

Find out more >>

Thank you for all you do to restore the rule of law.
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

Sent: 10/30/2017 4:01:42 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: Reminder: Registration for Antipoverty Forum is Open

REFHCUSING POLICY YOR THE GROD OF PROPLE

Diear Kenneth,

I hope vou'll join us on Thursday, November 16, at The Heritage Foundation for the annual Antipoverty

Forum. This year our discussions will center around Refocusing Policy for the Good of People. We'll lock at
how antipoverty policy can empower people to overcome dependence on welfare and give families the opportunity to
make their own choices about guality educational and health care options.

You can find all the information online at events.heritage.org/antipovertyforum, but here’s a quick snapshot of the
important details:

When: Thursday, November 16, 2017 from 8:30 — 11:45 a.m.

Where: The Heritage Foundation at 214 Massachusetts Ave NE, Washington DC

Who: Policy experts, community leaders, Hill staff

Why: To rally around antipoverty reforms that can lead to true change in the lives of families and
communities

& & @ @

Register today for the 2017 Antipoverty Forum.

T hope to see you there.

Sincerely,

Jennifer Marshall

Vice President for the Institute for Family, Community, and Opportunity
The Heritage Foundation

The Heritage Foundation | 214 Massachusetlis Avenue, NE | Washington, D.C. 20002 | (B0O) 546-2843

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

Sent: 10/28/2017 5:05:43 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: COLLEGE STUDENTS PROTEST ABRAHAM LINCOLN STATUE BECAUSE '"HE OWNED SLAVES' | I'm a Conservative Who

Was Roofied by a Stranger. My Take on #MeToo. | Weinstein Scandal Reveals Truth About Hollywooed's Feminism
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214 Massachusetts Avenue, NE
Washington, DC 20002
(800) 546-2843

Donate to The Heritaze Foundation

Add morningbell@heritage.org to your address book to ensure that you receive emails from us.

You are subscribed to Heritage Foundation e-mails as wagner kenneth@epa.gov. If you want to change your e-mail
here to update your subscription.
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Message

From: Ed Feulner [info@heritage.org]

Sent: 10/26/2017 6:05:50 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: Here is the problem:

Kanneth,

P hope you had a chance to hear President Trumyp’s words from last week’s meeting with Heritage members. From
his speech, if's clear he is on our side and even more clear that Congress is the problem.

The clock is ticking for the Washingtion Establishment. They need to make sure that conservative solutions for
tax relief, government spending, and national defense become a reality now.

Republicans are supposedly representing you, and vet they don't listen. What has our Republican-controlled
Congress done so far? They've failed 1o deliver on healthcare refonm and dragged their feet on approving Trump’s
conservative judicial nominges, 1o name a few things. Stand with Heritage and take on the Washington
Establishment >>

President Trump has made it clear that he will do what it takes o enact conservative policy solutions this year.

And with Trumg in the White House and motivated conservatives on his side, momentum is building. Bul we need o
stand together. This is your opportunity as a conservative patriof to drain the swamp that has corrupted our
political system for decades,

Wl vou jein us in standing with our President and taking on the Washinglon Establishment?

Become a Heritage member today >>

Thank you for all you do to drain the swamp.
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

10/21/2017 5:09:49 PM

Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

THIS COLLEGE PROFESSOR IS UNDER SIEGE FOR CHALLENGING TRANSGENDER ORTHODOXY | The Facts About Who
Pays the Most in Taxes in America | Weinstein Scandal Reveals Truth About Hollywood's Feminism

Oct. 21, 2017

This College Professor Is
Under Siege for
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

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00177641-00003



Message

From: Ed Feulner [info@heritage.org]

Sent: 10/19/2017 10:25:40 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: President Trump tweets Heritage speech

Kanneth,

What a fremendous speech Trump gave at our annual President’s Club Meeting two nights ago. | know so many of
our members who were there or listening felt encouraged and reinvigorated for the fight ahead.

Prasident Trump not only tweeted about his speech at Hertage but his team created this inspiring video about why
The Heritage Foundation is vital to making America great again. | think vou will find the video powerful and moving.

Watch the video >>

. Donald.l Trurp &

The most importard truth our FOUNDERS
understood was: FREEDOM is NOT a gift
from Govt, FREEDOM i g GIFT from GGD,

o

EODLBLe

o

Transcript: #'s an incredible honor to be here tonight to celebrate this really wonderful foundation. Just a few months
from now you will mark the 45th anniversary of this esfeemed institution. As Americans we have inherited a special
legacy of fresedom cuflure, laws, and values. Your organization is named The Heritage Foundation because you
understand that our glorious herftage is the foundation of everything we hope to achieve. You understand
that human progress must be built upon a firm foundation of timeless fruths and the most imporfant fruth that our
founders understood was this: Freedom is nof g gift from goverment. Freedom is a gift from God.

Thank you for your commitment to the conservative principles that buill this great nation.
Onward!

Ed Feulner
President

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00177699-00001
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

Sent: 7/16/2018 5:22:21 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: Seize this opportunity now

Kanneth,

Together over the past year, we have accomplished incredible things for the conservative movement.
However, this window of opportunity won't last forever,

We cannot assume that Republicans will win in the Fall. The Left has promised an ali-out assault on anyone who
champions the conservative policy research Heritage provides the Trump Administration.

We can'l afford to rest on our laurels. There are three major issues where conservative policies have not yvet been
accepied-——and it is absclulely vital that we take advantage of our momenium fo advance conservaiive policias now,
while we can.

Click here to read more about Heritage's plan to tackle these issues—and why it's essential we act now,

Thank you for your steadfast commitment to freedom and conservative principles.

All the bast,

Kay Coles James
President

The Hentage Foundation | 214 Massachusetis Avenue, NE | Washington, D.C. 20002 | (800) 546-2843

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

Sent: 10/16/2017 2:54:38 AM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: SPECIAL ANNOUNCEMENT: President Trump to address Heritage Tuesday October 17

Kanneth,

In my 44 years with The Heritage Foundation, this is cerlainly one of the more nolable announcements P've mades.

it is my honor {o announce that President Donald Trump will address Herntage members at our annual President’s
Club Meeting on Tuesday, October 17 21 7:30 pm Eastern.

linvite you to listen o President Trump’s massage and participate in the conversation by tuning in live here ~-
https://secured.heritage.org/watch-pres-trump/. You don't want to miss it!

When vou use this link you'll also get a chance {o comment on the speech and share your thoughis on how we can
make America great again.

Heritage has been instrumenial in providing the Trump administration with sound policies and experis who now
serve in key government positions.

The Trump Administration has drawn from Herilage's plans o balance the budget, cut wasteful govermnment
programs and agencies, strengthen our national security, fix our broken immigration system, protect religious liberty
and the dignity of life, and provide {ax relief to Americans.

You can waich President Trump’s address on Tuesday, October 17 a1 7:30 pm Eastern by clicking on this link -
hitps://secured.heritage.org/watch-pres-trump/

This will be a memorable day for Heritags.
Onward!

Ed Faulner
President

P.8. As | prepare for the event, I'd love o hear from you. If yvou could ask President Trump a question, what would
you ask? Ask here -~ hitps://secured.heritage.org/walch-pres-trump/
| look forward o reading your responsea.

The 486 o
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

Sent: 10/14/2017 5:06:49 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: WHAT HAPPENED WHEN ENGLAND OFFERED ‘FREE’ COLLEGE | Universal Coverage? My Fourth Health Care Plan Just

Died Thanks to Obamacare | The Truth About Columbus

Oct. 14, 2017

READTHIS | TWEET
iT | SHAREIT

Universal
Coverage?

damacare

READTHIS | TWEET
IT | SHAREIT

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00177804-00001



READTHIS | TWEET
IT | SHAREIT

READTHIS | TWEET
iT | SHAREIT

Gender Pronouns

READTHIS | TWEET
iT | SHAREIT

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00177804-00002



loments: Farmer
essage for
ayers

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
Sent: 10/11/2017 9:39:18 PM
To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]
Subject: Is this for you?

Dear Kenneth,

FPresident Trump and conservative lawmakers are working hard to change Washington and reclaim America on
behalf of vour conservative idsals.

But it's not just up 1o people on Capitol Hill. America needs firm leadership at all lavels. Leaders who believe in free
erterprise, limited government, individual freedom, traditional American values, and a strong national defense.

And through The Heritage Foundation’s Leaders Club, you can provide that leadership.

That's why we created the Leaders Club: o allow the most dedicated conservativaes - conservatives like you ~ a
way o stay engaged in the ongoing fight by making a monthly contribution to advance conservative policy solutions.

Because of the arduous fight ahead, we are opening 400 new spaces in the Leaders Club, {o fill by Oclober 13,
2017, V'd like you 1o join.

The exclusive Leaders Club is only for our most dedicated patriots. Find out more about how you can
secure a membership in the Leaders Club.

Thanks for everything yvou do for Heritage and the conservatlive cause.
Onward!

Ed Feulner
President

Heritage Foundation
The Heritage Foundation | 214 Massachusstts Avenue, NE | Washington, D.C. 20002 | (BOD) 546-2843

You arg subscribed to Heritage Foundation e-mails as wagner kenneth@epa. gov. If vou want to change your e-mail
preferences, please click here o update your subscription.
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Message

From: Ed Feulner [info@heritage.org]

Sent: 10/18/2017 7:12:58 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: Did you see Trump's speech last night?

Kanneth,

This morning | woke up still in awe of what | heard last night. As you know, President Trump addressed a group of
Heritage members. He confirmed, beyond a shadow of a doubt, that he s on our side.

He said that Heritage members - and that means conservatives like you - "have been titans in the fight to
defend, promote, and preserve our great American heritage.”

When Donald Trump was elected President, | knew thare would be an opportunity to reverse the damags and enact
real conservative change. But now the Washinglon Establishment is trying iis best to squander il They push back
on Trump's conservative agenda at every . They drag their feet on time-sensitive legislation, batlle each other,
and waste precious time.

The President is standing up for what you believe in—right beside The Heritage Foundation. He is trying o
reform faxes, secure our borders, get rid of wasteful spending, drain the swamp, and free the economy.

We have the momentum right now — the only thing standing in the way is the Washingion Esiablishment. You can
change that by standing with us and our President. Kenneth, will you join us? hittps:l/isecured.heritage.orglicin-
the-heritage-trump/

There is no more fime o wasle,

Take on the Washington Establishment -- Become a Heritage member >>

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

Sent: 10/18/2017 4:19:25 AM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: Video of Trump's speech at Heritage

Kanneth,

President Donald Trump did a fantastic job in his speech tonight to Heritage members.
He made the case for conservative solutions on tax reform, Obamacare, and immigration.
And he thanked Heritage members for all they do for the cause of freedom.

in fact, so many people tried o walch the video that the websie crashed. I'm sorry if you tried to watch while the site
was down.

You can watch the video of President Trump's speech here >>

Thanks for everything you do.
Onward!

Ed Feulner
President

P.5. Donate today to Heritage, the organization President Trump called the "titan” of the conservative cause.

‘The .
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

Sent: 10/17/2017 11:07:00 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: Watch President Trump tonight at 7:30 pm ET

Kanneth,

Tonight will be a monumenial occasion for conservatives.

President Donald Trump will deliver a special address to Heritage members on Congress’ top priority: tax reform.
Congress has a once-in-a-generation opportunity to deliver sweeping, pro-growth tax reform for the American
people.

The president will share details on his tax reform plan tonight at 7:30 pm Eastern and you can waich this
special address live here: https:/isecured.heritage.org/watch-pres-trump/

When vou use this link, vou'll alse get a chance to comment on the speech and shars your thoughts on how ws can
make America great again.

Bon’t miss President Trump’s address on tonight at 7:30 pm Eastern — hitps:/isecured heritage.orgiwatch-
pres-trump/

The Hivestrean is brought to vou by over half a million heritage members.
Onward!

Ed Faulner
Prasident

The 4k o
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

Sent: 10/2/2017 11:17:22 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: Taking back America starts with you

Kanneth,

The swamp is draining, bul not fast encugh.

'm telling you this because the White House declared {oday Dereguiation Day. Like us, President Trump sees big
government as & big problem. Deregulation Day is a call to action moving us to do all we can to limit the

government.

A swollen government menaces America. Hundreds of unslected officials el vou what you can and can’t do. Trump
hattles against a bloated and lethargic Congress, where out-of-touch Establishment politicians push away posilive
change and bog down any effort to drain the swamp.

if these threats go unchalienged, they'll continue 1o damage life across America. These measures restrict your job,
your income, your health, and your freedoms. We can’t et our children inherit the kind of world we see America
morphing into,

Cut big government down fo size >>

As you know very well, Heritage has fought the long war against corruption in Washington, especially when it comes
o draining the swamp. Now we've released the Blueprint for Reorganization, a fierce vision of Washington as it
should be. it systematically audiis each deparimeant in government. it culs, slashes, and defunds unnecessary
agencies and programs.

You've stood side by side with us in these batitles before. We need you again. Change in Washington depends
on you—cut big government down {o size >>

When you give 1o Heritage, vou bring plans like the Blueprint for Reform to the decisionmakers who need them, you
advise Trump in how to conquer the lethargy in Congress, and you restore America to her full potential. it's the best
way for you to drain the swamp.

Your gift to Heritage drives the most effective change in Washington. Take a stand o drain the swamp.

Bonate today by using this link: https:/isecured.heritage.org/ 2017/0714drainswamp

Thank you for everything you do 1o make change happen.

Cnward!
Ed Feulner
President

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00177987-00001



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

Sent: 9/24/2017 4:48:10 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: AS EVIDENCE OF ELECTION FRAUD EMERGES, THE MEDIA WANTS TO KEEP YOU IN THE DARK | Underreported: What

Happened When Government Tried to Fix a Coal Town | I'm a T-shirt Maker With Gay Customers and Gay
Employees. | Still Was Sued.

a T-Shirt ]
ray Customers ai
lovees. I Still
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214 Massachusetts Avenue, NE
Washington, DC 20002

(800) 546-2843

Donate to The Heritage Foundation

Add momingbell@heritage. org to your address book to ensure that you receive emails from us.

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

Sent: 9/30/2017 5:03:32 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: HUNDREDS OF ILLEGAL VOTERS REVEALED IN PHILADELPHIA | Tax Reform Just Got Real. Why the GOP Tax Plan Is

Great News for America. | Here's How Much Money the Nfl Rakes in From Taxpayers

Sept. 30, 2017
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214 Massachusetts Avenue, NE
Washington, DC 20002

(800) 546-2843

Donate to The Heritage Foundation

Add morningbell@heritage. org to your address book to ensure that you receive emails from us.

You are subscribed to Heritage Foundation e-mails as wagner kenneth@epa.gov. If you want to change your e-
mail preferences, please click here to update vour subscription.
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Message

From: Bridget Wagner, The Heritage Foundation [specialevents@heritage.org]

Sent: 9/29/2017 3:01:25 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: FW: Registration is Open for the 2017 Antipoverty Forum

Dear Kenneth,

Since you attended the Resource Bank Meeting this year where we featured discussions on The Economic Anxiety
and Cultural Crisis in Middle America and Strategies & Solutions: Addressing the Crisis in Middle America, T
thought you might be interested in joining us here in Washington, D.C. for a half-day conference on antipoverty
policy.

Jennifer Marshall's email below gives the date and shares the focus of this year's forum. This event is a great
opportunity for conservative movement leaders to discuss how policy reforms can bring opportunity to all
Americans. I always enjoy it every year, and I think you will too.

Sincerely,

Bridgett Wagner
Acting Senior Vice President, Policy Promotion
The Heritage Foundation

Date: Friday, September 29, 2017
From: Jennifer Marshall, The Heritage Foundation
Subject: Registration is Open for the 2017 Antipoverty Forum

REFOLUSING POLICY FOR THE GUDD BF PEOPLE

Registration is now open for the 2017 Antipoverty Forum on Thursday, November 16 at The
Heritage Foundation in Washington, DC.

This year, the theme of the Antipoverty Forum is Refocusing Policy for the Good of People. We will discuss
specific solutions in education, welfare reform, and health care to empower those in need and break the cycle of

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00178101-00001



dependence and poverty. Tt’s time to refocus our vision and strategy to offer real opportunities for families and
communities across the country.

T hope you’'ll join us and be part of setting a new course for antipoverty policy.

Register today at events.heritage.org/antipovertyforum.

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
change your event e-mall preferences, please click here 1o update vour subscription.
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Message

From: The Daily Signal Imorningbell@heritage orgl

Sent: 7/14/2018 4:37:15 PM

To. Waener. Kenneth [Jo=Exchangel abs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(EYDIBOHEZ3SPDLTY  en=Recipients/cn=048236ab839bcAd5ea 16c139b1b677 19 -Wagner Kenl

Subject: Here's What Hapnened the Last Time Democrats Tried to Deny Brett Kavanough a Court Seat

July 14, 2018
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

Sent: 10/7/2017 5:05:11 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: HEY, JIMMY KIMMEL: HERE’'S WHAT THE FOUNDERS REALLY THOUGHT ABOUT GUNS | The Human Costs of the

World Hugh Hefner Created | Here's the Truth About Gun Control and Crime

Oct. 7, 2017
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

Sent: 9/2/2017 5:09:23 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: MY ‘SEX CHANGE’ WAS A MYTH. WHY TRYING TO CHANGE ONE’S SEX WILL ALWAYS FAIL | | Was Covered By The

Mainstream Media. Here's How They Got My Story Wrong | Hurricane Harvey Brings Out the Best in Americans

Sept. 2, 2017
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

Sent: 9/16/2017 12:00:46 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: MICHIGAN FARMERS BANNED OVER SAME-SEX WEDDINGS CAN RETURN TO FARMERS MARKET, JUDGE RULES | The

Myth That Climate Change Created Harvey, Irma | Here's What | Saw at Ben Shapiro's Speech at UC Berkeley

Sept. 16, 2017
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You are subscribed to Heritage Foundation e-mails as wagner kenneth@epa.gov. If you
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Message

From: The Daily Signal [morningbell@heritage.org]

Sent: 9/9/2017 5:07:17 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: THE NAVY IS HAVING COLLISIONS AT SEA. HERE’'S WHY IT'S HAPPENING AND WHAT SHOULD BE DONE. |

Underreported: Christian Baker Reacts to Government Official Comparing Him to a Nazi | 2 Democrat Senators Show
Hostility to Religion
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Message

From: Wagner, Kenneth [wagner.kenneth@epa.gov]
Sent: 5/15/2017 12:16:00 PM

To: chris.walker@heritage.org

Subject: Heritage meeting

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

Cell: | Ex. 6

wagner kenneth(@epa.gov
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